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Corporate FE@EH@

BNCCORD, Inc. (NASDAQ: BNCC) is a bank holding company dedicated to providing a broad range of financial products and
superior_custozmer seryice to businesses and consumers in its local communities. The company operates in Minnesota, North Dakota
and Arizona through its subsigiarie; ]SI;TC ’Né;i‘c;r;é’l*ﬁaﬁk,vBNC"I’nsurénce,‘ Inc:, Milne Scali & Company and BNC Asset
Management, Inc. — with a total of 21 offices. As of December 31, 2001, BNCCORPs total assets were $585 million.

Mission

The Company's mission is to provide individualized financial solutions that will assist our customers in achieving their goals.

Jperating Strategy

BNCCORP’s operating strategy is to provide relationship-based commercial banking services to small to mid-sized businesses,
business owners and professionals in its primary market areas. The company’s goal is to become a one-stop financial services provider
offering traditional bank products and services, brokerage, asset management, trust, insurance, tax planning and preparation and

employee benefit plan design and administration. The other key elements of BNCCORDP’s operating strategy are:

o Emphasize individualized, high-level customer service.

* Encourage an entrepreneurial attitude among the employees who provide products and services.

¢ Maintain high asset quality by implementing strong loan policies and continuously monitoring loans and the loan review process.

* Centralize administrative and support functions.

BNCCORP,INC. 2001 Annual Report : 1
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BNCCOREP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

{Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

20011 20001 1999(1) 1998(1) 1997(1)

Operating Results:
N et INTEIEST HNCOME. 1vvureeiirrreireerrrnnneserrnrenreeserssinsressressunseesstansesssssrens $ 15,657 $ 13,646 $ 12,357 $ 12,649 $ 12,100
Provision for Credit L08SEs...eerverierrirreriieereenmsirsrereenieriesresseeresssernanes 1 1.699 | 1,202 1,138 1,201 2,518
N ONINEEIESt INCOMIE e utniierieerirerrrreeieeerereriasarriseseseseesasereeraeerneeresnns 8,975 7,773 6,068 4,843 3,928
INONINEETEST EXPENSE..vrverrrrririestesns it ere i ‘ 1 20,833 ¢ 17,430 18,215 13,379 11,256
INET INCOME. vvrtrerrreeeiiereterenrmeerresreereesneesaeerneressesnaesesseneresssnareene 1,492 1,881 (529) 1,882 1,299
Period-End Balances: ; :
TOTAl ASSEES. 1uvenveerureriaerreessrierresresntesrestessrarsesessensrersnesssesnssassesseenns 585,057 570,016 456,877 372,240 345,630
LOaNS. et evteeeeiireeere e s e eeerteer e et rare e re e e e s aar s e rannee e sasnneeenann 320,791 268,925 262,051 247,181 220,149
DEPOSIES. xerevvevsssseresressessesssescessssssss e ssss s ssesss s 407,969 362,464 324,711 284,499 262,824
Stockholders’ equity.. ; 30,679 ! 29,457 23,149 25,255 23,148
Financial Ratios: 1
Return on average total assets.....ccvuiuiiniiniiiinieiiii s 0.22% | 0.35% (.13)% .54% 42%
Return on average stockholders’ equity.....cccoviiiniiiniiiniiiin, 4.04 7.68 (2.13) 8.48 6.16
Net interest Margii.....vveivuevieisiicriesirrie ettt sesrees 2.95 2.72 3.41 3.88 4.27
EffICIENCy Falio.cvireeereecenrenreomierriererreereesresneserensesesseeneeseesresncennesens i 84.57 81.37 98.86 76.49 70.23
Average stockholders’ equity to average total assets........ooviiniiiinine " 5.42 4.56 6.32 6.33 6.89
Per Share of Common Stock: !
EArings, DASIC..e-vvevereerrerssriereeseesetsesssesessessssssssessnssessessesssssesenesas '3 0.62 | % 078 $ (0.22) $ 079 $  0.54
Earnings, dilited. .vo.vveveerroerversenissessenssnssessssses s sss e ; 0.62 0.78 (0.22) 0.75 0.54
BOOK Vall.vv.vereeveceveeneeseesmmsecseceesessessesssesssssesensseensecessssesenenes L 1279 12.30 9.65 10.57 9.64

(1) From continuing operations.
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Customers, Empley

and Friends:

The past year was a time when our nation’s economic well-being and sense of security confronted s
significant challenges. As a result, more than ever, Americans looked for signs of reassurance that e
trusted government and business institutions could and would continue to deliver on their '
commitments. We are pleased to report that BNCCORP Inc. performed well in this difficult
environment — producing solid earnings for shareholders, providing quality service for customers, and
remaining a supportive member of our communities.

Financial Performance

Your Company’s financial performance for 2001 reflected the well-defined operating strategies that we have pursued consistently in recent years:
building diverse sources of revenue, managing the balance sheet to optimize profitability, investing in new engines of growth, and maintaining close
scrutiny of credit quality.

BNCCORP reported income from continuing operations of nearly $1.5 million for 2001, or $0.62 per share on a diluted basis. This compares with
income from continuing operations for 2000 of approximately $1.9 million, or $0.78 per share. The results for 2001 reflected double-digit growth in
both net interest income and noninterest income, but also higher noninterest expense due to the establishment of our Tempe, Arizona operations and the
issuance of trust preferred securities. Final net income for 2001 was $1.2 million, or 80.51 per share on a diluted basis, after an extraordinary loss on
carly extinguishment of debr of $134,000 ($0.06 per share); and a charge for the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle of $113,000
{80.05 per share). For 2000, net income was nearly $2.3 million, or $0.96 per share, although this reflected a gain on disposal of an asset-based lending
subsidiary of $159,000, or $0.07 per share; and a gain on early extinguishment of debt of $257,000, or $0.11 per share (both amounts after tax).

4 ’ BNCCORPEINC. 2001 Annual Repore



Diverse Revenue Sireams, Investiment in Growth

As we noted earlier, BNCCORP's results for 2001 reflected our strategic diversification of revenue sources and active asset-liability
management. Net interest income increased 15% to $15.7 million, as we continued to shift our asset mix from investment securities to
loans while growing the deposit base. Gains generated through management of the securities portfolio were reflected in noninterest
income, which rose 15% to $9.0 million. Other noninterest income items, including loan fees, insurance commissions, and income
from brokerage, trust and financial services, held relatively stable year-to-year. ‘

Noninterest expense was $20.8 million for 2001, a 20% increase from the previous year, again reflecting our Arizona initiative and
expenses related to trust preferred securities. In particular, we view the cost of operations such as our Arizona bank as an important
investment in growth. Unlike many companies, BNCCORP has typically expanded by establishing wholly new operations, rather than
making acquisitions. Thus, we record the investment needed to operate in new markets as an expense, whereas companies that depend
on acquisitions for growth are able to recognize much of their “entry cost” as goodwill.

The benefits of our investment in building new markets were evident in our strong loan and deposit growth in the past year. Total
loans rose 19% during the last 12 months, reaching $320.8 million at December 31, 2001. Total deposits were up 13% over the 2000
level, to $408.0 million at 2001 year-end. Significantly, some 90% of the new loan volume and 19% of the deposit increase were
generated by BNCCORP’s new Arizona operations.

Sound Asset Quality, Stroeng Capital Base

Responding to the weakness fele by many sectors of the nation’s economy, BNCCORP continued to focus on maintaining credit
quality. The provision for credit losses was increased to $1.7 million in 2001, from $1.2 million for the prior year. The allowance for
credit losses as a percentage of total loans was 1.35% at the end of 2001, increasing slightly from 1.33% a year ago. The ratio of
nonperforming assets to total assets was 0.76% at December 31, 2001, compared with 0.12% at the end of 2000. The ratio of
allowance for credit losses to total nonperforming loans was 98.83% at the end of 2001, compared with 618.62% a year earlier.

The Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio at the end of 2001 was 8.89%. Total stockholders’ equity for BNCCORP was approximately $30.7
million at December 31, 2001, making book value per common share $12.79. Stockholders’ equity at the end of last year included net
unrealized securities gains of nearly $2.7 million, equivalent to $1.10 per share.

New Market Opportunity, Merger of Banks

Our newly chartered BNC National Bank of Arizona opened in July 2001, with offices in downtown Tempe and a branch in Phoenix.
Earlier in the year, we established a loan and deposit production office in the Tempe market. This initative reflects the Company’s
successful strategy of building asset- and fee-generation capabilities by identifying and investing in growing markets that may not be
adequately served by larger banking institutions. BNC National Bank was metged with BNC National Bank of Arizona in April, 2002
combining all of BNCCORP’s banking subsidiaries under a single national bank charter. The resulting entity is known as BNC
National Bank in all markets served.

Early in 2002, the Company further expanded operations in the Arizona market and greatly enhanced its insurance capabilities by
acquiring Milne Scali & Company. With three offices and gross commission revenue of approximately $10 million in 2001, Milne
Scali is one of the largest independent insurance agencies in the Phoenix area. The firm has a strong management team and a focus on
commercial insurance that will be a perfect compliment to BNCCORP’s existing services for business customers.

Looking Ahead

While it is difficult to predict which direction the U.S. economy may take during the balance of 2002, we are confident that
BNCCORP has in place many of the elements needed for consistent, solid financial performance. We have a revenue base derived
from multiple sources, a presence in several attractive markets with complementary growth cycles; and a proven ability to effectively
manage our balance sheet and credit quality. Perhaps most important, at a time when all Americans are reminded of the value of family
and community, we have a well-defined focus on serving the financial needs of our neighbors. We look forward to reporting

to you on our progress in the year ahead. '

TRACY SCOTT GREGORY K. CLEVELAND
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer

BNCCORP,INC. 2001 Annual Report mww 5




Diversifyving Services

°

Delivering Beguilg

Offering a wide array of financial products and services has long been a cornerstone of BNCCORP’s business strategy. The
Company provides retail and corporate customers with traditional banking services, as well as a diverse portfolio of other
financial resources such as insurance, asset management, securities brokerage, tax planning and preparation, trust and estate
planning, and employee benefit management - to name but a few examples. This breadth of offerings not only benefits
customers by addressing the full range of their financial needs, but also creates value for BNCCORP stockholders in the form of a

more diversified revenue base. Our traditional and non-traditional financial services are briefly described here.

BNCO, RINC. 2001 Annual Report




Business and Consumer Banking

The Company’s banking subsidiary, BNC National Bank, operates a total of 18 offices serving
primarily the Bismarck/Mandan/Fargo (North Dakota), Minneapolis/St. Paul (Minnesota), and
Tempe/Phoenix/Mesa (Arizona) matkets. In a period marked by consolidations that have created
vast national and global financial insticutions, our Bank’s philosophy has been to offer attentive,
personalized service to community residents and smaller businesses whose financial needs may be
inadequately served by the industry giants.

Business banking is a recognized specialty of our Bank. We provide business financing and
commercial mortgage services to help local enterprises grow and thrive. Deposit, checking, cash
management, merchant programs and corporate credit cards — among many other offerings —
allow business owners to optimally manage their financial resources. Through its bank subsidiary,
discussed later in this section, BNCCORP can also offer business customers assistance with their
payroll, employee benefit and retirement programs, tax management and insurance needs.

Personal, or consumer, banking at BNCCORP entails offering a wide range of quality financial
products — to be sure — but it also is distinguished by friendly, responsive and individualized
customer service. Our Bank provides competitive traditional products, such as deposit and
personal checking accounts, mortgage and consumer loans, and trust and retirement accounts.
Particularly popular offerings have been our “WealthBuilder” family of variable-rate NOW and
money market deposit products, as well as our CashBack Debit card. Also, recognizing the desires
of today’s consumers for convenient access to their accounts, we provide services such as

" “WealthManager” onlinc banking and “Bankline” telephone banking,

The strong customer acceptance of our approach to banking is evident from the 19% increase in
loans and leases, to $320.8 million, and 13% rise in deposits, to $408.0 million, during 2001.

An important aspect of BNCCORP’s approach has been our active involvement in the
communities in which our Bank is located: We strive to be good neighbors as well as good
business men and women — contributing financial, in-kind and/or volunteer support to local
education, arts, recreation, health care and social service organizations in all of the areas we serve.

Brokerage and Asset Management

A comprehensive selection of brokerage services is available through BNC Asset Management,
Inc. (a subsidiary of BNC National Bank), in affiliation with the LM Financial Partners, Inc. unit
of the well-regarded Legg Mason investment firm. Our customers may purchase mutual funds or
annuities, trade stocks and bonds and perform most other financial transactions via this
convenient arrangement. The Company also offers a proprietary investment vehicle, BNC U.S.
Opportunities Fund, LLC.

Understanding that reliable financial advice is the first step in sound investment decision-making,
advisors based in a number of our offices work with consumers and businesses to develop and
execute investment strategies that are tailored to meet each customers specified financial goals and
risk tolerances. Brokerage services also benefict BNCCORP's fiscal performance, generating
income of more than $1.4 million in 2001.

' BNCCORPINC. 2001 Annual Report
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BNC National Banks wholly owned subsidiary, BNC Insurance, Inc., is an independent agent representing many of the nation’s preeminent
insurance carriers. Our insurance agents are committed to a high level of service, and not only help customers select the most appropriate coverage,
but also assist with loss control planning and facilitate claims processing. As a contributor to the Company’s diverse revenue stream, insurance
commissions amounted to nearly $1.9 million during the past year.

Personal insurance products include homeowners, auto/boat/snowmobile, universal and mortgage life and umbrella coverage. A selection of
life/health/annuity products and bonds also are available from BNC Insurance. Businesses have access to commercial property, general liability, workers
compensation, business auto and excess liability coverage. Specialized coverage includes farm/crop insurance and commercial trucking insurance.

Our BNC Insurance subsidiary should grow its services and operations dramatically as a result of the acquisition of Phoenix-based Milne Scali &
Company, which was completed early in 2002. One of the largest independent insurance agencies in its market, Milne Scali specializes in commercial
insurance, thereby supporting our focus on the business customer.

Financial Services

BNC Financial Services was formed to deliver a vast selection of financial offerings to our customers. Focused primarily on the needs of small
businesses and their owners and employees, this division of BNC National Bank can supply business and financial planning, tax strategies and
preparation, or agency relationships. Payroll or accounting services on an outsourced basis, employee benefit programs, and retirement plans and
ESOP planning are also available. Because many small business owners are concerned about preserving the value of their enterprises for future
generations, BNC Financial Services provides trust and estate planning, as well. Contributing to BNCCORP’s overall financial performance, trust
and financial services income for 2001 was approximately $899,000.

“One-Stop” Strategy

By drawing upon the resources of our Bank and branches in North Dakorta, Minnesota or Arizona, as well as our BNC Asset Management, BNC
Insurance and BNC Financial Services units, customers have an unparalleled selection of tools to help manage their personal, family or business
finances. “One-stop” is practically all that is needed for access to deposit accounts, commercial or mortgage loans, investments, insurance policies, tax
planning or business management services.

What is more important, however, is that BNCCORP’s operations are guided by professionals who are close to — and care about — their communities.

This local relationship-oriented approach is not only an important differentiator of our service, but also a strong competitive advantage in the
marketplace, and a key component of our strategy to deliver shareholder value over the long term.

8 BNCCORP,/INC. 2001 .~
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TimeLine of Growth

1987

1990
1995
1996

- ) 1997
1999
2001

2002

Annual Report

BNCCORD, Inc. founded to provide local, relationship-focused banking and financial
services. Acquired The First National Bank of Linton, Linton, ND.

BNC National Bank established in Bismarck, ND.
Seven North Dakota bank branches acquired from First Bank, fsb.
BNCCORP establishes d¢ novo bank in Minnesota.

BNC National Bank launches Trust & Financial Services division in ND. Bank also-acquires
Lips & Lahr Insurance Agency and changes the agency’s name to BNC Insurance, Inc.

BNC Asser Managemenbr, Inc. created, affiliation established with LM Financial Partners,
Inc. to offer brokerage services. BNC National Bank éstablishes branch in Fargo, ND.

Tempe, Arizona loan and deposit production office opened and BNC National Bank of
Arizona established.

Insurance subsidiary expanded significantly with acquisition of Milne Scali & Company,
a leading Phoenix-based independent insurance agency.




To the Stockhbhelders
gf BREOCCORP, Inc.:

BNCCORP, Inc. is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and all other information contained in
this annual report. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States and necessarily include amounts based on judgments and estimates made by
management. All financial information in this annual report is consistent with the financial statements.

BNCCORP recognizes the importance of maintaining the highest possible standards of conduct, including the
preparation and dissemination of statements fairly presenting BNCCORP’s financial condition. BNCCORP
maintains a system of internal accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurance at reasonable costs that
assets are safeguarded and that transactions are executed in accordance with management’s authorization and are
propetly recorded, and that accounting records may be relied upon for the preparation of financial statements and
other financial information. Internal and external audit personnel test and evaluate the internal control system as
they deem necessary to issue their reports and opinions.

Arthur Andersen LLP, the Company’s independent auditor, was engaged to audit our financial statements. Arthur
Andersen LLP maintained an understanding of our internal controls and conducted such tests and other auditing
procedures considered necessary in the circumstances to express their opinion on the financial statements.

The Board of Directors, acting through the Audit Committee composed of non-employee directors, meets
periodically with management, the Company’s internal auditors and the independent auditors to review their work
and confirm that they are properly discharging their responsibilities. In addition, the independent auditors and the
internal auditors have full and free access to the Audit Committee, with and without management present, to discuss
the results of their work and observations on the adequacy of internal financial controls, the quality of financial
reporting and other relevant matters.

Segbei  Sepf ol Besas

Tracy Scott Gregory K. Cleveland Brenda L. Rebel
Chairman of the Board President & Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

e
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RBeport of Independent

Pubiic Accountants

To BNCCORBP, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of BNCCORP, Inc.
(a Delaware corporation) and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the
related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income (loss), stockholders
equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001.
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of BNCCORP’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audizs.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of BNCCORD Inc. and Subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As explained in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2001,
the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”

R
PO S .
RN =]

Arthur Andersen LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota,

February 4, 2002

12 BNCCORP,INC. 2001 Annual Report
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Conseclidated Balance Sheets

As of December 31
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

ASSETS

CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS ......oovieiriemriiniseinersranssnsssssesssssssssssssssiesessessescsasssesesscsssscssssensasssssssenes
INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS WITH BANKS ....oooviiiietceetcietrscetsecssasaesssssessesssesssssrssssesinses
FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD ...coviirieiceieierscnnscsnsessssissssssiossssssssessasssssssossessessssosessasesssesnessesesssssssseessanns

Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS vt s
INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE ....coovoviiretetrecrieieis e semcesmen e
LOANS AND LEASES, net of Unearned I0COME ..o voveiveueiiiceeeeescerecearevasssesssssseseseesesesssssssssessssssnssesns
ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES....coiectiicerenniinsineerismsssssessissseseesessesesssseessiessssessscssssssasssenss

Net 10aN5 AN LEASES «.vuvvuveivereciiesteis ettt et ettt etk
PREMISES, LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT, et .covccrueiicciireenermeereniesernenes
INTEREST RECEIVABLE ....covvtviiiericniinisissis e asaes s s sasss s s s et bans s ssssssascesss e ssnsassssens
OTHER ASSETS ....cooovvvenns OO OT O OO SOOI SUON
DEFERRED CHARGES AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS, DET ...cuiuuiieriiirsreessncsrcaensssssessossesessssssssssosinsns

LTABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

DEPOSITS:
INORINLEIEST-DEAIING 1.cvvvcvvvccemmcorcreries s et b bbbt
Interest-bearing -
Savings, NOW and money market. ..o ssesssss s
Time deposits $100,000 a0d OVET .cconveriniivcrnecinrinriisricencres et i sstssssssies
Other tIMe dePOSILS ....ooveevceerircicie e e b bbb e
Total dePOSIts couvieciiiiiiiiii i s
INOTES PAYABLE ...ttt iee st et ess s ssb st b5 bbbt sh e ns o smeans
OTHER LIABILITIES ..o ettt siee et et isssesses s st ssss s sss s ss st nscbmesscansssesssocesnocasssecssscens
Total liabilities
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 14 and 20)
GUARANTEED PREFERRED BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN COMPANY’S
SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES .....ccottieuntitinieneiincs et sessecseesrs e ceensecsesesonsccsineccscsesnessnes

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 2,000,000 shares authorized;
10 shares issued or QUISEANAING .....cc.ivmrnvrnrii b e b
Common stock, $.01 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized;
2,399,170 and 2,395,030 shares issued and outstanding
(excluding 42,880 shares held in treasury) ...cocconrviivcerccenens

Capital SUTPIUS ..oov e e s
Retained EaIMINGS ...oce.cierimiiis et et bbb
Treasury stock (42,880 Shares) ... e e s
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of INCOME TAXES .....ouuivvcierrrnsrvisersessesassssssesssssssssnnns

Total stockholders’ eqUILY ... s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated balance sheets.

2001 2000
$ 16,346 $ 14,988
126 595

7,500 _

23,972 15,583

219,181 263,185
320,791 268,925
(4,325) (3,588)
316,466 265,337

15,403 14,873

3,008 3,854

4,856 4,465

2,171 2,719

$ 585,057 $ 570,016
$ 43,055 $ 31,459
170,653 169,425

83,809 61,720

110,452 99,860
407,969 362,464
117,973 163,070

6,192 7,419

532,134 532,953

22,244 7,606

2 2

14,084 14,050

15,435 14,190

(513) (513)

1,649 1,706

30,679 29,457

$ 585,057 § 570,016
BNCCORP INC. 2001 Annual Report




Consolidated Financial Statements

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands, except per share data)

2001 2000 1999
INTEREST INCOME:
TINCErest ard fEES 0N LOANS c....vivviviiie ettt es st s st sa et eeesenessenaseessee s seneneeenrane $ 25,606 § 24,527 $ 22,083
Interest and dividends on investment securities -
TAXADIE couvvvviisierircrine et st b s e b R e R e Rt 12,354 15,420 6,090
TAR-EXEITIPE oo ivos ettt st s st sas st s bt e s 829 940 386
DAVIAENAS covvvecerecieiicirnesaeie s sssas st e sesse bt cs st st s b ees st e s ecsses e s bt s b st enebaab s ent st e b e ranen 362 634 263
1 1T OO OO SO O OO 50 242 109
TOtAl INEEIESE INCOIME ..vvveivrecerieetiesereesee st s e seseasstese e tesbs et ses e sss e sr st sssssessssesescssrarsssosassesas 39,201 41,763 28,931
INTEREST EXPENSE:
INTELEST 0N AEPOSILS .vurvuvcvrrieniinirecscries st st ettt st bbb 15,141 16,866 12,537
Interest on short-term borrowings ......co.covvuvevnecrirenininesscrsrs s 7,626 9,999 3,303
Interest on long-term borrowings ....................................................................... 777 1,252 734
Total INTErESt EXPENSE .uvvevivrveriiiriiietciirsie st sa e 23,544 28,117 16,574
INet INTELEST IMCOMIE 1viviviviieeieretesieeeeeetevesetesressbetesesessssssnessebebesessnsesaseeans 15,657 13,646 12,357
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES 1,699 1,202 1,138
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES .....ccovieeererertereeecnieeens 13,958 12,444 11,219
NONINTEREST INCOME: ’
FEES ON LOAMS ..ot ettt et a st s ev st ea b s s ete s cas e st e st eeesenesssaanesesssasassnsatsarane 2,063 1,941 1,435
IS UTANCE COMUMISSIONS 11vvtievrieiereieneetrrereeerereereresererasseeseeesaanresanssresanssenseste et brseeassssnsasseostsasssssessnsessaseseas 1,891 2,003 2,045
BroKerage IfCOME w...covuuiermevmniinmiceneriniieiicemesise s isscamessss s casse e st asss st s seb st sesasessesassesenss 1,407 1,466 797
Net gain on $ales 0f SECULIHES ......cuurvuireeriiiremiecnmrcrireriss st ces st sessecessseesocesecsses 1,396 276 198
Trust and fINZNCIAL SEIVICES 1uvviviirivirieiiirisicses e ereeest s et s et s s s sesseese st snes e s essesenameensenene 899 1,064 589
SEIVICE CRAIGES coovvveriicirrinrricserirs ettt s ss st e 689 604 536
RENTAl INCOME 1.1oviivieiiivieie s ess st sa bbbttt eae s bt nssbas bt en s st b b e sa s tans 133 56 121
ORET oottt bbbttt bt a e e be s sr et s 497 363 347
TOta] NOMINTEIEST INCOMIE 1vvvivieieveiie et eerise e cess s tascssesstetsbessensesssneesesseaesaesaseenesssatsenseseseanes 8,975 7,173 6,068
NONINTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee DENEILs .....co.coeuucnrienriniirecnscntiee sttt sneersssssiss st senssasesssssssasses 10,355 8,891 8,854
OCCUPAINCY w.vevvirieriri s bbbt sas s et s st b st be s bbbt 1,925 1,360 1,248
Depreciation and amortization ... siossesesssssssssioesssraseres 1,846 1,659 1,586
Minority interest in income of SUDSIAIATIES c.uvvrrmecererermeenrnimrerenreceenessiesieerrssetsrcsssesseresesecieseesones 1,377 399 -
PrOfESSIONAl SEIVICES vvvvviriiesiiivieisieireee et e st b sttt assess e b st sasssbanessassesseseneeasassameesamseseeseneasaseasnos 1,349 1,290 1,214
Office supplies, telephone and POStAZE .......criviriiiiniiciniiiinrii st ces s cneseeneon 1,001 940 941
Marketing and PromOtON ......ovviiemiiisrit st s 877 597 621
FDIC and 0ther asseSSIMENLS ........vevvevrsroireinssinsserassssssreessisrssessessesssssssssssssssnsaesssssrssessscssssassesssssssenes 193 200 191
Repossessed and impaired asset expenses/WHte-0ffs ........vvviinriciieiiriisiicecniieserscesienssee e rnees 141 470 2,271
BT 1ttt ettt b st s bbbt Re A b A4 e RSt b s tean s e n et s ererensnesanrasanans 1,769 1,624 1,289
Total NONINTELEST EXPEIISE woevviicrrrerimniisirmeiiae ettt bbb ss s ana e st acs 20,833 17,430 18,215
Income (105) DEfOre INCOME LAXES ..cvvrrverriviemscererienrieremmeeririsseasesseeesresenssecasectssssiestes et sssssssressanessssessnnons 2,100 2,787 (928)
Provision for (benefit from) INCOME LAXES .....cuuvvuurieerirceiecniecmsnicmecie sttt sanssasessaceonerinens 608 906 (399)
Income (loss) from cONtINUING OPEIALIONS ...o.oovnrievriviiiierinrsiiai e bt sses s carsess esenaes 1,492 1,881 (529)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income, continued

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands, except per share data)

2001 2000 1999
Discontinued Operation:
Income from operations of discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes of $292 ...  § — $ — $ 429
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes of $82 and $268 ...........ccccoceeenn. — 159 438
Income before extraordinary item and cumulative effect of change in accounting principles.........cccon... 1,492 2,040 338
Extraordinary item - gain (loss) on early extinguishment of debt,
net of income taxes of $(70) and FI132 ..ottt (134) 257 —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles, net of income taxes of $(66) and $(56) .... (113) — (96)
NET INCOME ..ot icnicenriessricessises e smsse st et betassscaas s sses asonsen § 1,245 $ 2,297 $ 242
BASIC EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE:
Income (loss) from continuing OPEratioNS ........cocirueremniimiiereren e e $ 0.62 $ 0.78 $ (0.22)
Income from operations of discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes........ccouuvens - - 0.18
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of incOMe tAXES ...cvveurevererieriveerireni e, — 0.07 0.18
Extraordinary item - gain (loss) on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes .....ccovvvvvivirninnnn, (0.05) 0.11 —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles, net of income taxes ........cccvccorvnrverininnnnionennn, (0.05) — (0.04)
Earnings per share, Dasic ... nieen e en s $ 0.52 $ 0.96 $ 0.10
DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE:
. Income (loss) from cONENLING OPEIALIONS ...vveurrvimriiennrcnmreenceinrenesceiscriesiores e sessesessesseessecnssecssoscennas $ 0.62 $ 0.78 $  (0.22)
B Income from operations of discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes ........coevuuun.. — — 0.18
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes .......c.ooucervcivvinccnniviincnniicnnns - 0.07 0.18
‘ Extraordinary item - gain (loss) on early extinguishment of deb, net of income taxes ........cccccoericnenienne. (0.06) 0.11 —
= Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles, net of INCOME TAXES -...cvvrcorrrverrerierereerirecnsecemcconae (0.05) — {0.04)
Earnings per share, dilUted ...t s $ 051 $ 096 $§ 0.0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

2001 2000 1999
- NET INCOME ..ovtitriettieise e bs st s as st s st es s st s s s bses et bessenssaans $ 1,245 § 2,297 $ 242
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during the period, net of income taxes of
$283, 32,022, a0d $1,377 wiieiriireee ettt st bbbt 885 4,123 (2,252)
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income, net of income taxes ..........ccc.... (942) (186) (121)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) cerereseesrseseseseesesesessessseessssssseseessen (57) 3,937 (2,373)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) c.viviieirinnierenrensesisssessissssisssssssmsssssesiosssssssssensessessssessasassessns $ 1,188 $ 6,234 $ (2,131)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Financial Statements

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consclidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

(In thousands, except share data)

Accumulared
Other
Common Stock Capital Retained Treasury  Comprehensive
Shares Amount Surplus Earnings Stock Income (Loss) Total
BALANCE, December 31, 1998 ... ceretreeneren . 2,433,066 $ 24 $ 13,951 § 11,651 § (513) § 142 § 25,255
NEE INCOIME wrervevrierieereiistetcre e es et s — — — 242 — — 242
Change in unrealized holding gains
on securities available for sale, net
of income taxes and reclassification ‘
AdJUSTIMENT .ovvniiriseeereccnmccnm ettt csaceeas — — — — —  (2,373) (2.373)
Other ettt 9,796 — 25 — ~— — 25
BALANCE, December 31, 1999 ..oivvvieneericcrineinneecnienes 2,442,860 24 13,976 11,893 (513) (2,231) 23,149
NEL IMCOME covvveveerriiereenrisir s s es et en s neessses — — — 2,297 — — 2,297
Change in unrealized holding losses
on securities available for sale, net of
income taxes and reclassification
AAJUSTITIENT couvevericerc s eceeceneces — — — — — 3,937 3,937
Other o (4,950) — 74 — — — 74
BALANCE, December 31, 2000 ...cocvovverenricrrrensierecoresinensens 2,437,910 24 14,050 14,190 (513) 1,706 29,457
INEL IICOMIE 1vrveeereeciriiericrnnieiaressenssesessesssseessr s esasnssasssssssens — — — 1,245 — — 1,245
Change in unrealized holding gains
on securities available for sale, net
of income taxes and reclassification
AdJUSEINENT o seensens — - — — — (57) (57)
Other o 4,140 — 34 — — — 34
BALANCE, December 31, 2001 ....cceevevvriurrienernnreisecsnsieeraes 2,442,050 $ 24 § 14,084 $ 15435 $ (513) $ 1,649 $ 30,679

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidaled Financlal SNiatements

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
INEU INCOITIE 1rorvvvrmriersctsimeeressnriecseresmrossseserisessonsenesseresssnsssases asesssssesssersassssssessensassssssenssessensessossensnses
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activides -
Provision for credit 10SSES .uuvviiiiiiieeiriiteis et e bbb bss i bt eb st ebsesa e b s s en s en
Depreciation and amOTHZAON ... iiermerieceieierarimessesieeraseesseesesessesmnceses s ionesscesessensieessesses
Amortization of Intangible @SSETS .......ooweieciriccmicce e e et
Net premium amortization on investment securities
Proceeds from 10ans TECOVELEd .....vivvivriiieniseieriecnin e ssss s smesie s ss s sse s esssb st se s sesanssnins
Write down of other real estate owned and repossessed aSsets .......cccrmceernrecrnenricencnmmiconennnes
Change in interest receivable and other assers, NEL......c.ovicrirercrrrnriiieiccce e ceceecens
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary ...
Loss on sale of bank premises and eqUIPMENT .......cc...creecreriereriiremiirerierenieeereeesemsieeennecenmcnsecisecses
Net realized gains on sales of INVESLMENE SECUTTHES w....cv..reerereeererercerrcrreesrienssinneienses e esensecnsecns
Deferred INCOME TAXES ...vvurveeriiererieisitess et sesee et et esb st en s s e st b s s e b s b s s s banb st ens s ten s sanba s
Change in dividend distribution payable .........coccvmmiricmicionmermmecserecneces
Change in other Habilities, DOt ..ot
Originations of loans to be sold
Proceeds from sale 0f L0ans......cc.ovcriiuriiiecieiie ettt b st
Net cash provided by operating activities ...
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of INVESTITIENT SECUTILES .vu.veevverrirrerrirniiareinsersesensssiensessnssssnsiessianssssesiasssssssenssssessssesssssssns
Proceeds from sales of INVESTMENT SECULITIES 1ovvvvvnierisevsrieressreisemsesseresnsesrsssessnsessessessssesssssssessessesessens
Proceeds from maturities of INVESTMENT SECULITIES vvvuvvvvevvrnvrusnssresersriesssiesessassssssiesssisssssssenssssesssansssas
INet INCIEASE 1N JOANS 1..vuvvieeiiecii ettt e bbbt b ettt b et nee
Additions to premises, leasehold improvements and equipment
Proceeds from sale of premises and eqUIPMENT.......oovccreceirccereciicomcenenercenocemecnmmicsrsessrsiseeens
Disposition of discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary ........cccovccrerverrvvcncmiccrncincnnccnecnees
Net cash used in INVEStIng ACUVIHES cuuccurvermmiersicrmeceeniriereriierecresiasriens s ecsestensiesseseessesesnaces
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in demand, savings, NOW and money market accounts ....
Net increase (decrease) in time dePOSIES «....c.uceerreeusieeieimeerecrmeeinnesiericerseesescnsresssteesseerasereessesasessensines
Net increase (decrease) in short-term DOrTOWINES .........ccouivemreereiicrecirenrenreri e
Repayments of long-term BOMTOWINES ...
Proceeds from long-term BOrrowings ... .co.ccocvermiconcninriiemiceni e eieessiseesessserens
Amortization of discount on subordinated NOTES ......covevririeeieiieieriie e es b
Amortization of deferred charges ...........cooivuicueciieceiecriccr e e
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debentures ........coivvreeieviieevcniieecet e e
Amortization of discount on subordinated debentures........covevueveierriieresreesiieisiee et ses e rennsens
ORET, ML ettt a st b e ettt en
Net cash provided by financing ACCIVILES ....ccvreermieemmevenimenericecneronerenmisereensesensisersescenssecsnices
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ......cooovonmmrnnnscrenererinenes
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of YEar ........oecreverreenemenericecennivnerniemmcessaiesecensions
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, €n1d 0 YEaI .conirvriierceconeainnneionsecenrisriscesmesssisiesnecensions
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATTION: .....oviormiinrriiee oo nsesssscsesirse s essssssssesssons
TREETEST PAI 1ovvretercercerc it e enee e et et

T1COME EAXES PRI +.cevvvctriecercerreescremm st ceee e e e esseres sttt enmecrasecss s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2001 2000 1999
$ 1245 § 2,297 242
1,699 1,202 1,138
1,364 1,131 1,045
482 508 541
2,144 737 612
303 269 170

40 470 2,271

541 (1,834) (400)

— (159) (438)

5 57 10
(1,396) (276) (198)
(342) 603 (2,503)
413 398 —
(1,233) 1,572 (515)
(122,180)  (130,563)  (117,299)
122,180 130,563 117,299
5,265 6,966 1,975
(162,321)  (178,827)  (185,958)
119,394 23,789 39,732
86,414 48,345 87,671
(53,132) (7,630) (16,160)
(1,965) (4,296) (4,396)
66 241 121

— 159 23,373
(11,544)  (118,219) (55,617)
12,824 43,632 38,890
32,681 (5,879) 1,322
(32,467) 61,728 39,410
(13,000) (2,009) (29,520)
— 88 15,000

371 93 92

- 20 20
14,429 7,220 —
(50) (12) -
(120) 74 25
14,668 104,955 65,239
8,389 (6,298) 11,597
15,583 21,881 10,284
§ 23972 § 15583  $ 21,881
§ 24,601 § 27,431 $ 16,49
$ 920 § 541§ 1,107
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Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2001 and 2000

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

BNCCORE, Inc. ("BNCCORP”) is a registered bank holding company
incorporated under the laws of Delaware. It is the parent company of BNC
National Bank (together with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, BNC
Insurance, Inc. and BNC Asset Management, Inc., “BNC - Minnesota’)
and BNC National Bank of Arizona (“BNC ~ Arizona” and, together with
BNC - Minnesota, “the Banks”). BNCCORE, through these wholly-owned
subsidiaries, which operate from eighteen locations in North Dakota,
Minnesota, and Arizona, provides a broad range of banking and financial
services to small and mid-size businesses and individuals.

On July 9, 2001, BNCCORP established a new banking subsidiary, BNC
National Bank of Arizona, headquartered in Tempe, Arizona. On November
20, 2000, the Company merged BNC National Bank (“BNC-North
Dakora”) with and into BNC National Bank of Minnesota (“BNC-
Minnesota”) and then changed the name of the combined bank 1o BNC
National Bank. On December 31, 1999 the Company sold its asset-based
lending subsidiary, BNC Financial Corporation, which is treated as a
discontinued operation.

The accounting and reporting policies of BNCCORP and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Company”) conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States and general practices within the financial services
industry. The more significant accounting policies are summarized below.
Business Combinations. Business combinations which have been
accounted for under the purchase method of accounting include the results
of operations of the acquired businesses from the date of acquisition. Net
assets of the companies acquired were recorded at their estimated fair value
as of the date of acquisition. Other business combinations have been
accounted for under the pooling-of-interests method of accounting which
requires the assets, liabilities and stockholders’ equity of the merged entity
to be retroactively combined with the Company’s respective accounts ac
historical value. Prior period financial statements have been restated to
give effect to business combinations accounted for under this method.

Discontinued Operation. The results of the discontinued operation and
any gain or loss on disposal are reported separately from continuing
operations. Prior period financial statements have been restated to give
effect to the discontinued operation accounted for under this method.

Principles of Consolidation. The accompanying consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of BNCCORP and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents, For the purpose of presentation in the
consolidated statements of cash flows, the Company considers amounts
included in the consolidated balance sheet captions “cash and due from
banks,” “interest-bearing deposits with banks” and “federal funds sold” to
be cash equivalents.

Investment Securities. Investment and mortgage-backed securities which
the Company intends to hold for indefinite periods of time, or that may
be sold in response to changes in interest rates, changes in prepayment
risk, the need to increase regulatory capital or similar factors, as well as
securities on which call options have been written, are classified as available
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for sale. Available-for-sale securities are measured at fair value, Net unrealized
gains and losses, net of deferred income taxes, on investments and mortgage-
backed securities available for sale are reported as a separate component of
stockholdets™ equity (see “Comprehensive Income”) until realized. All
securities were classified as available for sale as of December 31, 2001 and
2000. Investment and mortgage-backed securities which the Company
intends to hold until maturity are stated at cost, adjusted for amortization of
premiums and accretion of discounts using a method that approximates level
yield. Declines in the fair value of individual available-for-sale or held-to-
maturity securities below their cost which are other than temporary could
result in write-downs of the individual securities to their fair value. Such
write-downs, should they occur, would be included in earnings as realized
losses. There were no such write-downs during 2001, 2000, or 1999.

Realized gains and losses on sales of investment securities are computed
using the specific identification method at the time of sale and are recorded
in noninterest income.

Loans and Leases. Loans are stated at their outstanding principal amount
net of unearned income, net unamortized deferred fees and costs and an
allowance for credit losses.

Loans are generally placed on a nonaccrual status for recognition of interest
income when, In the opinion of management, uncertainty exists as to the
ultimate collection of principal or interest. At the time a loan s placed on
nonaccrual status, accrued but uncollected interest income applicable to
the current reporting period is reversed against interest income of the current
period. Accrued but uncollected interest income applicable to previous
reporting periods is charged against the credit loss reserve. While a loan is
classified as nonaccrual, collections are generally applied as a reduction to
principal outstanding.

Allowance for Credit Losses. The Company maintains its allowance for
credit losses ar a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate of
probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as probable
losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as
of each balance sheet date. The loan and lease portfolio and other credit
exposures are reviewed regularly to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance
for credit losses. In determining the level of the allowance, the Company
evaluates the allowance necessary for specific nonperforming loans and
also estimates losses in other credit exposures. The resultant three allowance
components are as follows:

Specific Reserve. The amount of specific reserves is determined through
a loan-by-loan analysis of problem loans over a minimum size that
considers expected future cash flows, the value of collateral and other
factors that may impact the borrower’s ability to make payments when
due. Included in this group are those nonaccrual or renegotiated loans
which meet the criteria as being “impaired” under the definition in
SFAS 114. Aloan is impaired when, based on current information and
events, it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts
due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Problem
loans also include those credits that have been internally classified as
credits requiring management’s attention due to underlying problems
in the borrower’s business or collateral concerns. Ranges of loss are
determined based on best- and worst-case scenarios for each loan.
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Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. The Company makes a
significant number of loans and leases which, due to their underlying
similar characteristics, are assessed for loss as “homogeneous” pools.
Included in the homogeneous pools are loans and leases from the
retail sector and commercial loans under a certain size, which have
been excluded from the specific reserve allocation previously discussed.
The Company segments the pools by type of loan or lease and using
historical loss information estimates a loss reserve for each pool.

Special Reserve. The Company’s senior lending management also
allocates reserves for special situations, which are unique to the
measurement period. These include environmental factors, such as
economic conditions in certain geographical or industry segments of
the portfolio, economic trends in the retail lending sector and peer-
group loss history.

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss components
is the principal method relied upon by management to ensure that changes
in estimated credit loss levels are reflected in the Company’s allowance for
credit losses on a timely basis. Management also considers experience of
peer institutions and regulatory guidance in addition to the Company’s
own experience.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are charged
to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
Actual losses may vary from current estimates and the amount of the
provision may be either greater than or less than actual net charge-offs.
The related provision for credit losses, which is charged to income, is the
amount necessary to adjust the allowance to the level determined appropriate
through application of the above process.

Loan Origination Fees and Costs. Loan origination fees and costs incurred
to extend credit are deferred and amortized over the term of the loan as a
vield adjustment. Loan fees representing adjustments of yield are generally
deferred and amortized into interest income over the term of the loan using
the interest method. Loan commitment fees are generally deferred and
amortized into noninterest income on a straight-line basis over the
commitment period. Loan fees not representing adjustments of yield are
also included in noninterest income.

Mortgage Servicing and Transfers of Financial Assets. The Banks regularly
sell loans to others on a non-recourse basis. Sold loans are not included in
the accompanying balance sheets. The Banks generally retain the right to
service the loans as well as the right to receive a portion of the interest
income on the loans. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Banks were
servicing loans for the benefit of others with aggregare unpaid principal
balances of $235.8 and $216.0 million, respectively. Many of the loans
sold by the Banks are commercial lines of credit for which balances and
related payment streams cannot be reasonably estimated in order to
determine the fair value of the servicing rights and/or future interest income
retained by the Banks. Upon sale, any unearned net loan fees or costs are
recognized in income. Gains on sales of loans were $22,000, $71,000 and
$0 for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, and are included in fees on loans.

Premises, Leasehold Improv ts and Equipment. Premises, leasehold
improvements and equipment are reported at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization for financial

reporting purposes is charged to operating expense using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimared useful lives
are up to 40 years for buildings and three to ten years for furniture and
equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the
lease term or the estimated useful life of the improvement. The costs of
improvements are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs, as well as gains

and losses on dispositions of premises and equipment, are included in
noninterest income or expense as incurred.

Other Real Estate Owned and Repossessed Property. Real estate properties
and other assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are included
in other assets in the balance sheet and are stated at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell. When an asset is acquired, the excess of
the recorded investment in the asset over fair value, if any, is charged to the
allowance for credit losses. Subsequent declines in the estimated fair value,
net operating results and gains and losses on disposition of the asset are
included in other noninterest expenses. The Company’s investment in such
assets at December 31, 2001 and 2000 was $70,000 and $84,000, respectively.

Deferred Charges and Intangible Assets. Deferred charges and intangible
assets include premiums paid for deposits assumed, goodwill, debt related
costs and other miscellancous intangibles. Deposit premiums are being
amortized over their estimated lives of ten years using the straight-line
method. Goodwill represents the aggregate excess of the cost of subsidiaries
acquired over the fair value of their net assets at dates of acquisition and is
being amortized over its estimated useful life of 15 to 25 years using the
straight-line method. Debt related costs represent legal, accounting and
other fees and expenses associated with the issuance of such indebtedness.
These costs are being amortized over the term of the notes using the effective
interest rate method. The Company’s intangible assets are monitored to
assess recoverability and determine whether events and circumstances require
adjustment to the recorded amounts or amortization periods.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. The Company periodically reviews long-
lived assets, including property and equipment, certain identifiable intangibles
and goodwill for impairment. If impairment is identified, the assets are written
down to their fair value through a charge to noninterest expense. No such
impairment losses were recorded during 2001, 2000 or 1999.

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase. From time to time,
the Company enters into sales of securities under agreements to repurchase,
generally for periods of less than 90 days. Fixed coupon agreements are
treated as financings, and the obligations to repurchase securities sold are
reflected as a liability in the balance sheets. The cost of securities underlying
the agreements remain in the asset accounts.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments. The following methods and
assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair values of financial
instruments as disclosed herein:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Noninterest-Bearing Deposits and Demand
Deposits. The carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short maturity of the instruments. The fair value of deposits with no
stated maturity, such as NOW, savings and money market accounts, is
equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting dare.

Securities. The fair value of the Company’s securities equals the quoted
market price.

Loans. Fair values for loans are estimated by discounting future cash
flow payment streams using rates at which current loans to borrowers
with similar credit ratings and similar loan maturities are being made.

Derivative Financial Instruments. The fair value of the Company’s
derivatives equals the quoted market price.

Interest-Bearing Deposits. Fair values of interest-bearing deposit
liabilicies are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment
streams using rates at which comparable current deposits with
comparable maturities are being issued.
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Borrowings. The carrying amount of short-term borrowings
approximates fair value due to the short maturity and the instruments’
floating interest rates, which are tied to market conditions. The fair
values of long-term borrowings, for which the maturity extends
beyond one year, are estimated by discounting future cash flow
payment streams using rates at which comparable borrowings are
currently being offered.

Derivative Financial Instruments. The Company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities,” (“SFAS 133”), as amended, which
requires all derivative financial instruments, including certain derivative
instruments embedded in other contracts, be recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet as either an asset or [iability measured at its fair value. The fair
value of the Company’s derivative financial instruments is determined based
on quoted market prices for comparable transactions, if available, or a valuation
model tha calculates the present value of expected future cash flows.

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are required
to be recognized currenty in earnings unless specific hedge accounting
criteria are met. Special accounting for qualifying hedges allows a
derivative’s gains and losses to offset related results on the hedged item in
the income statement, and requires formal documentation designation and
assessment of effectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting,

As part of managing its interest rate risk, the Company may enter into
derivative financial instruments such as interest rate swaps, caps and floors.
Interest rate swaps are used to exchange fixed and floating rate interest
payment obligations and caps and floors are used to minimize the impact
of fluctuating interest rates on earnings.

The Company's derivative financial instrument (an interest rate floor contract)
qualified as a cash flow hedge on January 1, 2001, and as a result of the
adoption, the Company recognized its derivative financial instrument on its
balance sheet at its fair value with an offsetting charge to earnings of $113,000,
net of raxes, for the derivative instrument’s loss excluded from the assessment
of hedge effectiveness. This amount s presented as the cumulative effect of
a change in accounting principle for the year ended December 31, 2001.
During 2001, the Company recognized in earnings $348,000 for the
derivarive instrument’s gain and 2 loss of $(120,000) was reclassified into
earnings as a result of the discontinuance of its cash flow hedge.

The Company entered into additional derivative financial instruments
during 2001 to mitigate its interest rate risk, but has not designated these
instruments as cash flow hedges.

Revenue Recognition. The Company recognizes revenue on an accrual
basis for interest and dividend income on loans, investment securities, federal
funds sold and interest bearing due from accounts. Noninterest income is
recognized when it has been realized or is realizable and has been earned.
In accordance with existing accounting and industry standards, as well as
recent guidance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission (‘SEC”),
the Company considers revenue to be realized or realizable and earned when
the following criteria have been met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement
exists (generally, there is contractual documentation); delivery has occurred
or services have been rendered; the seller’s price to the buyer is fixed or
determinable; and collectibility is reasonably assured. Additionally, there
can be no outstanding contingencies which could ultimately cause the
revenue to be passed back to the payor. In the isolated instances where
these criteria have not been met, receipts are generally placed in escrow
until such time as they can be recognized as revenue.

Trust Fees. Trust fees are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting.
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Income Taxes, The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return.
State income tax returns are filed separately by each subsidiary. In accordance
with a tax sharing arrangement, BNCCORP collects for or pays to each of
its subsidiaries the tax or tax benefit resulting from its inclusion in the
consolidated federal return.

Deferred income taxes are reported for temporary differences between items
of income or expense reported for financial statement purposes and those
reported for income tax purposes. The differences relate primarily to
differences in accounting for credit losses, depreciation timing differences,
unrealized gains and losses on investment securities, deferred compensation
and leases which are treated as operating leases for tax purposes and capial
leases for financial statement purposes.

Earnings Per Common Share. Basic earnings per share is computed by
dividing net income by the weighted average common shares outstanding
during the applicable period. Diluted earnings per share is computed based
on the amount of net income that would be available for each common share,
assurning all dilutive potential common shares were issued. Such dilutive
potential common shares include stock options and warrants {sce Note 18).

Comprehensive Income (Loss). The Company presents a consolidated
statement of comprehensive income (loss) which is a total of net income
and all other non-owner changes in equity. Non-owner changes are
transactions that did not occur as a tesult of stockholder action.

Segment Disclosures. Banking is the primary operational activity of the
Company. There are no other operational segments which are material
and are required to be separately disclosed for financial statement purposes.
Therefore, there are no segment disclosures included in these consolidated
financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements. On January 1, 1999, the
Company adopted Statement of Position 98-5, “Reporting on the Costs of
Start-Up Activities” (“SOP 98-5”), which requires costs of start-up activities
and organization costs to be expensed as incurred. SOP 98-5 did not require
restatement of prior period financial statements. The impact of adoption
of SOP 98-5 is presented in the consolidated financial statements as a
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle for the year ended

December 31, 1999.

On June 29, 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business
Combinations” and No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”
(“SFAS 141” and “SFAS 142”). SFAS 141 requires all business combinations
initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for using the purchase method.
Under SFAS 142, goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives will
no longer be amortized but are reviewed annually (or more frequently if
impairment indicators arise) for impairment. Separable intangible assets
that are not deemed to have indefinite lives will continue to be amortized
over their useful lives (but with no maximum life). The Company has
adopted the provisions of SFAS 142 effective January 1, 2002.

In July 2001, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 102, “Selected
Loan Loss Allowance Methodology and Documentation Issues” (“SAB
1027). SAB 102 expresses the SEC staff’s views on the development,
documentation, and application of a systematic methodology as required
by its Financial Reporting Release No. 28 (issued in December 1986) for
determining allowances for loan and lease losses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. In particular, the guidance focuses on the
documentation the staff normally would expect a registrant to prepare and
maintain in support of its allowance for loan losses. Also in July 2001, the
federal banking agencies issued their “Policy Statement on Allowance for
Loan and Lease Losses Methodologies and Documentation for Banks and
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Savings Institutions” {the “Policy Statement”). Developed in collaboration
with the SEC, the Policy Statement clarifies the agencies’ expectations and
provides guidance regarding methodologies and documentation support
for the allowance for loan and lease losses. SAB 102 and the Policy
Statement do not change the guidance in generally accepted accounting
principles and in previous SEC and regulatory agency statements but, rather,
are intended to improve the allowance for loan and lease losses process and
documentation. Therefore, adoption of these two issuances did not
materially impact the Company.

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Dispasal of Long-
Lived Assets” (“SFAS 144”). SFAS 144 supersedes FASB Statement No.
121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets To Be Disposed Of”, and the accounting and reporting
provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations
- Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions,” for the disposal of a segment of a business (as previously
defined in that opinion). SFAS 144 requires that one accounting model
be used for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale, whether previously
held and used or newly acquired, and broadens the presentation of
discontinued operations to include more disposal transactions than were
included under the previous standards. BNCCORP will adopt SFAS 144
on January 1, 2002; however, adoption of the statement is not expected to
have a material impact.

Regulatory Environment. BNCCORP and its subsidiaries are subject to
regulations of certain state and federal agencies, including periodic
examinations by those regulatory agencies. BNCCORP and the Banks are
also subject to minimum regulatory capital requirements. At December 31,
2001, capital levels exceed minimum capital requirements (see Note 12}.

Reclassifications. Certain amounts in the financial statements for prior
years have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepred in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities ac the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Ultimate
results could differ from those estimates.

2. Expansion, Mergers and Divestitures:

The following expansion, mergers and divestitures transpired during the
three years ended December 31, 2001:

On July 9, 2001, the Company established a new banking subsidiary, BNC
National Bank of Arizona headquartered in Tempe, Arizona.

On November 20, 2000, BNC-North Dakota merged with and into BNC-
Minnesota and the name of the combined bank was changed to BNC
National Bank. The transaction was accounted for as a pooling of interests.

On December 31, 1999, the Company sold its asset-based lending
subsidiary, BNC Financial Corporation (“BNC Financial”}, to Associated
Banc-Corp of Green Bay, Wisconsin. The Company received $5.3 million
in cash for all of the issued and outstanding common stock of BNC
Financial. Operating results of BNC Financial for the nine months ended
September 30, 1999 are shown separately in the accompanying consolidated
statement of income. The 1999 gain on disposal of BNC Financial of

$438,000 (pretax gain of $706,000, net of income tax effects of $268,000)
included operating results for the subsidiary during the phase out period of
October 1 through December 31, 1999 and other adjustments related to
the winding down of BNC Financial’s operations. The 2000 gain on disposal
of $159,000 (pretax gain of $241,000, net of income tax effects of $82,000)
resulted from recoveries on a credit charged off in 1999 at the time of the
sale of BNC Financial.

Ner interest income and noninterest income for BNC Financial for the
vear ended December 31, 1999 were $1.6 and $1.1 million, respectively.
These amounts are not included in net interest income and noninterest
income in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

3. Restrictions on Cash and Due From Banks:

The Banks are required to maintain reserve balances with the Federal Reserve
Bank under the Federal Reserve Act and Regulation D. Required reserve
balances were $4.2 and $2.4 million as of December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

4, Debt and Equity Securities:

Debt and equiry securities have been classified in the consolidated balance
sheets according to management’s intent. The Company had no securities
designated as trading or held-to-maturity in its portfolio at December 31,
2001 or 2000. The carrying amount of available-for-sale securities and their
approximate fair values were as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):
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Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
2001
U.S. government agency mortgage-backed securities .......cco...cern. $ 42,027 $ 243 $ (324) $ 41,946
U.S. government agency SECULities .. ..uuuvmmiiiuseceinrisriensseienns 4,396 99 — 4,495
Collateralized mortgage obligations .......cocvcovnvenciiiiecicnciinnreenn. 135,423 2,236 (391) 137,258
State and municipal bonds ... e 16,952 649 {120) 17,481
Corporate debt SECUITIES ......conriemmirermrnrriaseriesarieenmsiennssesesiesriens 10,329 376 (94) 10,611
EQUItY SECUIITIES 1vvvvvnrriercissiscc oo iasees 7,380 — — 7,380
§ 216,507 $ 3,603 $ (929) $ 219,181
2000
U.S. government agency mortgage-backed securities ......ccocoee. $ 44,272 $ 435 $ (239) $ 44,468
U.S. government agency SECULities ...c..cuewrerieririnisenseriemvennees 4,880 35 (25) 4,890
Collateralized mortgage obligations ..........coocvvvcviinicciinicircncinn, . 164,221 1,919 (736) 165,404
State and municipal bonds 20,782 385 (262) 20,905
Corporate debt Securities ...t 16,968 931 — 17,899
EqUILY SECUTIIES vvvievuerrivecniii ittt e 9,619 — — 9,619
$ 260,742 $ 3,705 $ (1,262) $ 263,185

The amortized cost and estimated fair market value of available-for-sale debt securities classified according to their contractual maturities at
December 31, 2001, were as follows (in thousands):

Estimated

Amortized Fair

Cost Value
DUE i1 ONE YEAT OF LS5 .evriiceer et iesess s bbb e et st $ 510 $ 517
Due after one year through five years ... s e 5,902 6,139
Due after five years through ten Years ... et ssesseceonnes 29,363 29,931
Due after ten years 173,352 175,214
Total coveverriciiirnennns $ 209,127 3 211,801

Securities cartied at approximarely $186.0 and $215.4 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, were pledged as collateral for public and trust
deposits and borrowings, including borrowings with the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”).

Sales proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
SalES PLOCEEAS evvvearrcerrirermiirrir ettt cde s est s eb et e $ 119,394 $ 23,789 $ 39,732
Gross realized gains $ 1,530 $ 324 $ 239
Gross realized losses ... $ 134 $ 48 $ 41

Income taxes applicable to net gains and losses on securities available for sale were $403,000, $90,000, and $75,000 for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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5.Loans and Leases:

Composition of Loan and Lease Portfolio. The composition of the loan and lease portfolio was as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

Commercial and Industrial ........ccooovivieiericeec e

Real estate:

MOTEEagE ..o s

Construction ...

Agricultural (o o

CCONSUIMIET 1-ttttareuereeeterianatetessaseseseseserseastseesesateseeanseasersanesetebeseseesaassssnrsannsace

Less:

Allowarnce for credit 10SSES ...c.vvieriieiriiieeiieiiere e ses
Unearned income and net unamortized deferred fees and costs ................

Net 10ans and JaSes .vviuriivieiiieece e enense

Geographic Location and Types of Loans. Loans were to borrowers located in the following market areas as of December 31:

NOFth Dakota...civiverceiierine et r s

Minnesota

Commercial loan borrowers are generally small- and mid-sized corporations,
partnerships and sole proprietors in a wide variety of businesses. Loans to
consumers are both secured and unsecured. Real estate loans are fixed or
variable rate and include both amortizing and revolving line-of-credit loans.
Real estate mortgage loans include various types of loans for which the
Company holds real property as collateral. Of the $136.2 and $90.6 million
of real estate mortgages as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively,
approximately $54.9 and $44.6 million, respectively, were loans made to
commercial customers where the collateral for the loan is, among other
things, the real estate occupied by the business of the customer. Accordingly,
certain loans categorized as real estate mortgage loans can be characterized
as commercial loans that are secured by real estate. Single- and multi-family
residential mortgage loans totaling $6.6 and $7.0 million at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively, were pledged as collateral for FHLB

2001 2000
.................................................... $ 109,143 § 112,407
.................................................... 136,219 90,622
34,872 25,301
.................................................... 19,810 15,775
.................................................... 12,119 12,016
.................................................... 7,578 10,202
.................................................... 1,566 2,872
.................................................... 321,307 269,195
.................................................... (4,325) (3.588)
.................................................... (516) (270)
.................................................... $ 316,466  $ 265,337
2001 2000
........................................................................... 41% 47%
33 33
........................................................................... 16 -
8 13
........................................................................... 2 7
........................................................................... 100% 100%

borrowings. Commercial loans totaling $35.6 and $17.2 million at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, were pledged as collateral for
borrowings, including FHLB borrowings.

The Company’s credit policies emphasize diversification of risk among
industries, geographic areas and borrowers. The only concentrations of
loans exceeding 10 percent of total loans at December 31, 2001 are real
estate [oans, such as loans to non-residential and apartment building
operators and lessors of real property, and loans related to hotels and other
lodging places. Loans within these categories are diversified across different
types of borrowers, geographically dispersed, and secured by many different
types of real estate and other collateral.

Impaired Loans. As of December 31, the Company’s recorded investment in impaired loans and the related valuation allowance was as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000
Recorded Valuation Recorded Valuation
Investment Allowance Investment Allowance
Impaired loans -

Valuation allowance required .......ccccooervicmimercnriniiccnecnnns $ 11,571 $ 769 $ 6,506 $ 1,389
No valuation allowance required .....covivricniivemiiicsecninns 17 — 33 —
Total impaired 10ans .....ccovcccerecceeniceoncncoceminnns $ 11,588 $ 769 $ 6,539 $ 1,389
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Impaired loans generally include loans on which management believes, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will not
be able to collect all amounts {i.e., contractual principal and interest) due in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement and which are analyzed for
a specific reserve allowance. The Company generally considers all foans risk-graded substandard and doubtful as well as nonaccrual and restructured loans
as impaired loans. The valuation allowance on impaired loans is included in the Company’s allowance for credit losses.

Interest payments received on impaired loans are recorded as interest income unless collection of the remaining recorded investment is doubtful at which
time payments received are recorded as reductions of principal. The average recorded investment in impaired loans and approximate interest income
recognized for such loans were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
Average recorded investment in impaired [0ans ... $ 9,101 $ 7,393 $ 8,977
Interest income recognized on impaired 10ans ...vvniveivecinnnn s $ 761 $ 791 $ 914
Average recorded investment in impaired loans as a percentage of average total loans ... 2.9% L 2.9% 3.6%

Nonaccrual and Restructured Loans. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had $3.4 million and $343,000, respectively, of nonaccrual
loans and $5,000 and $16,000, respectively, of restructured loans (included as impaired loans above). The following table indicates the effect on income
if interest on such loans outstanding at year-end had been recognized at original contractual rates during the year ended December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
Interest income thar would have been recorded ......ooovvvivivivcnvverieeceeeee i 3 87 $ 35 $ 141
Interest iNCOme FeCOTded .uv.viviiiiiereiieeeiierrtc ettt b e 3 6 29
Effect on iNTEIEST INCOME ..viviviiveveceritite e iteaet st teb s a s rasseeesesessnssnsseasrseresas $ 84 $ 29 $ 112

As of December 31, 2001, the Company had no commirments to lend additional funds to borrowers with loans whose terms have been modified in
troubled debt restructurings.

Allowance for Credit Losses. Transactions in the allowance for credic losses were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
Balance, beginning of Year ... $ 3,588 $ 2,872 $ 2,854
Provision for credit 108Ses . ..o 1,699 1,202 1,138
Loans charged off ... s (1,265) (755) (1,290)
LOANS TECOVETEA ..evricrerrernnieeccmricnnesiens et casscns e iasso s ssssines 303 269 170
Balance, end of year .... $ 4,325 $ 3,588 $ 2,872

6.Premises, Leasehold Improvements and Equipment:

Premises, leaschold improvements and equipment consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000
Land and iMPIOVEMEILS ..o iereinmriemmionmeieisensces st eenieassisss s ess et st ssenssesss e sssesarsssessins $ 1,168 $ 1,107
Buildings and IMpPrOVEmMEnts ... weciienricinniicniinisi s ssss et et aba s snb st 10,899 10,494
Leasehold IMPIOVEMENLS .....cvvviiiciriianiecisissmsisssssisssss s sessssssssssssssssssessresss s soassssssssssssssnsssens samsssssssoonson 1,035 1,101
Furniture, fixtures and qUIPMENT wveiiiiimimiiiiici sttt et 8,843 7,802
TTOTAL COSE vt eeiv e sttt ereeees et eae s et seeb ot see bt besserear s et srescanaes s abessaebeneaserebssasaass e st sb et et saer s a s ehenmssennbesansssaes 21,945 20,504
Less accumulated depreciation and amOLtization ... s e (6,542) (5,631)
Ner premises, leasehold improvements and EQUIPINEIIE ccvvovveoarrecacrsrecansiessieensescemseonsisnessscessessssseaseneesssecssos $ 15,403 $ 14,873

Depreciation and amortization expense on premises, leaschold improvements and equipment charged to continuing operations totaled approximately
$1.4, $1.1 and $1.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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7. Deferred Charges and Intangible Assets:

Deferred charges and intangible assets consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000
Premiums paid for deposits aSSUMEd ....c....oiconrrionercenmrrinereerinrcesscormeesmcessmessoesssessessssasssssccamsrssonsssnesesanesss $ 4,022 $ 4,022
GOOAWILL 11evtieves ettt bt s bbb r et bbb d b e et s e b st eb st bs e eb s et sana b et beneanrebabsnenretans 1,115 1,115
Covenants not to compete ... 480 480
DIEDE LElALEA COSTS 1uvvvriasrriniinsiseeverecns b eesse s b st b s b s st b bbb e et aas s e s b st b bn st b st s saa s ce s s b s enra - 147
Other miscellaneous INEANGIDIES .......c..crrirircciiicier e ettt 112 112
Total cOStS .covvverrvrrrnreriiraen 5,729 5,876
Less accumulated amortization (3.558) (3,157)
Net deferred charges and intangible assers ........oo..ocemiccrccrirmienincrn e eceomcsensecconesionn $ 2,171 $ 2,719

Amortization expense charged to continuing operations was $482,000, $528,000 and $541,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

8. Deposits:

The scheduled maturities of time deposits as of December 31, 2001 are as follows (in thousands):

20002 i e et e e e e e e e e s e s e e e e b tb b ——abt b e abeyatobeabe bttt e ret et eretaeate e b be b et hebbeereas $ 111,827
2003 it eetirrr e et e e s ee s e re s e re it b a e et en s re e et e e A b ra bt eesen b e bt s are et Rrbna et teresesinarrsasenans 40,397
2004 1reireeiiiieirierreitieeimsiireeteereeresiarretaee s rae e et s bra et essaatabeeere s e R baraeerean e aaeeaeereeeiantrbraaraseeras 33,599
2005 1 etttitttte bbbt e —e b bt ettt aaat e atas et taetaeetaaatarteeietieeietieeresraraaeranteereateaneeeteniens 4,790
2006 1eeriiiicerirrtter et rre s aee st ree e e e s bt b e raete bt bt e eea st s rreaae an b bt sas e eaeat e b e ateesa s b atareaaeanesrrnreraraninn 3,050
TRETEAFIET .vvcveeesi ettt ba e b st et e en bt r st enaen 598

S 104081

9. Notes Payable:
The Company’s notes payable consisted of the following as of December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000

BNCCORP:
8 5/8% Subordinated Notes, due May 31, 2004, interest payable monthly
(plus unamortized discount of $0 and $371 at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively - effective rate 9.61%), unsecured (66 Below) ....ccvreruemceeeurerinmrineriinmrcesrese s essesscenns $ — $ 12,580
Subsidiaries:
Federal funds purchased and U. §. Treasury tax and loan note option accounts (1) uec.vvvrcceeconrernnmrieresrnenees 447 32,692
Repurchase advances from FHLB, renewable weekly, interest payable at renewal, rates ranging from
6.47% 10 6.59% at December 31, 2000, secured by mortgage loans, government agency
moregage-backed securities and government agency collateralized mortgage obligations (1) v..convvveevcvnrrcenne. — 55,000
Fixed rate advances from FHLB, callable quarterly and annually, principal due in 2009 and 2010,
interest payable monthly at rates ranging from 5.64% to 6.27%, secured by mortgage loans, government
agency mortgage-backed securities and government agency collateralized mortgage obligations (1) ............ 62,200 62,200
Fixed rate advances from FHLB, principal due in 2002 through 2003, interest payable monthly ac rates
] ranging from 2.83% to 5.46%, secured by mortgaged-backed securities and government agency
. collateralized mortgage ObHGATONS (1) couuicuercormicrrcerrinmmssicerremmecammicmesseriaesssesseesssscessssssessssssssessnssenns 55,000 -
OEREr (1) tiiinnitcomieeninenresenmieesessese st asre e st st s s be s R RS bR b8 b be bR RS R AR 326 598
TOAl 1ottt bbb e RS R bR bbbt b e asen $ 117,973 $ 163,070

| il

(1) The weighted average interest rate on short-term borrowings outstanding as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 5.01% and 6.30%, respectively.
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The 8 5/8 percent Subordinated Notes (the “Notes”), which qualified as
Tier 2 capital up to a certain limit under the Federal Reserve Board’s risk-
based capital guidelines (60 percent at December 31, 2000), were considered
unsecured general obligations of BNCCORP. They were redeemable, at
the option of BNCCORP, at par plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption. Payment of principal of the Notes could be accelerated only
in the case of certain events relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or
reorganization of BNCCORP. An initial discount of $750,000 was being
amortized to interest expense over the term of the Notes using the effective
interest rate method.

During 2001, the Company purchased and retired $82,000 of the notes at
adiscount using cash generated from the sale of BNC Financial. On August
31,2001, the Company redeemed the remaining $12.6 million of the Notes
at par through exercise of the option of BNCCORP discussed above. The
remaining $12.6 million of the Notes were redeemed using a portion of
the cash generated from issuing trust preferred securities through the
establishment of BNC Statutory Trust II {see Note 10). The transactions
and redemprion of the Notes resulted in an extraordinary loss of $134,000

{$0.06 per diluted share} net of income taxes of ($70,000).

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2000, the Company retired
$2.0 million of the Notes. The Company purchased the Notes at a discount,
and the transactions resulted in extraordinary gains of $257,000 ($.11 per
dilured share), net of income taxes of $132,000. The Notes were retired
using cash generated from the sale of BNC Financial.

10. Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s
Subordinated Debentures:

In July 2001, the Company established a special purpose truse, BNC
Statutory Trust II, for the purpose of issuing $15.0 million of floating rate
trust preferred securities. The floating rate trust preferred securities were
issued at an initial rate of 7.29 percent and adjust quarterly to a rate equal
to 3-month LIBOR plus 3.58 percent. Prior to July 31, 2011, the rate
shall not exceed 12.5 percent. The proceeds from the issuance, together
with the proceeds of the related issuance of $464,000 of common securities
of the trust, were invested in $15.5 million of junior subordinated deferrable
interest debentures of the Company. The floating rate junior subordinated
deferrable interest debentures were issued at an initial rate of 7.29 percent
and adjust quarterly to a rate equal to 3-month LIBOR plus 3.58 percent.
Prior to July 31, 2011, the rate shall not exceed 12.5 percent. Concurrent
with the issuance of the preferred securities by the trust, the Company
fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose
trust related to the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred securities
provide the Company with a more cost-effective means of obtaining Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes than if the Company itself were to issue
preferred stock because the Company is allowed to deduct, for income tax
purposes, amounts paid in respect of the debentures and ultimately
distributed to the holders of the trust preferred securities. The sole assets
of the special purpose trust are the debentures. The Company owns all of
the common securities of the trust. The common securities and debentures,
along with the related income effects, are eliminated within the consolidated
financial statements. The preferred securities issued by the trust rank senior
to the common securities. For presentation in the consolidated balance
sheet, the securities are shown net of discount and direct issuance costs.

The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemprion on July
31, 2031, the stated maturity date of the debentures, or upon repayment
of the debentures, or earlier, pursuant to the terms of the trust agreement.
On or after July 31, 2006, the trust preferred securities may be redeemed
and the corresponding debentures may be prepaid at the option of the
Company, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval, at declining
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redemption prices. Prior to July 31, 2006, the securities may be redeemed
at the option of the Company on the occurrence of certain events that
result in a negative tax impact, negative regulatory impact on the trust
preferred securities or negative legal or regulatory impact on the special
purpose trust which would cause it to be deemed to be an “investment
company” for regulatory purposes. In addition, the Company has che right
to defer payment of interest on the debentures and, therefore, distributions
on the trust preferred securities for up to five years.

In July 2000, the Company established a special purpose trust, BNC Capital
Trust I, for the purpose of issuing $7.5 million of 12.045 percent trust
preferred securities. The proceeds from the issuance, together with the
proceeds of the related issuance of $232,000 of 12.045 percent common
securities of the trust, were invested in $7.7 million of 12.045 percent junior
subordinated deferrable interest debentures of the Company. Concurrent
with the issuance of the preferred securities by the trust, the Company
fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose
trust related to the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred securities
provide the Company with a more cost-effective means of obtaining Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes than if the Company itself were to issue
preferred stock because the Company is allowed to deduct, for income tax
purposes, amounts paid in respect of the debentures and ultimately
distributed to the holders of the trust preferred securities. The sole assets of
the special purpose trust are the debentures. The Company owns all of the
common securities of the trust. The common securities and debentures,
along with the related income effects, are eliminated within the consolidated
financial statements. The preferred securities issued by the trust rank senior
to the common securities. For presentation in the consolidated balance
sheet, the securities are shown net of discount and direct issuance costs.

The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption on July
19, 2030, the stated maturity date of the debentures, or upon repayment
of the debentures, or earlier, pursuant to the terms of the trust agreement,
On or after July 19, 2010, the trust preferred securities may be redeemed
and the corresponding debentures may be prepaid at the option of the
Company, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval, at declining
redemprion prices. Prior to July 19, 2010, the securities may be redeemed
at the option of the Company on the occurrence of certain events that
result in a negative tax impact, negative regulatory impact on the trust
preferred securities or negative legal or regulatory impact on the special
purpose trust which would cause it to be deemed to be an “investment
company” for regulatory purposes. In addition, the Company has the right
to defer payment of interest on the debentures and, therefore, distributions
on the trust preferred securities for up to five years.

11, Steckholders’ Equity:

BNCCORP and the Banks are subject to certain minimum capital
requirements (see Note 12). BNCCORP is also subject to certain restrictions
on the amount of dividends it may declare without prior regulatory approval
in accordance with the Federal Reserve Act. In addition, certain regulatory
restrictions exist regarding the ability of the Banks to transfer funds to
BNCCORP in the form of cash dividends. Approval of the Office of the
Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”), the Banks’ principal regulator, is
required for the Banks to pay dividends to BNCCORP in excess of the
Banks’ earnings retained in the current year plus retained net profits for the
preceding two years. At December 31, 2001 approximately $5.9 million
of retained earnings were available for bank dividend declaration without
prior regulatory approval.

On May 30, 2001, the Company’s Board of Directors adopted a rights
plan intended to protect stockholder interests in the event the Company
becomes the subject of a takeover initiative that the Company’s Board of
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Directors believes could deny the Company’s stockholders the full value of
their investment. This plan does not prohibit the Board from considering
any offer thart ic deems advantageous to its stockholders. The Company
has no knowledge that anyone is considering a takeover.

The rights were issued to each common stockholder of record on May 30,
2001, and they will be exercisable only if a person acquires, or announces a
tender offer that would result in ownership of, 15 percent or more of the
Company’s outstanding common stock. The rights will expire on May 30,
2011, unless redeemed or exchanged at an earlier date.

Each right entitles the registered holder to purchase from the Company
one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Participating Cumulative Preferred
Stock, $.01 par value (the “Preferred Stock”), of the Company at a price of
$100 per one one-hundredth of a share, subject to adjustment. Each share
of Preferred Stock will be entitled to 2 minimum preferential quarterly
dividend payment of $1.00 but will be entitled to an aggregate dividend of
100 times the dividend declared per share of common stock. In the event
of liquidadion, the holders of the Preferred Stock will be entitled to a
minimum preferential liquidation payment of $0.01 per share but will be
entitled to an aggregate payment of 100 times the payment made per share
of common stock. Each share of Preferred Stock will have 100 votes, voting
together with the common stock. Finally, in the event of any merger,
consolidation or other transaction in which common stock is exchanged,
each share of Preferred Stack will be entitled to receive 100 times the amount
received per share of common stock. Because of the nature of the Preferred
Stock’s dividend, liquidation and voting rights, the value of the one one-
hundredth of a share of Preferred Stock purchasable upon exercise of each
right should approximate the value of one share of commeon stock.

12. Regulatory Capital:

BNCCORP and the Banks are subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet
minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly
additional discretionary - actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could
have a direct material effect on the Company’s financial results. Under
capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action, BNCCORP and the Banks must meet specific capital
guidelines thar involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities and
certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. Capital amounts and classifications of BNCCORP and the Banks
are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by the regulations to ensure capiral
adequacy require BNCCORP and the Banks to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the tables that follow) of total and Tier [
capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined),
and of Tier I capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management
believes that, as of December 31, 2001, BNCCORP and the Banks mer all

capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2001, the most recent notifications from the OCC
categorized the Banks as well capitalized under the regulatory framework
for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Banks
must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier [ risk-based and Tier I
leverage ratios as set forth in the table that follows. There are no conditions
or events since that notification that management believes have changed
the institutions’ categories.

Actual capital amounts and ratios of BNCCORP and its subsidiary bank(s) as of December 31 are also presented in the tables (dollar amounts in thousands):

To be Well Capiralized

For Capital Adequacy Under Prompt Corrective

Actual Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2001
Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated ..o $ 53,428 1296 % § 32,969 28.0 % N/A N/A
BNC National Bank ....cooveveceinireee 44,098 11.01 32,053 8.0 $ 40,067 210.0 %
BNC National Bank of Arizona 2,657 22.93 927 28.0 1,159 210.0
Tier I Capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated .......oeveeeeeceeeeeee e 36,536 8.87 16,485 24.0 N/A N/A
BNC National Bank ...ccceveuuriinirccerneenrennensenensinns 39,916 9.96 16,027 24.0 24,040 26.0
: BNC National Bank of Arizona.....ccevvvceiecinconnenne 2,514 21.70 464 24,0 695 26.0
Tier I Capital (to average assets):
Consolidated ..o cene 36,536 6.33 23,074 24.0 N/A N/A
BNC National Bank ...cccvcirneee 39,916 6.96 22,940 24,0 28,675 25.0
BNC National Bank of Arizona......cccooceevvierviveniennne 2,514 20.10 500 24.0 625 25.0
As of December 31, 2000
Total Capital {to risk-weighred assets):
Consolidated ......ocouvviveeeiecricieeeei e b 43,774 1197 % § 29,261 28.0 % N/A N/A
BNC National Bank ...ocevvevivnierciceneccrennne 39,745 10.92 29,122 28.0 $ 36,403 210.0 %
Tier I Capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Consolidated ......c.o.cvrrierivinirierceiesee e 32,638 8.92 14,631 24.0 N/A N/A
BNC National Bank .o 36,156 9.93 14,561 24.0 21,842 26.0
Tier I Capital (to average assets):
Consolidated ........ocvcerimmmereinnrnnees e ries 32,638 5.88 22,195 24.0 N/A N/A
BNC National Bank ....cccovovviviieiicnceceeeeenviin 36,156 6.53 22,159 24,0 27,699 25.0
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13. Fair Yalue of Financial Instruments:

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments are as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000 .
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount © Value
Assets:

Cash, due from banks and federal funds sold ... $ 23,972 $ 23,972 $ 15,583 $ 15,583
Investment securities available for sale........... 219,181 219,181 263,185 263,185
Loans and leases, net...oooverveennvecennne. 316,466 319,502 265,337 261,103
Derivative financial Instruments ....o.eovvveceneieeeiscnsnnnnecnes 915 915 — —
560,534 $ 563,570 544,105 $ 539,871

OLhEr ASSELS w.vevvvuiiireirnricnrceersare e s sanassress s srsssssnresenses 24,523 25,911

$ 585,057 $ 570,016

Liabilities:
Deposits, noninterest-bearing ......o.ccwvvercieecericomneriveonee $ 43,065 % 43,055 § 31,459 § 31,459
Deposits, interest-bearing ....corrmercorerecennirnsiiomeninenannens 364,914 367,040 331,005 331,674
Notes Payable ... 117,973 118,846 163,070 162,137
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in

Company’s subordinated debentures ..........ooo..cccvverrivinrianes 22,244 22,915 7,606 7,347
548,186 $ 551,856 533,140 $ 532,617

Other Habilities ..o smcesmssssessrenseennns 6,192 7,419

Stockholders’ €qUITY .vvvcvrccrmeremcemecrerececrenessccenecenns 30,679 29,457

$ 585,057 $ 570,016

14, Financial Instruments:

In the normal course of business, the Company uses various financial
instruments to meet the needs of its customers and to manage its interest
rate risk. These instruments carry varying degrees of credit, interest rare or

liquidity risk.

Commitments to extend credir are legally binding and generally have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses. The contractual amount
represents the Company’s exposure to credit loss in the event of default by
the borrower. The Company manages this credit risk by using the same
credit policies it applies to loans. Collateral is obtained to secure
commitments based on management’s credit assessment of the borrower.
The collateral may include marketable securities, receivables, inventory,
equipment and real estate. Since the Company expects many of the
commitments to expire without being drawn, total commitment amounts
do not necessarily represent the Company’s future liquidity requirements
related to such commitments.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments the Company issues
to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Commercial
letters of credit are issued on behalf of customers to ensure payment or
collection in connection with trade transactions. In the event of a customer’s

nonperformance, the Company’s credit loss exposure is the same as in any
extension of credit, up to the letter’s contractual amount. Management
assesses the borrower’s credit to determine the necessary collateral, which
may include marketable securities, real estate, accounts receivable and
inventory. Since the conditions requiring the Company to fund letters of
credit may not occur, the Company expects its liquidity requirements related
to such letters of credit to be less than the total outstanding commitments.

Interest rate swaps are contracts to exchange fixed and floating rate interest
payment obligations based on a notional principal amount. The Company
enters into swaps to hedge its balance sheet against fluctuations in interest
rates. Interest rate caps and floors are used to protect the Company’s balance
sheet from unfavorable movements in interest rates while allowing benefit
from favorable movements. The credit risk related to interest rate contracts
is that counterparties may be unable to meet the contractual terms of the
agreements. This risk is estimated by calculating the present value of the
cost to replace outstanding contracts in a gain position at current market
rates, reported on a net basis by counterparties. The Company manages
the credit risk of its interest rate contracts through bilateral collateral
agreements, credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures.
Additionally, the Company reduces the assumed counterparty credit risk
through master netting agreements that permit the Company to settle
interest rate contracts with the same counterparty on a net basis.

The contractual or notional amounts of these financial instruments were as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

Commitments to extend credit

Letters of CIEdIt ..vivieirecireisierecnreier e se s sesss b s s st s s anaias
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2001 2000
$ 113,333 $ 77,902
....................................................... 739 6,159
....................................................... — 25,000
....................................................... 40,000 -
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15. Related-Party/Affiliate Transactions:

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties such as
opening deposit accounts for and extending credit to employees of the
Company. In the opinion of management, such transactions have been
fair and reasonable to the Company and have been entered into under
terms and conditions substantially the same as those offered by the
Company to unrelated parties.

In the normal course of business, loans are granted to, and deposits are
received from, executive officers, directors, principal stockholders and
associates of such persons. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans,
exclusive of loans to any such persons which in the aggregate did not exceed

$60,000, were $1.8 and $1.4 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000,

16. Repcssessed and Impaired Asset Expenses/Write-0ffs:

respectively. During 2001, $1.0 million of new loans were made and
repayments totaled $587,000. The rotal amount of deposits received from
these parties was $1.8 and $1.6 million ar December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Loans to, and deposits received from, these parties were made
on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as
those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with unrelated
persons and do not involve more than the normal risk of collection.

The Federal Reserve Act limits amounts of, and requires collateral on,
extensions of credit by the Banks to BNCCORP, and with cerrain
exceptions, its non-bank affiliates. There are also restrictions on the amounts
of investment by the Banks in stocks and other subsidiaries of BNCCORP
and such affiliates and restrictions on the acceptance of their securities as
collateral for loans by the Banks. As of December 31, 2001, BNCCORP

and its affiliates were in compliance with these requirements.

The Company recorded write downs to estimated net realizability of other real estate owned and repossessed assets, and related collection and other expenses,
of $40,000, $470,000 and $2.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The Company’s investment in repossessed
assets of $70,000 as of December 31, 2001 represents management’s current estimate of net realizable value based upon current valuation of the assets.

17. Income Taxes:

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

Continuing Operations -

CUITENT 11vevcreriemsceraraeresesiesiseesessas s sresste st e besassesesesssssssensesanssessssbesasasssses

Deferred income taxes from the following timing differences:

Provision for credit 10SSES ..v.vviiviriiiriiieree it see b esanns
DePreciation ... oot ressecsns e
Write-downs of other real estate owned and repossessed assets .............

LLASES 1uvvvrriieetceiiiieesites ettt b sttt ene s bt eneta

Discontinued Operation -

CULTEIIE 1vvivvrireser s ebebes s se bt e bt e b see s s b b et sRbsssessss b ebnesesobesarassssrennis

Deferred income taxes from the following timing differences:

Provision for credit losses

2001 2000 1099
................. $ 950  § 303§ 726
................. (241) (342) 117
................. 74 41 (66)
................. - 829 (829)
................. 42 (54) (69)
................. (217) 129 (278)
$ 608 § 906  § (399)

2001 2000 199¢
................. $ — % 82§ 410
— - 98
................. — —_ 4
................. - - 48
$ - 82 % 560
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The provision (benefit) for federal income taxes expected at the statutory rate differs from the actual provision as follows for the years ended
December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
Tax 2t 3490 STATULOLY TALE ..conrrrreirmmcenccinerese st sessecs s sessen st scssiosassessnseans $ 714§ 947 $ (316)
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
State taxes (net of federal benefir) 99 266 (1)
TAX-EXEMPT INLELEST -.evvvvrriacrreetrriericessecsnresemm e ceeerassistesneess s assssssessns st sesnes (250) (321) (142)
Other, DEE ..o cean e e e 45 14 60
$ 608 $ 906 $ (399)

Temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities that result in significant portions of the
Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

2001 2000
Deferred tax asset:
Loans, primarily due to differences in accounting for credit [0sSes .. v.erirrvmenrimiiionemiisiieccneiecsnrcsnens $ 1,490 $ 1,429
Difference between book and tax amortization of branch premium acquisition €osts ........cccerrenecrecrerenens 276 233
Other .oecinvcnnn. OO OO OSSPSR 392 94
DIEFEITEA TAX ASSET 1urvvrereiiiees ettt seeesseete st eeses s s etes sttt aete et eesseeatseasensstesssasansstemesetnsesetssasansssenseentossesoee 2,158 1,756
Deferred tax liabilicy:
Unrealized gain on securities available for sale.....co.ciciiiniciiicc e, 1,016 733
Leases, primarily due to differences in accounting for leases .........cccoiicomccnnicorercnnricnncnnnnnen, 420 381
Premises and equipment, primarily due to differences in original cost basis and depreciation .....ccovvuvrnnns 578 510
ORET 1ottt et s R s e — 115
Deferred tax HabIlity .c..civimicnirnimrimicniennie s csniee s s ses st rae et s sstasssesssescns 2,014 1,739
INEE AEfEITE (AX @SSEL wvvvrrorrerrsireccermenreceseerie s e sas s e $ 144 3 17

18. Earnings Per Share:

The following table shows the amounts used in computing earnings per share (‘EPS”) and the effect on weighted average number of shares of potential
dilutive common stock issuances:

Net

Income (Loss) Shares Per-Share

(Numeraror) (Denominator) Amount
2001
Basic earnings per share:
Income from CONHNUING OPErATIONS ..ovuecerscrmmcrermrecereriaeerecrminsimsasssssessesesseconssasessecesncsssnesssons $ 1,492,000 2,395,353 $ 0.62
Extraordinary item — loss on early extinguishment of debt, ner of income taxes ....oovververenens (134,000) 2,395,353 (0.05)
Curnulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ....cvcnnrrrvrercercninns (113,000) 2,395,353 (0.05)
Income available to common SEOCKROIAELS .vvvviveiviirnirerrirrssrees e erva b sesserens $ 1,245,000 $ 0.52
Effect of dilutive shares -

OPUONS ...ttt bs s bt e sttt 25,760

Diluted earnings per share:
Income from CONUNUING OPETAUONS wvvcurrerrruerismmrrerieeniosesmermsmensenesissesresiesecsessesessmssessnesess oo $ 1,492,000 2,421,113 $ 0.62
Extraordinary item — loss on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes .....coccccceucnn. (134,000) 2,421,113 (0.06)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of InCOME 1aXEs cvvvvvurvecrrverrcrsinene (113,000) 2,421,113 (0.05)
Income available t0 cOMMON STOCKROIAEES ©.vv.vevieeieeeeieeeeeee et ecer e e es e e easeesotes $ 1,245,000 $ 0.51
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Inconl::ELoss) Shares Per-Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount
2000
Basic earnings per share:
Income from continuUINg OPErations ..........u.cceccrmiimmiccesiisssie s s ecnsssansseons $ 1,881,000 2,397,356 $ 0.78
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes 159,000 2,397,356 0.07
Extraordinary item - gain on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ....coo.cvesinnrns 257,000 2,397,356 0.11
Income available to common stockholders $§ 2,297,000 2,397,356 $ 0.96
Effect of dilurive shares - - -
OPUODS 1ot e b bbb s 1,197
Diluted earnings per share: T
Income from cONtiNUING OPEIALIONS ...ccorvveriieeriiicerrimsciiecesirce s crssss s sensees $ 1,881,000 2,398,553 $ 0.78
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes.....ccocccuvvsercinrrrconnicins 159,000 2,398,553 0.07
Extraordinary item — gain on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ... 257,000 2,398,553 0.11
Income available to common StOCKROIAErS ...ovviveeeiiiieecieeecr et s $ 2,297,000 2,398,553 $ 0.96
1999
Basic earnings per share:
Loss from continuing OPEraAtions ... cecenrisiceessmecsissisceescesssrssnscsesesisssissnins $ (529,000) 2,406,618 $ (0.22)
Income from operations of discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes. 429,000 2,406,618 0.18
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes .........cconevcomiirevinncen. 438,000 2,406,618 0.18
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ... (96,000) 2,406,618 (0.04)
Income available to common STOCKROLIAErs .......o.cvviiieiceeeeeece et $ 242,000 2,406,618 $ 0.10
Effect of dilutive shares - - -
N OPLLOMS t1v ittt e r s SRR ARS8 R R bR AR RS R e e 400
Diluted earnings per share: -
N Loss from CONUNUING OPEFALIONS ..uvcureeeurricenricrmriemsecenrienmasneesesessssecsssesssecsimsecesnssansesensossaenss §  (529,000) 2,407,018 $ (0.22)
] Income from operations of discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes. 429,000 2,407,018 0.18
- Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary, net of income taxes .......occconvcconniriniiienenes 438,000 2,407,018 0.18
. Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ....ccoovvrevviierniiiinns (96,000) 2,407,018 (0.04)
B Income available to common stockBOldErs .....cvevvierie i $ 242,000 2,407,018 $ 0.10

The following options and warrants, with exercise prices ranging from $5.88 to $17.75, were outstanding during the periods indicated but were not
included in the computation of diluted EPS because their exercise prices were higher than the average price of the Company’s common stock for the period:

2001 2000 1999
UALTET ENAEA MAECH 31 ettt ets e e seesset e s s sean s eass et eass et e eesenstosetass e smenetabssessasnenerennas 101,570 159,934 170,134
Q
Quarter eNded JUNE 30 ..c.oiiuerieiiini ettt sesss s eces ecsabseasnesesetsesesansses s snenisnatsass e ensensasssasenie 97,177 152,548 170,234
Quarter ended SePtember 30 ........vivicririieiiricric e e 95,508 114,131 170,034
Quarter ended DeceMbBEr 31 ...cuiiirmiiuiercteieeeie s ess s bs st ra bbb sb s na st 95,508 120,512 172,434

19, Benefit Plans:

BNCCORP has 2 401(k) plan covering all employees of BNCCORP and its subsidiaries who meet specified age and service requirements, Eligible
employees may elect to defer up to 15 percent of compensation each year not to exceed the dollar limit set by law. At their discretion, BNCCORP and its
subsidiaries provide matching contributions of up to 50 percent of employee deferrals up to a maximum employer contribution of 5 percent of compensation.
The Company made matching contributions of $207,000, $188,000 and $171,000 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Under the investment options
available under the 401(k) plan, employees may elect to invest their salary deferrals in BNCCORP common stock.
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20. Commitments and Contingencies:

Employment Agreements and Noncompete Convenants. The Company
has entered into three-year employment agreements with its chairman of
the board (“Chairman”), president and chief executive officer (“CEQ”)
and the executive vice president, business development of BNC - Minnesota
(the “Executives”). The Executives will be paid minimum annual salaries
throughout the terms of the agreements and annual incentive bonuses as
may, from time to rime, be fixed by the board of directors. The Executives
will also be provided with benefits under any employee benefit plan
maintained by BNCCORP for its employees generally, or for its senior
executive officers in particular, on the same terms as are applicable to other
senior executives of BNCCORP Under the agreements of the Chairman
and CEO, if status as employees with BNCCORP is terminated for any
reason other than death, disability, cause, as defined in the agreements, or
if they terminate their employment for good reason, as defined in the
agreements, or following a change in control of the Company, as defined
in the agreements, then the Chairman and CEO will be paid a lump-sum
amount equal to three times their current annual compensation. Under
the agreement with BNC — Minnesota’s executive vice president, if his
status as an employee with the Company is terminated for any reason other
than death, disability, cause, or if he terminates his employment for good
reason, except in the event of a change in control of the Company, then he
will be paid a lump-sum amount equal to 1/12* of his current annual
compensation multiplied by the number of partial or full monchs remaining
in the employment agreement. If his status as an employee with the
Company is terminated following a change in control of the Company,
then he will be paid a lump-sum amount equal to three times his current
annual compensation.

In conjunction with the business combination with Lips & Lahr, the
Company assumed five-year employment agreements wich two officers of
Lips & Lahr (the “Officers”). The agreements, which originally provided
for salaries based upon a percentage of all net annual commissions received
by Lips & Lahr on business written by the Officers, were amended to provide
for minimum annual salaries through the remainder of the contract term
which ran through December 31, 2000. Additionally, the agreements
provide for the payment of deferred compensation for a term of ten years
commencing on February 1, 2001 and continuing monthly until paid in
full. Finally, as separate consideration for the release of all present and
future claims to the Officers’ book of business at the end of the term of the
employment contract and for other terms of the contract involving
confidentiality, nonpiracy and a restrictive covenant covering a period of
five years after che cerm of the agreement, the agreements provide for 120
monthly payments also commencing on February 1, 2001. The deferred
compensation payments have been accrued for as of December 31, 2001.
Both of the Officers resigned and are now acting as consultants 1o BNC
Insurance, Inc. pursuant to consulting agreements. Under these agreements,
the Officers’ annual salaries are replaced with annual consulting fees and
the Company remains obligated under the deferred compensation and non-
compete provisions of the original employment agreements.

In the business combination with Lips & Lahr, BNC Insurance, Inc.
assumed two additional non-compete agreements wich former officers of
Lips & Lahr. Monthly payments under these agreements, which
commenced in 1996, are scheduled to continue into 2006.

Leases. The Company has entered into operating lease agreements for
certain facilities and equipment used in its operations. Rent expense for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, was $676,000,
$431,000 and $467,000, respectively, for facilities, and $94,000, $43,000
and $39,000, respectively, for equipment and other items. Minimum
annual base lease payments for operating leases with remaining terms of
greater than one year are as follows:
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$ 914,000
816,000
771,000
622,000
254,000

Legal Proceedings. In the normal course of business the Company may
be a party to certain claims arising in the ordinary course of business. In
the opinion of management, based upon the advice of legal counsel, the
outcomes of such claims are not expected to be material to the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

21. Stock-Based Compensation:

BNCCORP’s Stock Incentive Plan (the “Stock Plan”) is intended to provide
long-term incentives to its key employees, including officers and directors
who are employees of the Company. The Stock Plan, which is administered
by the compensation committee of the board of directors (the
“Commirtee”), provides for an authorization of 250,000 shares of common
stock for issuance thereunder. Under the Stock Plan, the Company may
grant employees incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options,
restricted stock, stock awards or any combination thercof. The Commictee
establishes the exercise price of any stock options granted under the Stock
Plan provided that the exercise price may not be less than the fair market
value of a share of common stock on the date of grant. Vesting requirements,
which may vary, are determined by the Committee, and the maximum
term of options granted is generally ten years.

As of December 31, 2001, 24,473 restricted shares issued under the Stock
Plan were outstanding. 19,473 of the shares were fully vested. 5,000
shares vest 60 percent in 2002 and an additional 20 percent in each of
2003 and 2004. The Company records the compensation expense related
to restricted stock over the applicable service period. Compensation cost
charged to operations was $9,000, 874,000 and $70,000 in 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively.

The number and weighted average grant-date fair value of nonvested stock
were as follows for the years ended December 31:

2001 2000 1999

NUMDbET .. — — 17,500
Weighted average grant-date

fair value oo - — $10.12

The Company’s Nonemployee Director Stock Option Plan (the “Directors’
Plan”) was adopted during 1998, administered by the Committee and
terminated during 1999.

The Company applies APB 25 and related interpretations in accounting
for both the Stock Plan and the Directors’ Plan. Accordingly, no
compensation cost has been recognized for the options issued under the
plans in 2001, 2000 or 1999. As of December 31, 2001, 210,633 options
had been awarded under the Stock Plan. 6,775 of them had been exercised
and 203,858 remained outstanding. 4,550 options awarded under the
Directors’ Plan remained outstanding. Had compensation cost been
determined on the basis of fair value pursuant to Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123, net income and EPS would have been
reduced as follows:
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2001 2000 1999
Net Income:
As Reported $ 1,245,000 $ 2,297,000 $ 242,000
Pro Forma ... 1,145,000 2,237,000 139,000
Basic EPS:
As Reported 0.52 0.96 0.10
Pro Forma ... 0.45 0.89 0.06
Diluted EPS:
As REPOITEd .oviiiiiiiriin ettt 0.51 0.96 0.10
Pro Forma 0.44 0.89 0.06
Following is a summary of stock option transactions for the years ended December 31:
2001 2000 1999
Options Weighted Options Weighted Options Weighted
To Average To Average To Average
Purchase Exercise Purchase Exercise Purchase Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding, beginning of year ...... 118,148 $ 13.84 122,434 $ 14.82 150,760 $ 15.98
Granted ...o.ocoevvvervieosennns 109,840 6.16 18,500 6.03 14,500 7.17
Exercised o.oevininnicniniecinn (4,840) 5.94 - — — —
Forfeited ...... . (14,740 8.21 (22,786 12.80 (42,826) 16.29
Qutstanding, end of year ......ccc....... 208,408 10.37 118,148 13.84 122,434 14.82
Exercisable, end of year ...cconcvnirnacns 106,948 12.88 62,688 13.11 51,934 12.26
Weighted average fair value
of options:
Granted ..o $ 2.91 S 308 S 318
Exercised vovveveereeereesrieaniae 5 283 — = —
Forfeited ..vocvvruvriinrreecisierenans _$ 388 $ 584 $ 729

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The following assumptions were made

in estimating fair value of options granted for the years ended December 31:

Weighted average — 2001 2000 1999
Dividend yield oo ettt et 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Risk-free interest rate - 7 year treasury yield ... 5.00% 6.30% 6.27%
VOIAHIILY oottt e en oot 35.36% 36.08% 27.16%
EXPECTEd LHfE v ccncernireecereciecinecennrcenmr it stsest st e cess s sense s et cesnssenns 7.0 years 7.0 years 7.0 years

Following is a summary of the status of options outstanding at December 31, 2001:

Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
Weighted Weighted
Weighted Average Average Average
Remaining Exercise Exercise
Number Contractual Life Price Number Price

Options with exercise prices ranging from:
$17.00 10 $17.75 oot ccrnsecesecinone 73,410 6.0 years $ 17.05 59,650 $ 17.06
$5.88 £0 810.00 c...couicrecrecrrecrececconccerenenes 134,998 8.2 years $ 6.74 47,298 $ 7.61

208,408 106,948
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22. Condensed Financial Information-Parent Company Only:
Condensed financial information of BNCCORP on a parent company only basis is as follows:

Parent Company Only
Condensed Balance Sheets

As of December 31
(In thousands, except share data)

Assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVEIENTS 1...vvcivciinic s s

INVEStMENt IR SUDSIAIATIES 1vvvveviscensi et rneste st eb e bbbt s b s et besta R b s e b ssabs s eas s enesserasssrabans

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity:
SUDOIAINATEA MOLES .evvvieriueririciiiieniee et st oo ettt st e s
SUBOrAINated AEDENTUIES ...covvuceemeieercirciectec et esrsae bbbt e cenesen b
Accrued expenses and other Habilities ..o

Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 2,000,000 shares authorized; no shares issued or outstanding ......ccccovviieneae.

Common stock, $.01 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized; 2,399,170 and 2,395,030 shares

issued and outstanding (excluding 42,880 shares held in €easUIy) .vveveeccreniinincciiscs e,
Capital SUIPIUS .ot s e
Retained €arnings .....ccccuvemrrvnciiciircnmiinm s e s
Treasury stock (42,880 shares) .......cccocvverminrnriinininniien.
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 0f INCOME TAXES covveurnrveernrierccrrecsriiniiconsieressessisonsanesienn
Total stockholders’ EQUILY coo...vvivriciiciricriin e

BNCCORP, INC. 2001 Annual Report

2001 2000
6,250 8,543
46,847 40,611
5 16
86 462
154 249
782 732
54,124 50,613
—_ 12,580
22,398 7,451
1,047 1,125
23,445 21,156
24 24
14,084 14,050
15,435 14,190
(513) (513)
1,649 1,706
30,679 29,457
54,124 50,613
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Parent Company Only
Condensed Statements of Income

For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

2001 2000 1999
Income:
Management fee INCOME .......cvvviiiecnniciimri s asssssssssons $ 703 $ 1,426 $ 1,606
LIEEEIEST 1eovervei ittt sttt e st eeb b esreebs s ene e st e ssteabsereseteeresemrenbestsaebaesns e s taetseatserreine 322 322 1,757
OTREL c1viriiesicr e s st ca b 70 53 9
TOTAl INCOIMIE ..ottt r st e et eneresansesenrans 1,095 1,801 3,372
Expenses:

. TIIEETEST 1o veevietee ettt b et cre sttt ess e s b s et e te s et eab et e e st er et b st enbetes s eanarcans st anb et ae st enrates 2,207 1,677 2,486
Personnel expense ... 512 1,162 1,320
Legal and other professional ... 144 124 134
Depreciation and amortization ... 57 68 66
Other oo 307 361 502

Tortal expenses 3,227 3,392 4,508
Loss before income tax benefit and equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ....... (2,132) (1,591) (1,136) |
Income tax Denefit .....ooocovccmecenirunreonnrirenirenirecearenens SO 691 518 433
Loss before equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries .......c.cooervecniciccrnncucncnnnae (1,441} (1,073) (703)
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ..o 2,820 2,954 36
b Income (loss) from continuing operations 1,379 1,881 (607)
Equity in undistributed income from operations of discontinued
asset-based lending subsidiary ... — — 429
Income (loss) before gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary 1,379 1,881 (178)
Gain on disposal of asset-based lending subsidiary ..........ccvvvvrviionicriicnvconeniiniciicnies - 159 438
Income before extraordinary item and cumulative effect of change
10 accoUNUNG PRRCIPIE ... voieriveeries e enn s senr e 1,379 2,040 260
Extraordinary item-gain {loss) on early extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ... {134) 257 -
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income taxes ......ccccovevieee. - — (18)
NEE LICOIMIE . vviieiee ettt ev et e b et er et er s eass s ens st e b et s ensssanaseae s tae s drerseresesten $ 1,245 $ 2,297 $ 242

L
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Parent Company Cnly

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

2001 2000 1999

Operating activities:
INEELIICOIMIE 11vinivtirit ettt et bttt b st b eb e etass et s nnaean bt bbb et e s erans st et s aeenesnres $ 1,245 $ 2,297 $ 242
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

(used in) operating activities -

Gain on sale of discontinued OPEration .....cccnrceereonierernmereenn. — (159) (438)
Depreciation and amortization ... s 43 48 46
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ........conucniivenimnincinnnnni (2,820) (2,954) (96)
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary -
BNC Capital Trust I - BNC Statutory Trust ..o, (7) (12) —
Equity in undistributed income from operations of
discontinued asset-based lending subsidiary ........coovcniveeiinncnicnncceiiininins - - (429)
Change in prepaid expenses and other receivables .. . (104) 32 19,922
Change in accrued expenses and other liabilities ...coo.ooviniiierinncnnine, 332 98 28
ORET ettt es e s 386 14 —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities .......couivnviiiimrciniinniinnsnnnes (925) (636) 19,275
Investing activities:
Disposition of discontinued 0peration ... — — 2,100
Net decrease in L0ans ...cvcriierernriicimonncnr et 11 — (325)
Increase in investment in SUBSIAIANES «....ccvrieriviemiinnieeninmnn e rescens (3,464) (232) (3,157)
Additions to premises, leaschold improvements and equipment, net .....ccccvevnineunnce 12 (59) (19)
Net cash used in InVESENG ACHVILES ..ovnvervvverveciasieisinesemcascnen s (3,441) (291) (1,401)
Financing activities:
Repayments of long-term borrowings (13,172) (2,001) (29,532}
Proceeds from long-term bOrrowings ......covvnrvioninicrninniiosnicrennncoe s senssssiens — — 15,000
Amortization of discount on subordinated NOTES ..v.evcvcriivinricnnicnricr s 371 93 92
Amortization of deferred charges ..., 14 20 20
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debentures .........cvc.corinceciirinerivinncsiinicnns 14,893 7,440 —
Amortization of discount on subordinated debentures . 53 12 —
OHher, NET .o sereee . (86) 74 25
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities . 2,073 5,638 {14,395)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ... (2.293) 4,711 3,479
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ..., 8,543 3,832 353
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ..... $ 6,250 $ 8,543 $ 3,832
Supplemental cash flow INOrMation: ...t e
TNEETESE PRI tevrvrerveeriies it eeesnee e ass s ces et $ 2,143 $ 1,293 $ 2,582
Income tax payments received from subsidiary banks, net of income taxes paid........ $ 652 $ 69 $ 243
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. 23. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited, in theusands, except shares and earnings per share):

2001
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

INEELESE INCOME w.vvormieeerirereeeariierrsimnercecensceresersereesss e ceresens $ 10,493 $ 10,197 $ 9,333 $ 9,178
INTETEST EXPENSE ovvevrvivrremrerisnisririsssssessss s tsssasnsssisssenss 6,715 6,062 6,278 4,489
INEE INTEFESE INCOMIE ..vivvivirrceerreissreensseissesesessissireereseesisssstessoneses 3,778 4,135 3,055 4,689
Provision for credit 10SSes . .couvemrurcermirmrcrmnerinrenicenmeesricnsiecenns 350 600 500 249
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 3,428 3,535 2,555 4,440
NONINLEIEST INCOME .v.vevviriririeerecerssresiesseaereeessieresessrsssessrssssassns 2,327 2,516 1,863 2,269
NONINEETESE EXPEMISE ..vvrvrvnriisisrecnseriomieceraresisnismierresisirisssssiasssaens 4,631 5,011 5,412 5,779
Income (loss) before INCOME TAXES vovvvicnrrrmrcrnerieierirereenrcerenienns 1,124 1,040 (994) 930
Provision for (benefit from) INCOME (aXeS .vevvuvrvvrrerermscerrrererinnes 335 353 _(418) 338
Income (loss) before extraordinary item and

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle.........u..... 789 687 (576) 592
Extraordinary item — gain (loss) on early

extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes .........ccconrecerrcenn. 4 4 (142) —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of income taxes ....oo...ccciiercemnirrnrccneccniennna. (113) — — —
Net income {l088) w.couccmerccireeirerinccimeieronnecnerennecsnseerenees $ 680 $ 691 $ (718) $ 592
Basic earnings per common share:
Income (loss) before extraordinary item and

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle............... $ 0.33 $ 0.29 $ {0.24) $ 0.25
Extraordinary item - loss on early

extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes .......cccovvvnvineece. — — {0.06) —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of income taxes . {0.05) — — —
Basic niet income {l0S8) ..uereiiviieeenririnsesenseinresessesneenesseenes $ 0.28 $ 0.29 $ (0.30) $ 0.25

Diluted earnings per common share:
Income (loss) before extraordinary item and cumulative
effect of change in accounting principle .......occcrenrercmmeriniens $ 0.33 $ 0.28 $ (0.24) $ 0.24

Extraordinary item — loss on early

extinguishment of debr, net of income taxes .........cconsccrncneee — — {0.086) -
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of INCOME TAXES ....verrvieriririereirrieeririenrecnenes (0.05) — - -
Diluted net income (1085) c.v.vcrvveenrieiieineennrsiseeemsrissnscssenssseens $ 0.28 $ 0.28 $ (0.30) $ 0.24

Average common shares:
Basic e 2,394,610 2,394,330 2,398,118 2,399,170
DIIUEED ©ovevieceerreerscir s ens e sersesi s rsssasssssnnes 2,411,482 2,426,269 2,398,118 2,421,819
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2000
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

TNEELESE INCOME «.vuvevieivrisiensirenrerinseriosssssniensrestsasssssesssserersesssenes $ 9,183 $ 10,604 $ 10,950 $ 11,026
TOTEIEST EXPEIISE «.vvenierivririnreirissir e aanes 5,939 7,199 7,482 7,497
INEL INTETESt INTOIMIE 1vvverisreeesecrsetissiresseresreeesseresseressssesssssrsssssenss 3,244 3,405 3,468 3,529
Provision for credit 10SSes ...euviieiiiinnnninieeissnesesssssssensien 482 337 107 276
Net interest income after provision for credit Yosses....commreen... 2,762 3,068 3,361 3,253
Noninterest income 1,763 1,870 1,983 2,157
Noninterest expense 3,901 4,112 4,563 4,854
Income before INCOME TAXES .v.vvvvevervrivicrriieiiieerirersiae e iernsens 624 826 781 556
Provision for iNCOMIE tAXES .....vvereurverreariaerienmsisesisssermsiesseisnsesssanes 191 266 249 200
Income from continuing OPerations ..........ueesrcssvsesermennnn 433 560 532 356
Discontinued Operation:
Gain on disposal of discontinued operation, net

OF INCOME TAXES -.rrvvecrrieerieeeisreee bbb e — 10 — 149
Income before extraordinary item ....c..ovcervrcorecemecmevennerconerienn. 433 570 532 505
Extraordinary item ~ gain on early

extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes .........ccoeccvnnriiens 122 47 65 23
NET IICOME ..ovvnivreerenriinsisieasesesinsissnssssessessesasssssassessesssssssansans $ 555 $ 617 $ 597 $ 528
Basic and diluted earnings per common share:
Income from continuing OPerations ......c.cecereveverneenecennees $ 0.18 $ 0.23 $ 0.22 $ 0.15
Gain on disposal of discontinued operation,

NEL Of INCOME TAXES 11vvvvveverreresrvrsriaensesinseriesssissessensenssnsseresinnne - 0.01 — 0.06
Extraordinary item ~ gain on early

extinguishment of debt, net of income taxes ........cconvveuvrericns 0.05 0.02 0.03 0.01
Basic and diluted net INCOME ...cecvvvvvrvomricririiraeirsvnienrrrenns $ 0.23 $ 0.26 $ 0.25 $ 0.22
Average common shares:
BaSiC et 2,399,980 2,399,436 2,395,030 2,395,030
DHIUEE ooovrerrrnee e b et sns e st ns s s s s s 2,400,486 2,399,835 2,395,321 2,395,030

\
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Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data presented below under the captions
“Income Statement Data” and “Balance Sheer Data” as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998 and 1997 are derived from
the historical audited consolidated financial statements of the Company. The
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998
and 1997 and the related Consolidated Statements of Income, Comprehen-

Selected Financial Data (1)

Management's Discussion and Analysis

sive Income, Stockholders’ Equity and Cash Flows for each of the five years
in the period ended December 31, 2001 were audited by Arthur Andersen
LLP, independent public accountants. The financial data below should be
read in conjunction with and are qualified by the Consolidated Financial
Statements and the notes thereto.

For the Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(doflars in thousands, except share and per share data)

Income Statement Data:
TOtal INTELESE INCOME c.tuvreerieerreceesiriersretsseessmestseosessresesesssnssesssenanssssesrasan $ 39,201 $ 41,763 $ 28,931 $ 27,801 $ 25,232
Total INELESt EXPENSE wovvirviosirrirrisrinrcestrenieses s s b s ssrens 23,544 28,117 16,574 15,152 13,132
NEL INTEIESt INCOME 1ouvsecvsrereerserenrererisiesiensserersesessecstsseceiaesssmsssssssssserenies 15,657 13,646 12,357 12,649 12,100
Provision for Credit 10SSES ....cvmeririrmecmise e sessiscssssseessssssaeone 1,699 1,202 1,138 1,201 2,518
INORIRTETEST IMCOIMIE . vvvvirerririerrereerioresseseeessssesesseseessessorsssisensestorsessosseses 8,975 7,773 6,068 4,843 3,928
NORIRTEIESt EXPENSE 1o.vvrremrivinirisresissaniase st ans et iassssbseeas 20,833 17,430 18,215 13,379 11,256
Provision for (benefit from) INCOME tAXES .1oovveinrriineirereneariserissersaseasees 608 906 (399) 1,030 955
Income (loss) from continuing OPErations .........cvvriereesriernsiinsssenns. $ 1,492 $ 1,831  §  (529) $ 1,882 $ 1,299
Balance Sheet Data: (at end of period)
TOTAL ASSETS ©vevirereriereeieereeeieeresetstsese s esesassse s aan st e et asesesesesanesessnaneas $ 585,057 $ 570,016 $ 456,877 $ 372,240 $ 345,630
Investments and federal funds sold «.o.veveervicenicornciniccr e 226,681 263,185 154,492 96,601 94,624
Loans, net of unearned INCOME wuvienvveciimrierirenirescerr s ererssss s svensie 320,791 268,925 262,051 247,181 220,149
Allowance for credit 1oSSes ........cocvvrrnvceniiceecrirmerincieissesnssirscsenss (4,325) (3,588) (2,872) (2,854) (2,919)
TOtAl EPOSIES cvvuerveerrcrrerreermicctsesme st seer s carins 407,969 362,464 324,711 284,499 262,824
Short-term borrowings .. 117,960 150,428 88,700 49,290 46,503
Long-term BOITOWINGS ...cveucvvvcrivinneersiiecaiisee e iisesseas s s sssssssans 13 12,642 14,470 9,195 8,285
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in

Company’s subordinated debentures ........cccvvmrmieeineisinniiienssieninn: 22,244 7,606 — - —
Stockholders’ equity .. 30,679 29,457 23,149 25,255 23,148
Book value per common share outstanding ......cc.convccnecccrnorecenscverenrens 12.7% $ 1230 § 9.65 $ 10.57 $ 9.64
Earnings Performance Data (1):
Return on average total assets .. 0.22% 0.35% (0.13)% 0.54% 0.462%
Return on average stockhalders’ equity uvvvinniionnrneinissnsiinisins 4.04% 7.68% (2.13)% 8.48% 6.16%
Net INLErest MArgIN ...o.covuimrcceiiererisnrieiiessssssisssss s ssess st ssennsans 2.95% 2.72% 3.41% 3.88% 4.27%
Net Interest SPread ... 2.51% 2.41% 3.09% 3.43% 3.82%
Basic earnings (loss) per common Share ........cvvvervvnnevnniicrinnissssnenns 0.62 $ 078 § (0.22) $0.79 $0.54
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share ......ooureumcrisenivennneccnniesiinnes 0.62 $ 078 § (0.22) $0.75 $0.54
Balance Sheet and Other Key Ratios (1):
Nonperforming assets 10 tOtal aSSELs w..urevmmmmrnirnsirismencsissenresssinsssisnnnns 0.76% 0.12% 0.63% 1.21% 0.43%
Nonpetforming loans to total 10ans ... 1.36% 0.22% 0.63% 0.97% 0.68%
Net loan charge-offs to average 10ans ......ccoccivcinnrcnevniiinnnciininns (0.31)% (0.19)% (0.45)% (0.54)% (0.53)%
Allowance for credit losses t0 total 10ans .....cccerererireicrvccnercnnencnrennenes 1.35% 1.33% 1.10% 1.15% 1.33%
Allowance for credit losses to

nonpetforming loans ... 99% 619% 173% 119% 195%
Average stockholders’ equity to average total assets ....coorcuvvvvrecrvenririnnnnnns 5.42% 4.56% 6.32% 6.33% 6.89%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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Manegement’'s Discussion and Analysis

Overview

The Company'’s financial performance in 2001 reflected continued growth
in net interest income and noninterest income driven by lending
opportunities in new and existing markets and a strategic shift of the earning
asset mix from investment securities to loans. The Company saw continued
progress in the growth of its Wealthbuilder family of NOW and money
market deposit products. The average balance of NOW and money market
deposits increased $22.7 million or 17 percent to $159.2 million for 2001
from an average of $136.5 miltion for 2000. Net interest income for the
year ended December 31, 2001, was $15.7 million, as compared with $13.6
million and $12.4 million reported in the previous two years. Noninterest
income rose to $9.0 million in 2001 from $7.8 million and $6.1 million in
2000 and 1999, respectively. In the process of shifting the earning asset
mix to loans from investment securities, in addition to adjusting the
investment portfolio’s risk/reward profile in response to the dramatic shift
in interest rates during the year, net realized gains on sales of securities
increased by $1.1 million to $1.4 million in 2001. The increase in net
realized gains on sales of securities accounted for 93 percent of the increase
in noninterest income as insurance commissions, loan fees, brokerage

Performance highlights in the year 2001 included:

*

income and trust and financial services, remained relatively steady in the
face of the challenging national economic environment. Noninterest
expense rose to $20.8 million in 2001 from $17.4 million in 2000 reflecting
higher sataries and employee benefits, occupancy, and marketing expense
primarily associated with the Company’s establishment of a banking
subsidiary in Arizona. In addition, noninterest expense increased due to
the expense associated with the Company’s issuances of trust preferred
securities in 2000 and 2001.

The Company recorded 2001 net income of $1.2 million, or $0.51 per
share on a dilured basis, compared to net income of $2.3 million, or $0.96
per share on a diluted basis for 2000, and net income of $242,000, ot
$0.10 per share on a diluted basis for 1999. Income from continuing
operations for 2001 was $1.5 million or $0.62 per share on a diluted basis.
This compares to $1.9 million, or $0.78 per share on a diluted basis for
2000 and a loss from continuing operations of $529,000 or $0.22 per share
on a diluted basis in 1999.

Loans and leases increased 19 percent, to $320.8 million. In addition to the 19 percent increase in net loans outstanding, gross loans originated
continued to increase as the total loans sold to other financial institutions on a nonrecourse basis increased $19.8 million, or 9%, to $235.8 milion.

Expansion into the Tempe/Phoenix, Arizona marketplace though the establishment of a banking subsidiary, BNC-Arizona.
Issuance of $15.0 million in floating rate trust preferred securities and retirement of the remaining $12.6 million of the Company’s 8 5/8

percent subordinated notes due May 31, 2004. See Note 9 “Notes Payable” and Note 10 “Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in
Company’s Subordinated Debentures” included in the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information related to the Company’s

b2

trust preferred securities.

Investment securities decreased 17 percent t0 $219.2 million from $263.2 million the prior year reflecting a strategic shift in the earning asset

mix from investment securites to loan opportunities arising from the Company’s new and existing markets.

and money market accounts,

Noninterest income increased 15.5 percent to $9.0 million.

Results of Operations

Net Futerest Income. Net interest income, the difference between total
interest income earned on earning assets and total interest expense paid on
interest-bearing liabilities, is the Company’s primary source of earnings.
The amount of net interest income is affected by changes in the volume
and mix of earning assets, the level of rates earned on those assets, the
volume and mix of interest-bearing liabilities and the level of rates paid on
those liabilities.

Deposits increased 12.6 percent, to $408 million. The deposit growth was driven by continued success of the Wealthbuilder family of NOW

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, certain information
relating to BNC’s average balance sheet and reflects che yield on average
assets and costs of average liabilities. Such yields and costs are derived by
dividing income and expense by the average balance of assets and liabilities.
All average balances have been derived from monthly averages which are
indicative of daily averages.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Analysis of Average Balances, Interest and Yields/Rates @

For the Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Interest Average Interest Average Interest Average
Average earned yield or Average earned yield or Average earned yield or
balance or paid cost balance or paid cost balance or paid cost

(dollars in thousands)

Assets
Federal funds sold/interest-
bearing due from ... $ 1,830 § 51 2.79% $ 5,660 § 242 4.28% $ 1,818 § 90  4.95%
Taxable investments ....c..o..oveeerevnesnnes 206,572 12,716 6.16% 225,559 16,054 7.12% 105,145 6,372 6.06%
Tax-exempt INVESTMENTs «cvvvvvverecirsans 16,453 829 5.04% 17,624 940 5.33% 7,788 386 4,96%
L0ans (2) i 309,661 25,605 8.27% 255,798 24,527 9.59% 250,158 22,083 8.83%
Allowance for credit losses ...c..cocneeeneee -(4,153) — (3,405) — (2,890) —

Total interest-earning assets (3) ...... 530,363 39,201 7.39% 501,236 41,763 8.33% 362,019 28,931  7.99%
Noninterest-earning assets:

Cash and due from banks............... 11,997 8,939 7,704
(013,73 OO 25,712 27,579 22,584
Total aSSEts ...vvrinreiirrrriinninn $568,072 $537,754 $392,307
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Deposits:
NOW and money
market 2CCOUNTS ...evvereeranee. $159,198 4,987 3.13% $136,450 7,341 5.38% § 91,671 3,632 3.96%
Savings 3,813 57 1.49% 4,097 86 2.10% 6,294 129 2.05%
Certificates of deposit:
Under $100,000 ....oerrvrrronrrirrennens 104,802 5,631 5.37% 108,170 6,033 5.58% 125,470 6,469  5.16%
$100,000 and over ..coo.cvevererrrennnie. 77,140 4,447 5.76% 54,177 3,406 6.29% 43,140 2,307 5.35%
Total interest-bearing deposits ............ 344,953 15,122 4,38% 302,894 16,866 5.57% 266,575 12,537 4.70%
Short-term borrowings:
Securities and loans sold under
agreements to repurchase and
federal funds purchased .......... 10,206 449 4.40% 97,682 6,326 6.48% 21,685 1,129 5.21%
FHLB notes payable .....coeccovceuunnn. 118,705 7,178 6.05% 60,561 3,673 6.07% 40,308 2,174 5.39%
Long-term borrowings .......cccoveurneinnns 8,378 777 9.27% 13,497 1,252 9.28% 9,872 734 7.44%
Total interest-bearing
liabilities ....ovvevererreninreririrenas 482,242 23,526 4.88% 474,634 28,117 5.92% 338,440 16,574  4.90%
Noninterest-bearing demand
ACCOUNLS 1ovvverieerirreresnseriesesasseesesnens 32,152 28,656 27,094
Total deposits and interest-
bearing liabilities .....cc..couirinnns 514,394 503,290 365,534
Other noninterest-bearing liabilities ... 8,766 6,850 5,567
Total liabilities covvrevevirrrrcnnrecs 523,160 510,140 371,101
Subordinated debentures ......ooeceeene.. 13,542 3,108 —
Stockholders’ equity ..vcnernirercnin 31,370 24,506 21,206
Total liabilities and
stockholders” equity ......c.covuuee.. $568,072 $537,754 $392,307
Net interest income $15,675 $13,646 $12,357
Net interest spread .o.cvveoniiicrmncniines 2.51% 2.41% 3.09%
Net interest Margin ..o..eeeivveicrenns 2.95% 2.72% 3.41%
Ratio of average interest-earning
assets to average interest-
bearing liabilities .....coocnrcercnn. 109.98% 105.60% 106.97%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
(2) Average nonaccrual loans are included in average loans outstanding.
(3} Yields do not include adjustments for tax-exempt interest.
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The following table illustrates, for the periods indicated, the dollar amount  distinguishes between the increase related to higher outstanding balances
of changes in BNC’s interest income and interest expense for the major  and the volatility of interest rates. Changes in net interest income due to
components of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and ~ both volume and rate have been included in the changes due to rate:

Analysis of Changes in Net Interest Income (1)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2001 Compared to 2000 2000 Compared to 1989
Change Due to Change Due to
Volume Rate ‘ Total Volume Rate Total
(in thousands)
Interest-Earning Assets
Federal funds sold/interest-bearing due from ......... $ (164) $ (27) $  (191) $ 190 $  (38) $ 152
IOVESTINENTS .vvovvsreeccrsnrnsensesreeserssensssesssssssaesssssereses (1,409) (2,040) (3,449) 7,794 2,442 10,236
LOANS it 5,165 (4,087) 1,078 498 1,946 2,444
Total increase (decrease) in interest income ....... 3,592 (6,154) (2,562) 8,482 4,350 12,832
Interest-Bearing Liabilities
NOW and money market 2CCOURES ...corerveirmecrrcnne. 1,224 (3,578) (2,354) 1,774 1,935 3,709
SAVINES «.ovvrriinereensiviensti s nsssenssssstscsecssssessans (6} {23) (29) (45) 2 (43)
Certificates of Deposit:
Under $100,000 cverrerreerersorsesseesrerseenis (188) (214) (402) (892) 456 (436)
$100,000 and OVEr .....vvveceernrvemnriiereriosessennesesrnsens 1,444 (403) 1,041 590 509 1,099
Short-term borrowings:
Securities and loans sold under agreements to
_ repurchase and federal funds purchased ........... (5,665) (212) (5,877) 3,957 1,240 5,197
— FHLB notes payable .....ccooccrverniccecicrinccnnnn, 3,526 {21) 3,505 1,092 407 1,499
: Long-term bOrrowings .......cccereeeeerueerresemeccesmmereenns (475) - (475} - 270 248 518
Total increase (decrease) in interest expense ........... (140) (4.451) (4,591) 6,746 4,797 11,543
Increase (decrease) in net interest income ........en.eu.. $ 3,732 $ (1.703) $ 2,029 $1,736 $ (447) § 1,289
(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
Year ended December 31, 2001 compared to year ended December 31, 2000.  information summarizes the major factors combining to create the changes

Net interest income increased $2.0 million, or 14.7 percent, to $15.6 million  to net interest income, spread and margin. Lettered explanations following
as compared to $13.6 million. Net interest spread and net interest margin ~ the summary describe causes of the changes in these major factors.
increased t0 2.51 and 2.95 percent, respectively. The following condensed
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Net Interest Income Analysis - 2001 vs. 2000 (1)

For the Years Ended December 31, Change
2001 2000

(amounts in milliens)

Total interest income Aecreased ..........cvmirmiirionmmineseeinmnraseses s rsssssesnssasssesns $ 39.2 $ 41.8 $  (2.6) (6)%
Due to:
Increase in average €arning sseLs ........cimeinemisssssncmsecisermmncs i, $  530.4 $  501.2 $ 29.2 6%
Driven by:

Decrease in average investments (a) ... § 223.0 § 243.2 $  (20.2) (8)%
Increase in average loans (b) $ 3007 $ 255.8 $ 53.9 21%
The increases in average earning assets volume were offset by:
Decreased yield 0n €arning assets ... 7.39% 8.33% (0.94)% (11)%
Driven by:
Decreased yield 00 10208 (€) c.vvceecereecrcenecmnnrccmnminmescenmessmencisecieesacceensens 8.27% 9.59% (1.32)% (14)%
Decreased yield on investments (d) .....covvecermienerrnmmeciimensecenenmeneienecereens 6.07% 6.99% (0.92)% (13)%
These decreases were somewhat offset by:
Mix change in earning asset portfolio-
Average loans as a percent of total interest-earning assets (€) .....veerverenrerisnerion. 58% 51% 7% 14%
Total interest expemse dECTaSed .......cvr.rrccurirrerrscceriaermeeresesssseesesssscsresssesecsssersne $ 235 $ 281 $  (4.6) (16)%
Due to:
Increase in average interest-bearing Liabilities ......ccoceroervnrcnecmerncemicnnncsernenss $ 482.2 $§ 4746 $ 7.6 2%
Driven by:
Increase in average interest-bearing deposits (f) ......ccvecmmrcomnrinnrcnniissiivesceniiinn: $  345.0 $ 3029 $ 42.1 14%
Decrease in average borrowings (g) $ 1373 $ 1717 $  (34.4) (20)%
These increases in average interest-bearing liabilities were offset by:
Decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits (h) ...ovvrvrenriniiicriniieinicncien, 4.38% 5.57% (1.19)% (21)%
Decrease in cost of borrowings (i) .c.....crevermenmmnnimnsinicmesmmnmsn, 6.12% 6.55% (0.43)% (7)%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(a)  Reflecting strategic shift in carning assct mix from investment securities to loans arising from lending opportunities in the Minnesota, North Dakota
and Arizona markets.

(b)  Loan growth is attributable to increases in loans originated in the Minnesota, North Dakota and Arizona markets.

{c)  The decreased loan yield is reflective of a 475bp decrease in the prime rate over the course of 2001 as monetary policy eased in response to weakening
national economic conditions.

(d)  The decreased investment yield reflects che lower rate environment in 2001 as well as the reduction in the size of investment portfolio in order to shift
the earning asset mix toward loans.

(e)  The decrease in investment securities noted in (a) along with the increase in average loans noted in (b) caused this change in the mix of the earning
asset portfolio.

(£)  Deposit growth is primarily attributable to the continued success of the Wealthbuilder family of NOW and money market accounts in addition to
increased use of direct non-brokered “National” certificates of deposit obtained via posting rates on national networks. “National” certificates of
deposit were $34.0 million as of December 31, 2001 compared to $9 million on December 31, 2000.

(g)  Decreased FHLB borrowings due to greater use of “National” certificates of deposit as a wholesale funding source in order to maintain borrowing
capacity at the FHLB, support the earning asset base, and take advantage of favorable costs of “National” certificates of deposits relative to FHLB
borrowings. In addition, the Company redeemed the remaining $12.6 million of its 8 5/8 percent subordinated notes due May 31, 2004 through
the exercise of its call option.

(h)  Decreased cost of interest-bearing deposits is reflective of the rise in volume of Wealthbuilder NOW and money market accounts and the associated
decreases in cost as interest rates declined during 2001. The Wealthbuilder accounts carry rates that are variable at management’s discretion,
Management lowered the rates paid for these deposits in response to the monetary easing that took place during 2001 while maintaining the competitive
nature of the Wealthbuilder products in the Company’s various markets. Additionally, in a lower rate environment, the cost of certificates of deposit
also decreases with renewals and new accounts.

()  Rates are reflective of the overall decreased rate environment in 2001 as compared to 2000.
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Net interest income and margin in future periods are expected to be
impacted by several factors. Recent decreases in the prime rate will
negatively impact interest income and yields on loans but will positively
impact interest expense and the cost of deposits and borrowings.

Many factors, including, but not limited to, the competitive environment
in the markets in which the Company operates, the multitude of financial
and investment products available to the public and the monetary policies
of the FRB, can materially impact the Company’s operating results.
Therefore, management cannot predict, with any degree of certainty,
prospects for net interest income in future periods. See - “Quantitative and

Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk,” for information relating to
the impact of fluctuating interest rates on the Company’s net interest income.

Year ended December 31, 2000 compared to year ended December 31, 1999.
Net interest income increased $1.3 million, or 10.4 percent, 10 $13.6 million
as compared to $12.4 million. Net interest spread and net interest margin
declined t0 2.41 and 2.72 percent, respectively. The following condensed
information summarizes the major factors combining to create the changes
to net interest income, spread and margin. Lettered explanations following
the summary describe causes of the changes in these major factors:
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Net Interest Income Analysis - 2000 vs. 1999 (1)

For the Years Ended December 31, Change
2000 1989

(amounts in millions)

Total interest income INCreased ..........cccmrrerernrmnrrerncisinsnscenseserescnreneseranns $ 41.8 $ 289 $ 129 45%
Due to:
Increase in average CAINING ASSELS v.vvv.vvuivrnrmvsrmrmsnisinsssissrssessssssssssessensees $ 5012 $ 3620 $ 1392 38%
Driven by:
Increase in average investments (a) § 2432 $ 1129 $ 1303 115%
Increase in average 1oans (B) ..o $ 2558 $ 2502 $ 5.6 2%
The increases in average earning assets volume were coupled with:
Increased yield on €arning assers ........cciececosirimiiissnenisermmnerconssesssneneas 8.33% 7.99% 0.34% 4%
Driven by:
Increased yield 001 10205 {€) ovvrrvriircniinmcimcnicen e 9.59% 8.83% 0.76% 9%
Increased yield on investments (d) 6.99% 5.98% 1.01% 17%
These increases were somewhat offset by:
Mix change in earning asset portfolio -
Average loans as a percent of total interest-earning assets (€} ..ovvveerreerrinnes 51% 69% (18)%  (26)%
Total interest expense HCTEASEA .....v.evrrierceimreerierereesrearsesesessnseserisssssessessons $ 28.1 $ 16.6 $ 1.5 69%
Due to:
Increase in average interest-bearing labilities ... ..oocireccnsiinnresirincncsinrnicnsns $§ 4746 $ 3384 $ 1362 40%
Driven by:
Increase in average interest-bearing deposits () v.coovvveiccinininiioneconiiiceen. $ 3029 § 2666 $ 36.3 14%
Increase in average botrowings (g) .ocvvmveriiicicnisiscecssieenes $ 1717 $ 71.9 $ 99.8 139%
These increases were coupled with:
Increase in cost of interest-bearing deposits (h) w.oevvvniviiivncnnniinerienninins 5.57% 4.70% 0.87% 19%
Increase in cost of BOrrowings (i) ......cccreorirneniscssecrenmeimnmmcriseessicennes 6.55% 5.62% 0.93% 17%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
g op p p
(a)  Reflecting further implementation of the balance sheet leveraging strategy initiated late in 1999, the Company purchased investment securities and funded
them with FHLB borrowings.
(6)  Loan growth is artributable to increases in [oans originated in both the Minnesota and North Dakota matkets.

{(¢)  The improved loan yield is reflective of prime rate increases in 2000 offset by some decreases in loan pricing spread to prime rate due to competitive pressures
in all markets.

(d) The improved investment yield reflects the higher rate environment in 2000 as well as the mix of investment types in the Company’s investment portfolio.

{e)  The increase in investment securities noted in (a) caused this change in the mix of the earning asset portfolio. While such a mix change has a negative effect on
yield on earning assets (because investments typically yield less than loans), the strategy is accretive to earnings.

(f)  Deposit growth is primarily attributable to the continued success of the Wealthbuilder family of NOW and money market accounts.
(g) Increased FHLB borrowings for the purpose of purchasing investment securities. See (a) above.

(h)  Increased cost of interest-bearing deposits is reflective of the volume of Wealthbuilder NOW and money market accounts and the associated increases in cost as
interest rates rose during 2000. During 2000 and 1999, the Wealthbuilder accounts were indexed to and floated with the 90 day T-bill rate. Additionally, ina
higher rate environment, the cost of certificates of deposit also increases with renewals and new accounts.

() Rates are reflective of the overall increased rate environment in 2000 as compared to 1999.
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Provision for Credit Losses. Management determines a provision for credit
losses which it considers sufficient to maintain the Company’s allowance for
credit losses at a level considered adequate o provide for an estimate of
probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as probable
losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as of
each balance sheet date. See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
and “-Financial Condition-Loan Portfolio-Allowance for Credit Losses” for
further discussion of the components of the allowance for credit losses and

The provision for credit losses for the year ended December 31, 2001 was
$1.7 million as compared to $1.2 million in 2000 and $1.1 million in 1999.

Nowinterest Income. The following table presents, for the periods indicated,
the major categories of the Company’s noninterest income as well as the
amount and percent of change between each of the periods presented.
Related information and material changes are discussed in letrered
explanations following the table:

the Company’s methodology for assessing the adequacy of the allowance.

Noninterest Income (1)

Increase (Decrease)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2001 ~ 2000 2000 - 1999
2002 2000 1999 $ % $ %
(in thousands)
Fees on 10ans ..cccvcecrncnenncneceonecnnes $ 2,063 $ 1,941 $ 1,435 $ 122 6% (a) $ 506 35% (a)
Insurance commissions .. 1,891 2,003 2,045 (112) (6)% (b} (42) (2)% (b)
Brokerage income.....ococcerciiincrnecnna. 1,407 1,466 797 (59) ()% (¢ 669 84% (c)
Net gain on sales of securities................ 1,39 276 198 1,120 406% (d) 78 39%
Trust and financial services ... 899 1,064 589 (165)  (16)% (e) 475 81% (e)
Service charges ......oorvvniveeremnninniisenns 689 604 536 85 14% (f) 68 13% (f)
Rental income ..o 133 56 121 77 138% (65)  (54)%
Other s 497 363 347 134 37% 16 5%
Total noninterest INCOME ..ovvvverevivrreennens $ 8,975 $ 7,773 $ 6,068 $ 1,202 15% $ 1,705 28%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(a)  The increase in loan fees for 2001 and 2000 is largely anributable to loans originated and sold. In 2000, BNC AMI also generated some loan fees upon
placement of credit into the secondary market. Management cannot predict with any degree of certainty the amount of loans which will be originated or placed
and related loan fees which will be recognized in future periods.

(b)  In 2000, insurance commissions remained relatively stable in spite of a reduction in the number of insurance agents. In 2001, insurance commissions experienced
a decline in the face of a challenging economic environment.

{c)  Increase for 2000 is attributable to the addition of brokerage staff at BNC AMI and successful efforts to cross-sell brokerage services to bank customers. In 2001,
brokerage income was relatively stable in the face of a challenging economic environment and a prolonged period of soft conditions in equity markets.

(d)  Net gain on sales of securities increased as a function of selling investment securities in the process of shifting the earning asset mix from investment securities to
loan opportunities available in new and existing markets. In addition, given the significant decline in interest rates during 2001, sales of investment securities
were necessary in order to adjust the forward-looking risk/reward profile of the investment portfolio.

(e)  The 2000 increase is attributable to fees associated with the BNC U.S. Opportunities Fund, LLC which was formed on September 1, 1999 and is managed by
BNC-Minnesota’s Financial Services Division. In 2001, the fees from the BNC U.S. Opportunities Fund, LLC decreased as the fees are a function of the asset
size of the fund. The fund’s asset size was negatively impacted by the overall decline in equity markets.

(f)  Service charges increased in 2001 and 2000 as the Company continued to increase its Wealthbuilder NOW and money market volume along with an increase in
non-interest bearing deposits which are primarily business deposit relationships that tend to utilize a greater level of fee-based deposit services.
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Nouinterest Expense. The following table presents, for the periods
indicated, the major categories of the Company’s noninterest expense as
well as the amount and percent of change between each of the periods
presented. Related information and material changes are discussed in
lettered explanations below the table:

Noninterest Expense (1)

Increase (Decrease)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2001 - 2000 2000 - 1999
2001 2000 1999 $ % $ %

(in thousands)

Salaries and employee benefits ............. $ 10,355 $ 8891 $ 885 $ 1,464 16% (a) $ 37 —
OCCUPANCY corvrcerveieneceririnemissemscesnanees 1,925 1,360 1,248 565 42% (b} 112 9%
Depreciation and amortization .. 1,846 1,659 1,586 187 11% 73 5%
Minority interest in income of

SubSIdIaries ....oceereervececnieniesieneens 1,377 399 — 978 245%  (c) 399 — (g
Professional services 1,349 1,290 1,214 59 5% 76 6%
Office supplies, telephone and postage 1,001 940 941 61 6% (1) —
Marketing and promotion........cconevcenn. 877 597 621 280 47%  (d) (24) (4)%
FDIC and other assessments 193 200 191 (N (4)% 9 5%
Repossessed and impaired asset

EXPENSES/WELLE-OS crvrersrecrrcrcrss 141 470 2,271 (329)  (70)% (e)  (1,801)  (79%) (e)
16721 U 1,769 1,624 1,289 145 9% 335 26% (f)
Total noninterest €XPense ......eereveerinn. § 20,833 $ 17,430 $ 18,215 $ 3,403 20% $ (785) (4%
Efficiency ratio (g) ....ouemivvervcconninnnr 84.57% 81.38% 98.86% 3.19% (17.48)%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
(@) 2001 increase reflects additions to personnel associated with the Company’s establishment of a banking subsidiary in Arizona along with additional personnel in
the Minneapolis market.

(b)  Increase in 2001 associated with new facilities due to the establishment of a banking subsidiary in Arizona, along with recording a full year's occupancy expense
for BNC ~ Minnesota’s Fargo, North Dakota branch.

{c)  This is the interest expense associated with the trust preferred securities issued in July 2000 and the additional interest expense from the floating rate trust preferred
securities issued in July 2001. The increase in 2001 reflects a the full year expense of the July 2000 issue along with five months of expense on the July 2001
issuance. See Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information related to the Company’s trust preferred offerings.

(d)  Increased marketing costs reflecting development of the Company’s new markets in Arizona and Fargo, North Dakota.

(e) 1999 included write-downs to estimated net realizability of other real estate owned and repossessed assets. The Company had no assets classified as other real
estate owned at December 31, 2001 and repossessed assets were valued at $84,000.

(f)  Increase in 2000 represents a number of immaterial increases in various miscelfaneous expense categories.

(g9 Noninterest expense divided by an amount equal 1o net interest income plus noninterest income. Noninterest expense for 2000 and 1999 included $470,000
and $2.3 million, respectively, in write-downs of nonperforming assets. Excluding these write-downs and the interest on the trust preferred securities, the
efficiency ratios for 2000 and 1999 would have been 77.30 and 86.53 percent, respectively.
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Financial Condition

Overview. Although subsequent sections of this discussion and analysisof ~ The following table presents the Company’s assets by category as of
financial condition address certain aspects of the Company’s major assets ~ December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, as well as the amount and percent of
and liabilities in significant detail, the following two tables are presented as ~ change between the dates. Material changes are discussed in lettered notes
a general overview of the financial condition of the Company. following the table (amounts are in thousands):

Assets

Increase (Decrease)

As of December 31, 2001 - 2000 2000 - 1999
2001 2000 1999 $ % $ %

Cash and due from banks ......ccoeveerirennnne $ 16,346 $ 14,988 $ 12,816 $ 1,358 9% $ 2,172 17%
Interest-bearing deposits with banks ....... 126 595 5,565 (469)  (79)% (4,970) (89)%
Federal funds s0ld .voororeersrsorserrsnn 7,500 - 3,500 7,500 100% (3,500)  (100)%
Investment securities available for sale ... 219,181 263,185 150,992 (44,004) (17)% (a) 112,193 74% (a)
Loans and leases, net ....c..covevceveenrerennnns 316,466 265,337 259,179 51,129 19% (b) 6,158 2% (b)
Premises, leasehold improvements

and equIPMERTt, REL werrrvecrmeernrerncrnees 15,403 14,873 12,006 530 4% 2,867 24%
Interest receivable ..eveeceriereriecnnecniinenns 3,008 3,854 2,613 (846)  (22)% 1,241 47%
Other 285t vovvreerecrriericrre s iecrerireeens 4,856 4,465 6,945 391 9% (2,480)  (36)%
Deferred changes and intangible

SSELS, TIEL wrvrvrerrenssessmrsssesenrsernaresernesans 2,171 2,719 3,261 (548)  (20)% (542)  (17)%

Total assets $ 585,057 $ 570,016 $ 456,877 $ 15,041 3% $ 113,139 25%

(a)  The Company implemented a balance sheet leveraging strategy beginning late in 1999 whereby the earning asset portfolio was increased through the purchase
of additional investment securities funded primarily by borrowings from the FHLB. In 2001, the Company began to strategically shift the larger earning asset
base to loans from investment securities.

{(b)  In 2001, the Company increased its net loans and leases by strategically shifting its earning asset mix toward loans from investment securities. The increase in
net loans and leases reflected commercial real estate and real estate construction loans arising from opportunities primarily in the Arizona and Minnesota
markets. The 2000 increase is primarily attributable to an increase in real estate construction loans. Although net loans outstanding did not increase materially,
gross loans originared by the Company increased significantly in 2000 as the Company originated and sold portions of loans to other lenders on a nonrecourse
basis. Loans may be sold to accommodate customers whose financing needs exceed legal lending limies and/or internal loan restrictions relating primarily to
industry concentrations. Ourstanding balances of loan participations sold on a nonrecourse basis were $235.8, $216.0 and $148.7 million, respectively, as of
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999.
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The following table presents the Company’ liabilities, guaranteed preferred and percent of change between the dates. Material changes are discussed
beneficial interests in subordinated debentures and stockholders’ equityby ~ in lettered notes following the table (amounts are in thousands):
category as of December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, as well as the amount

Liabilities, Suberdinated Debentures and Stockholders” Equity

Increase (Decrease)

As of December 31, 2001 - 2001 2000 - 1999
2001 2000 1999 $ % $ %

Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing ....oocovcvveeccrvvrennne $ 43,055 $ 31,459 $ 29,798 $ 11,596 37% (a) § 1,661 6%
Interest-bearing -

Savings, NOW and money market ... 170,653 169,425 127,454 1,228 1% 41,971 33% (b)

Time deposits $100,000 and over .... 83,809 61,720 46,779 22,089 36% (c) 14,941 32% (c)

Other time deposics ...oeercren 110,452 99,860 120,680 10,592 1% (b) (20,820) (17)% (b)
Short term borrowings ..c.oeveeevereeseereces 117,960 150,428 88,700 (32,468) (22)% (d) 61,728 70% (d)
Long term borrowings ......coovceneeeereorennee 13 12,642 14,470 (12,629)  (100)% (e} (1,828)  (13)%
Other liabilities - ovreserrserssrco 6,192 7,419 5,847 (1L,227)  (17)% 1572 27%

Total [iabilities .....c.ererrerererrrnne 532,134 532,953 433,728 (819) — 99,255 23%

Guaranteed preferred beneficial
interests in Company’s

subordinated debentures.................... 22,244 7,606 - 14,638 192%  (f) 7,606 — 0
Stockholders’ eqUity wmemeromersmeren. 30,679 29,457 23,149 1,222 %  (g) 6308  27% (q)
Total oo $ 585,057 $ 570,016 $ 456,877 $ 15,041 3% $ 113,139 25%

(a)  Noninterest-bearing deposits can fluctuate significantly on a daily basis due to transactions associated primarily with commercial customers.

(b} Increases in the “savings, NOW and money market” category are artributable o the popularity of the Company’s Wealthbuilder deposit products. Success of
these products has also contributed to a decrease in the “other time deposits” category as some customers have clected to transfer maturing time deposits to the
more liquid and competitively priced Wealthbuilder products. During 2001, the “other time deposits” category increased due to certain special promotions in
select markets.

(c)  Brokered deposits totaled $34.4 million at December 31, 2001 compared to $30.7 and $13.4 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. “National”
certificates of deposit increased to $34.0 million at December 31, 2001 compared to $9 million at December 31, 2000 due to greater use of “National”
certificates of deposit as a wholesale funding source in order to maintain borrowing capacity at the FHLB and take advantage of favorable costs of “National”
certificates of deposits relative to FHLB borrowings.

{(d)  Increases in short term borrowings for 2000 are attributable to the balance sheet leveraging strategy. Decrease in 2001 reflects a reduction in FHLB borrowings
resulting from a decrease in the size of the Company’s investment securities portfolio as well as a shift to greater use of “Narional” certificates of deposit as a
wholesale funding source as described above.

(6)  On August 31, 2001, the Company retired its remaining 8 5/8 percent subordinated notes due May 31, 2004 through exercise of its call option by using a
partion of the proceeds from the issuance of floating rate trust preferred securities in July 2001.

(f)  Issuance of trust preferred securities in July 2000 and floating rate trust preferred securities in July 2001. See Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included under Jtem 8 for further information relared to the Company’s trust preferred securities.

(g Increase for 2001 is due to earnings of $1.2 million. Increase for 2000 is attributable to earnings of $2.3 million and unrealized holding gains on securities
available for sale arising during the period of $3.9 million.
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Investment Securities, BNC's investment policy is designed to enhance
net income and return on equity through prudent management of risk,
ensure liquidity for cash-flow requirements, help manage interest rate risk,
ensure collateral is available for public deposits, advances and repurchase
agreements and manage asset diversification. In managing the portfolio,
the Company seeks a balance among yield and the management of credit
and liquidity risks with a goal of maximizing the longer-term overall
profitability of the Company.

Investments are centrally managed in order to maximize compliance (federal
laws and regulations place certain restrictions on the amounts and types of
investments BNC may hold) and effectiveness of overall investing activities.
The primary goal of BNC’s investment policy is to contribute to the overall
profitability of the Company. The objective is to purchase and own
securities and combinations of securities with good risk/reward

Investment Portfolic Composition (1)

characteristics. “Good” risk/reward securities are those identified through
thorough analysis of the cash flows and potential cash flows as well as market
value and potential future market value of the security in question given
various interest rate scenarios. Investment strategies are developed in light
of constant view of the Company's overall asset/liability position. As it
relates to investment strategies, the focus of the Asset/Liabilicy management
committee is to determine the impact of interest-rate changes on both future
income and market value of securities in the portfolio. See - “Quantitative
and Qualitative Disclosures abour Market Risk,” for additional information
relating to the impact of fluctuating interest rates on the Company’s net
interest income.

The following table presents the composition of the investment portfolio
by major category as of the dates indicated:

December 31,
2002 2000 1999
Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized fair marker Amortized fair market Amortized fair market
cost value cost value cost value
i (in thousands)
Available for Sale:
U.S. government agency
mortgage-backed securities ............. $ 42,027 $ 41,946 § 44,272 $ 44,468 $ 26,697 $ 26,295
U.S. government agency securities ...... 4,396 4,495 4,880 4,890 4,654 4,468
Collateralized mortgage obligations .... 135,423 137,268 164,221 165,404 97,243 95,038
State and municipal bonds 16,952 17,481 20,782 20,905 20,272 19,548
Corporate bonds .eceecvnreesirecrsncereanns 10,329 10,611 16,968 17,899 - —
Equity securities ......couevemrevecrneeinsenens 7,380 7,380 9,619 9,619 5,643 5,643
Total investmenss .ovuecenreveererienrenenns $ 215,507 $ 219,181 § 260,742 $ 263,185 $ 154,509 $ 150,992
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following table presents maturities for all securities available for sale
(other than equity securities) and yields for all securities in the Company’s
investment portfolio at December 31, 2001:

Investment Portfolio - Maturity and Yields

Maruring
After 1 but After 5 but
Within 1 year within 5 years within 10 years After 10 years Total
Amount  Yield ® Amount Yield® Amount Yield O Amount  Yield @ Amount  Yield ®

Available for sale: (2)
U.S. government agency

mortgage-backed securities (3) ... $ 16 5.86% $ — — $§ 3,234 6.37% $ 38,777 6.12% $ 42,027 6.13%
U.S. government agency securities .. — — 927 11.21% — — 3,469 6.04% 4,396 7.13%
Collateralized mortgage

obligations (3) ..cnccrnmeconciiianns 494 5.83% 4,960  6.53% 24,836  5.34% 105,133 5.42% 135,423 5.45%
State and municipal bonds ....ccunnne. — — 15 13.18% 293 7.25% 16,644 7.28% 16,952 7.28%
Corporate bonds ......cooccermicrcnccuennes — — — — 1,000 7.50% 9,329 8.27% 10,329 8.19%
Total book value of investment

SECULITIES vevvrreesrernerranerresersosereres $ 510 5.84% $ 5,902 7.28% $ 29,363 5.54% $173,352 5.92% 209,127 5.91%
Unrealized holding gain on

securities available for sale .......... 2,674
Equity securities . ooviniiinricioniinnnns 7,380 2.58%
Total investment in securities

available for sale ..ooooviceeneann, $219,181 5.73% (4)

(1) Yields include adjustments for tax-exempt income; yields do not reflect changes in fair value that are reflected as a separate component of stockholders™ equity
(except as noted in (4) below).

(2)  Based on amortized cost/book value.
(3)  Maturiries of mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations are based on contractual maturities.

{4)  Yield reflecs changes in fair value thar are reflected as a separate component of stockholders’ equity.
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As of December 31, 2001, BNC had $219.2 million of securities in the
investment portfolio as compared to $263.2 and $151.0 million ac
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. As part of the strategic shift in
the earning asset mix from investment securities to loans, the Company
decreased its holdings in collateralized mortgage obligations, corporate
bonds, and state and municipal bonds by $28.1, $7.3 and $3.4 million
respectively. Equity securities decreased by $2.2 million as the Company
was required to hold less stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des
Moines as a result of a decrease in its FHLB borrowings.

In addition, as a result of 475bp of monetary easing over the course of
2001, the yield curve experienced a significant downward shift and increase
in slope relative to 2000. The ongoing portfolio management process and
individual security risk/reward analysis described above led to the sale of
individual securities whose forward-looking risk/reward profile given various
interest rate scenarios was inferior to other securities available for purchase.
The need to optimize the risk/reward profile of the portfolio as a whole in
addition to the reduction in the portfolio size as more earning assets were
shifted to loans resulted in transactions that generated net realized securities
gains of $1.4 million.

During 2000, the Company had increased its holdings in collateralized
mortgage obligations (“CMOs"), U.S. government agency mortgage-backed
securities and corporate bonds by $70.4, $18.2 and $17.9 million,

Loan Portfolic Composition (1)

respectively as part of the Company’s strategy to increase its earning asset
portfolio by purchasing investment securities primarily funded through
FHLB borrowings. The portfolio management process, investment
objectives, and risk/reward analysis described above led the increase in the
investment portfolio to be over-weighted toward CMOs due to their risk/
reward characteristics. In addition, over the course of 2000, principal cash
flows were primarily reinvested in CMOs because they offered a better risk/
reward profile (due to the structure of the CMO cash flows) relative to
mortgage-backed securities.

At December 31, 2001, BNC held no securities of any single issuer, other
than U.S. government agency securities and agency mortgage-backed
securities and CMOs, that exceeded ten percent of stockholders’ equity. A
significant portion of the Company’s investment securities portfolio
(approximately 85 percent at December 31, 2001) was pledged as collateral
for public deposits and borrowings, including borrowings with the FHLB.

Loan Portfolio. The Company’s primary source of income is interest earned
on loans. Net loans increased $51.1 million, or 19 percent, to $316.5
million at December 31, 2001 as compared to $265.3 million at December
31, 2000. In 2000, net loans increased $6.2 million, or 2.4 percent, as
compared to December 31, 1999. The following rable presents the
composition of the Company’s loan portfolio as of the dates indicated:

December 31,
2001 2020 igee 1998 1997
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
{dollars in thousands)
Commercial and industrial ....... § 109,143 34,5 § 112,407 42.4 $ 111,236 42,9 $ 107,886 44,2 $ 96,780 445
Real estate mortgage.....ovvvuvvnenee. 136,219 43.0 90,622 34.2 91,906 35.5 76,692  31.4 56,408 26.0
Real estate construction ........... 34,872 11.0 25,301 9.6 16,026 6.2 20,831 8.5 18,215 8.4
Agricultural .....ciricinicenan. 19,810 6.3 15,775 5.9 16,679 6.4 19,777 8.1 21,064 9.7
Consumer/other ....ccoeuvvvrievenn 13,685 4.3 14,888 5.6 15,116 5.8 14,761 6.1 18,726 8.6
Lease financing ......oveerneceecenn. 7,578 2.4 10,202 3.8 11,307 4.4 7,422 3.0 9,211 4.2
Total face amount of loans ........ 321,307 1015 269,195 101.5 262,270 101.2 247,369 101.3 220,404 101.4
Unearned income and net
unamortized deferred fees
a0d COSES crrmersverrersen (516)  (0.1) (270)  (0.1) (219)  (0.1) (188)  (0.1) (255)  (0.1)
Loans, net of unearned income
and unamortized fees
and COSES vvverivenrerrernsinrones 320,791 1014 268,925 101.4 262,051 101.1 247,181 101.2 220,149 101.3
Less allowance for
credit [0SSES srrvrerersrene (6,325)  (1.4)  (3.588) (1.4)  (2,872)  (1.1) (2,854) (1.2)  (2,919) (1.3)

Net oans ....c.ovcerirconnnircrnennrnens $ 316,466 100.00 $ 265,337

100.00

$ 259,179  100.0 § 244,327 100.0 $ 217,230 100.0

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the amount and
percent of change in each category of loans in the Company’s loan portfolio.
Material changes are discussed in lettered explanations below the table:

Change in Loan Portfolio Compesition (1}

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Increase (Decrease)

2001 - 2000 2000 - 1999
$ % $ %
(dollars in thousands)
Commercial and industrial ... . et esenen $  (3,264) (3)% $ 1,1 1%
Real 5tate MOIGAZE .veuvvvvrmecirivienineimnrierersscsissnnassssssssss s sssssnesone 45,597 50% (a) (1,284) (1)%
Real €5tate CONSEIUCTION wuuvruermrreecurriermmnieeesssresssseeserssrassaesessscessesenne 9,571 38% (b) 9,275 58%
AGHCUIEUTE oottt 4,035 26% (904) (5)%
ConsUMET/OThET ...ccovr e esi et taeeresenes (1,203) (8)% (228) (2)%
Lease fINancing ..o sssssssssens (2,624) (26)% (1,105) (10)%
Total face 2amount 0f 10805 ...cvucererne it cereeseeneenes 52,112 19% 6,925 3%
Unearned income/unamortized fees and costs (246) (91)% (51) (23)%
Loans, net of unearned income/unamortized fees and costs .. T 51,866 19% T 6,874 3%
Allowance for credit losses .oovverereneeene. s s et (737} (21)% (716) (25)%
NEL LOANS oottt et sesetsin s ennesss e csnssstecns $ 51,129 19% (c) $ 6,158 2% (c)

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(2) Increase in 2001 is atrributable to commercial reaf estate loan volume gencrated out of Minnesota, Arizona, and North Dakota.

{b)  Increased originations of commercial real estate construction loans primarily in the Minnesota and Arizona markets.

(c)  Net loans outstanding did not increase significantly in 2000 although the Company generated and sold a significant volume of loans during the year. During
2001, the Company increased its net loans $51.1 million or 19 percent as part of a strategic shift in the earning asset mix from investment securities to loans,
primarily commercial real estate joans. Despite the solid rise in net loans in 2001, the increase in net loans presented in the above table for the prior 24 months
is not reflective of the business generated by the Company. Loans originated were $333.5 million ac December 31, 2001 compared with $459.0 and $382.4
million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Loans are originated and sold primarily for legal lending limit and industry concentration reasons.

While prospects for continued loan growth appear favorable, management
cannot predict with any degree of certainty the Company’s future loan
growth potential.

Credit Policy and Approval Procedures. BNC follows a uniform credit
policy that sets forth underwriting and loan administration criteria. The
loan policy, including lending guidelines for the various types of credit
offered by the Company, is established by the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) based upon the recommendations of senior lending management.
Credit committees may be established at either the Bank or corporate leve].
The loan policy is reviewed and reaffirmed by the Board at least annually.

BNCCORP INC. 2001
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Underwriting criteria are based upon the risks associated with each type of
credit offered, the refated borrowers and types of collateral.

The Company delegates lending decision authority among various lending
officers and the credit committees based on the size of the customer’s credit
relationship with BNC. All loans and commitments approved in excess of
$300,000 are presented to the Board on a monthly basis for summary
review. Any exceptions to loan policies and guidelines, to the extent the
credit relationship amount exceeds individual loan officer lending
authorities, are subject to special approval by the Banks’ Chief Credit Officer

or the Executive Credit Commirtee.

55




MANAGEMCNL § WISCUSSION AN ATALIYSES

Loan Participations, Pursuant 1o BNC’s lending policy, loans may not
exceed 85 percent of the Banks’ legal lending limits (except to the extent
collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities or Bank deposits and, accordingly,
excluded from the Banks’ legal lending limic). To accommodate customers
whose financing needs exceed lending limits and internal loan restrictions
relating primarily to industry concentration, the Banks sells loan
participations to outside participants without recourse. Loan participations
sold on a nonrecourse basis to outside financial institutions were as follows
as of the dates indicated:

Lozn Participations Sold (1)

December 31,
(in thousands)
212,167
189,763
120,100
56,700
65,800

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

The Banks generally retain the right to service the loans as well as the right
to receive a portion of the interest income on the loans. Many of the loans
sold by the Banks are commercial lines of credit for which balances and
related payment streams cannot be reasonably estimated in order to
determine the fair value of the servicing rights and/or future interest income
retained by the Banks. See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for further discussion of accounting policies related to loans. Management
cannot reliably predict BNC’s ability to continue to generate or sell loan
participations or the terms of any such sales.

Concentrations of Credit. The Company’s credit policies emphasize
diversification of risk among industries, geographic areas and borrowers.
For purposes of the analysis of concentrations of credit as of December
31, 2001 the total ourstanding loans as well as all outstanding loan
commitments were included. As of December 31, 2001, the Company
identified three concentrations of loans exceeding ten percent of total loans
and loan commitments outstanding. These concentrations were in real
estate, lodging places and construction, which represented 25.1, 11.2 and
12.1 percent, respectively, of total loans and loan commitments outstanding.

The real estate loans and commitments were extended to 136 customers
who are diversified across the Company’s market areas and who can be
generally categorized as indicated below:

Percent of total
outstanding loans

The lodging loans and commitments were extended to 23 cuscomers whose
properties are located throughout the United States. Loans in this category
are made primarily to borrowers that have seasoned hotel portfolios thar
are well diversified by location, property type and chain.

Loans and commitments in the construction category were extended to 76
customers who are located primarily in Minnesota, lowa and North and
South Dakota and who can be generally categorized as indicated below:

Percent of total
outstanding loans

Number of and loan
customers commitments
General building contractors.............. 33 8.3%
Heavy construction,
excluding building .....ccocoviveieens 18 3.0%
Special trade contractors ......coovcvrvenen. 25 .8%
Total oo 76 12.1%

The contractors are involved in various aspects of the construction industry,
including highway and street construction, water/sewer drilling, plumbing,
heating and air conditioning, commercial painting, electrical, concrete and
excavating and foundation contractors. Loans in this category are secured,
in many cases, by construction equipment.

The Company continually monitors industry and other credit
concentrations as part of its credit risk management strategies. In cases
where significant concentrations exist without sufficient diversification and
other mitigating factors, BNC generally sells loans without recourse to
outside financial institutions.

Agricultural Loans. BNC's agricultural loan portfolio torals approximately
$19.8 million, or 6.3 percent of total loans. Within the portfolio, loans
are diversified by type and include loans to grain and/or fivestock producers,
agricultural real estate loans, machinery and equipment and other types of
loans. The majority of the Company’s agricultural loans are extended to
borrowers located in North Dakota, and are diversified over several counties.
As of December 31, 2001, there were no agricultural loans classified as
nonperforming.

Loan Maturities. The following table sets forth the remaining maturities
of loans in each major category of BNC’s portfolio as of December 31,
2001. Actual maturities may differ from the contractual maturities shown
below as a result of renewals and prepayments. Loan renewals are evaluated
in the same manner as new credit applications:

Number of and loan
customers commitments
Non-residential and apartment
building operators, developers
and lessors of real property ..... 81 18.8%
Real estate holding companies 55 6.3%
Total .o 136 25.1%
56 BNCCORP, INC. 2001 Annual Report




Management's Discussion and Analysis

Maturities of Loans (1)

Over 1 year through 5 years Qver 5 years
One year Fixed Floating Fixed Floating
ot less rate rate rate rate Total

(in thousands}

Commercial and industrial ........... $ 43,970 $ 23,038 $ 33,692 $ 1,588 $ 6,855 $ 109,143
Real estate mortgage .......... 28,874 23,015 43,979 26,861 13,490 136,219
Real estate construction 20,110 235 14,527 — — 34,872
Agricultur:ﬂ ..................................... 11,412 3,559 1,787 1,100 1,952 19,810
Consumer/other ....oovveecrivcnrerinenns 7,156 3,472 2,671 386 — 13,685
Lease financing ...covveveriveeiivenniecnnns 328 6,911 - 339 — 7,578
Total face amount of loans .............. $ 111,850 $ 60,230 $ 96,656 $ 30,274 $ 22,297 $ 321,307

(1) Maturities are based upon contracrual maturities. Floating rate loans include loans that would reprice prior to maturity if base rates change. See - “Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,” for further discussion regarding repricing of loans and other assets.

Interest Rate Caps and Floors. From time to time the Company may use and dealing with credit issues in a timely and proactive manner. Lenders
off-balance-sheet instruments, principally interest rate caps and floors, toadjust ~ are nor compensared for growth at the expense of credit quality. Loan officers
the interest rate sensitivity of on-balance-sheer items, including loans. See - are responsible for regular reviews of past due loans in their respective
"Liquidity, Market and Credit Risk,” “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures portfolios. The loan portfolio is also monitored regularly and examined by
about Marker Risk,” and Notes 1 and 14 to the Consolidated Financial the Company’s loan review personnel. Loans demonstrating weaknesses
Statements for further discussion about accounting policies applicable to are downgraded in a timely fashion and the Board receives a listing of all
derivative financial instruments and currently outstanding instruments. such loans on a monthly basis. ’

Nouperforming Loans and Assess, BNC's lending personnel are responsible ~ The following table sets forth, as of the dates indicated, the amounts of
for continuous monitoring of the quality of the loan portfolio. Officer  nonperforming loans and other assets, the allowance for credir losses and
compensation depends, to a substantial extent, on maintaining loan quality certain related ratios:

Nonperforming Assets (1)

December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(dollars in thousands)

Nonperforming foans:
Loans 90 days or more delinquent

and still accruing INEErest .o.vvovvvvevrsrecsireinenienss $ 983 $ 221 $ 22 $ 307 $ 1,016
Nonaccrual loans (2} (3) (4) vooovveveevconinnrerernncecsnenn 3,391 343 1,620 2,042 376
Restructured loans (2) (3) ........ 5 16 16 44 104

Total nonperforming 10ans ....o..ovvvrmrveerinnrinnnnns 4,379 580 1,658 2,393 1,496
Other real estate owned and repossessed assets ........ 70 84 1,207 2,112 —

Total nonperforming assets ...uwvummrerernvieriniesiane $ 4,449 $ 664 $ 2,865 $ 4,505 $ 1,496

Allowance for credit 10855 .ouvvmeivemriieiereierenrerinenns $ 4,325 3 3,588 $ 2,872 $ 2,854 $ 2,919
Ratio of total nonperforming loans to total loans ........ 1.36% .22% .63% .97% .68%
Ratio of total nonperforming assets to total assets ....... 76% 12% .63% 1.21% 43%

{1)From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(2)  If the Company’s nonaccrual and restructured loans had been current in accordance with their original terms, BNC would have recognized additional interest income
of $84,000, $29,000 and $112,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

(3)  The interest income on nonaccrual and restructured loans acrually included in the Company’s net income was $3,000, $6,000 and $29,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

(4)  Of the $3.4 million of loans classified as nonaccrual at December 31, 2001, $3.0 million relates to two commercial customers. Loans for one of these customers are
partially SBA-guaranteed.
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Loans 90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest include loans
over 90 days past due which management believes, based on its specific
analysis of the loans, do not present doubt about the collection of interest
and principal in accordance with the loan contract. Loans in this category
must be well-secured and in the process of collection. These loans are
monitored closely by BNC lending and management personnel.

Nonacerual loans include loans on which the accrual of interest has been
discontinued. Accrual of interest is discontinued when management
believes, after considering economic and business conditions and collection
efforts, that the borrower’s financial condition is such that the collection
of interest is doubtful. A delinquent Joan is generally placed on nenaccrual
status when it becomes 90 days or more past due unless the loan is well-
secured and in the process of collection. When aloan is placed on nonaccrual
status, accrued but uncollected interest income applicable to the current
reporting period is reversed against interest income of the current period.
Accrued but uncollected interest income applicable to previous reporting

periods is charged against the allowance for credic losses. No additional -

interest is accrued on the loan balance until the collection of both principal
and interest becomes reasonably certain. When a problem loan is finally
resolved, there may ultimarely be an actual write down or charge-off of the
principal balance of the loan which may necessitate additional charges to
earnings. As noted above, of the $3.4 million of loans in this category at
December 31, 2001, $3.0 million relates to two commercial customers
and loans for one of these customers are partially SBA-guaranteed.

Restructured loans are those for which concessions, including a reduction
of the interest rate or the deferral of interest or principal, have been granted
due to the borrower’s weakened financial condition. Interest on restructured
loans is accrued ar the restructured rates when it is anticipated that no loss
of its original principal will occur.

Other real estate owned and repossessed assets represents properties and other
assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure. Such properties
and assets are included in other assets in the balance sheets. They are
initially recorded at fair value at the date of acquisition establishing a new
cost basis. Write-downs to fair value at the time of acquisition are charged
to the allowance for credit losses. After foreclosure, valuations are
periodically performed by management and the real estate or assets are
carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Write-
downs, revenues and expenses incurred subsequent to foreclosure are
charged to operations as recognized / incurred.

Potential Problewm Losns. In accordance with accounting standards, the
Company identifies loans considered impaired and the valuation allowance
attributable to these loans. Impaired loans generally include loans on which
management believes, based on current information and events, it is
probable that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due in
accordance with the terms of the loan agreement and which are analyzed
for a specific reserve allowance. BNC generally considers all loans risk-
graded substandard and doubtful as well as nonaccrual and restructured
loans as impaired. Impaired loans at December 31, 2001, not including
the past due, nonaccrual and restructured loans reported above, totaled
$11.6 million. A significant portion of these loans are not in default but
may have characteristics such as recent adverse operating cash flows or
general risk characreristics that the loan officer feels might jeopardize the
future timely collection of principal and interest payments. The ultimate
resolution of these credits is subject to changes in economic conditions
and other factors. These loans are closely monitored to ensure that the
Company’s position as creditor is protected to the fullest extent possible.

Allowance for Credit Losses. The Company maintains its allowance for
credit losses at a fevel considered adequate to provide for an estimate of
probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as probable
losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as
of each balance sheet date. The loan and lease portfolio and other credit

exposures are reviewed regularly to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance
for credit losses. In determining the level of the allowance, the Company
evaluates the allowance necessary for specific nonperforming loans and also
estimates losses in other credit exposures. The resulrant three allowance
components are as follows:

Specific Reserve. The amount of specific reserves is determined through
a loan-by-loan analysis of problem loans over a minimum size that
considers expected future cash flows, the value of collateral and other
factors that may impact the borrower’s ability to make payments when
due. Included in this group are those nonaccrual or renegotiated
Joans which meet the criteria as being “impaired” under the definition
in SFAS 114. A loan is impaired when, based on current information
and events, it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all
amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.
Problem loans also include those credits that have been internally
classified as credits requiring management’s attention due to
underlying problems in the borrower’s business or collateral concerns.
Ranges of loss are determined based on best- and worst-case scenarios
for each loan.

Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. The Company makes a significant
number of loans and leases which, due to their underlying similar
characteristics, are assessed for loss as “homogeneous” pools. Included
in the homogeneous pools are loans and leases from the retail sector
and commercial loans under a certain size, which have been excluded
from the specific reserve allocation previously discussed. The
Company segments the pools by type of loan or lease and using
historical loss information estimates a loss reserve for each pool.

Special Reserve. The Company’s senior lending management also
allocates reserves for special situations, which are unique to the
measurement period. These include environmental factors, such as
economic conditions in certain geographical or industry segments of
the portfolio, economic trends in the retail lending sector and peer-
group loss history.

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss components
is the principal method relied upon by management to ensure chat changes
in estimated credit loss levels are reflected in the Company’s allowance for
credit losses on a timely basis. Management also considers experience of
peer institutions and regulatory guidance in addition to the Company’s
oWn experience.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are charged
to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
Actual losses may vary from current estimates and the amount of the
provision may be either greater than or less than actual net charge-offs.
The related provision for credir losses, which is charged to income, is the
amount necessary to adjust che allowance to the level determined appropriate
through application of the above process.

At year end 2001, the Company’s total allowance was $4.3 million which
equates to approximately 3.9 times and 3.2 times the average charge-offs
for the last three and five years respectively, and 5.1 and 4.3 times the
average net charge-offs for the same three-and five-year periods, respectively.
Because historical charge-offs are not necessarily indicative of future charge-
off levels, the Company also gives consideration to other risk indicators
when determining the appropriate allowance level. The Company’s charge-
off policy is generally consistent with regulatory standards.

Historically, senior lending management in each of BNCCORP's banking
subsidiaries has been responsible for assessing the adequacy of the respective
subsidiary’s allowance for credit losses and making provision for credit losses
recommendations to the appropriate board of directors.  However, the
Company’s Vice President-Chief Internal Credit Review Manager and Chief
Credit Officer now have the responsibility of affirming the Company’s
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allowance methodology, performing an annual credit Joss migrarion analysis
and assessing the allowance components in relation to estimated and actual
charge-off trends. This analysis is presented to members of BNCCORP's
Credit Loss Review Committee who are responsible for assessing and
reporting on the appropriateness of the allowance for credit losses as well
as recommending revisions to the Company’s methodology for determining
the adequacy of the allowance as they become necessary.

Concentrations of credit risk are discussed under “-Concentrations of
Credir.” Concentrations exist in real estare, lodging and construction loans
and commitments. Additionally, a geographic concentration of credit risk
also arises because BNCCORP has operated primarily in the upper midwest
with 82 percent of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2001 having
been extended to customers in Minnesota, North Dakota and South Dakota.
Other groups of credit risk may not constitute a significant concentration,
but are analyzed based on other evident risk factors for the purpose of
determining an adequate allowance level.

Nonperforming and potential problem loans are defined and discussed
under “-Nonperforming Loans and Assets” and “~Potential Problem Loans.”
Nonperforming loans increased from $580,000 at December 31, 2000 to
$4.4 million at December 31, 2001. Many of these loans are specifically

Analysis of Allowance for Credit Losses (1)

Management’'s Discussion and Analysis

analyzed for purposes of determining the adequacy of the allowance for
credit losses. Of the $4.4 million of nonperforming loans at December 31,
2001, $3.0 milkion relates ro two commercial customers.

Estimating the risk and amount of loss on any loan is subjective and ultimate
losses may vary from current estimates. Although management believes
that the allowance for credit losses is adequate to cover probable losses in
the loan portfolio, there can be no assurance that the allowance will prove
sufficient to cover actual credit losses in the future. In addition, various
regularory agencies, as an integral part of their examinarion process,
periodically review the adequacy of the Company’s allowance for credit
losses.  Such agencies may require BNC to make additional provisions to
the allowance based upon their judgments about information available to
them at the time of their examination.

The following table summarizes, for the periods indicated, activity in the
allowance for credit losses, including amounts of loans charged-off, amounts
of recoveries, additions to the allowance charged to operating expense, the
ratio of net charge-offs to average total loans, the ratio of the allowance to
total loans at the end of each period and the ratio of the allowance to
nonperforming loans:

For the Years ended Decerber 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(dollars in thousands)
Balance of allowance for credit losses, beginning of period..........c..... $ 3,588 $ 2,872 $ 2,85 $ 2,919 $ 1,545
Charge-offs:
Commercial and industrial ......coocovvrieeirionienernnoesessseeeens 542 574 1,090 1,316 1,319
Real €5tate MOIMEAGE .oovvevrienirviriricrcccnnisienecimsssesccossesssicssssssseseas 99 58 10 66 24
ArICultUral v s — 16 35 - —
ConSUMEI/ORET wovcvviviriiieisieriseereserinesesssensesss e ssssseassssasesseseses 213 39 137 73 107
Lease financing ..... 411 68 18 - 471
Total charge-offs v 1,265 755 1,290 1,455 1,921
Recoveries:
Commercial and industrial ......ovovevereeeoreisnserssisessresreerssisssssnseans 140 100 86 151 744
Real estate MOTtZage ...ccuumccenriinccrinecmisitencenisecnes e crennessisens 30 96 1 26 9
Aricultural ...t s 1 33 — — —
ConSUMEI/ORET ..vovsieeievcerireirrintrrnrriss s censssersssesreasessssssnsesnssssarenes 132 25 71 12 24
Lease financing ..... — 15 12 — —
Total recoveries ..... 303 269 170 189 777
Net charge-offs ..., (962) (486) (1,120) (1,266) (1,144)
Provision for credit losses charged to operations ........ooececinieivninenn. 1,699 1,202 1,138 1,201 2,518
Balance of allowance for credit losses, end of period ......covcurmererneinien. § 4,325 $ 3,588 $ 2872 § 2,854 § 2,919
Ratio of net charge-offs 1o average 10ans .....ccoomenrvvromcrievcrmnisrnnninnes (.31%) (.19%) (.45%) (.54%) (.53%)
Average gross loans outstanding during the period .....ovcieevrieesrinnns $ 309,661 § 255,798 $ 250,158 $ 234,342 § 214,053
Ratio of allowance for credit losses to total [0ans .......cvvvrrccrvecennene 1.35% 1.33% 1.10% 1.15% 1.33%
Ratio of allowance for credit losses to nonperforming loans ................ 98% 619% 173% 119% 195%

(1)From continuing operations for all periods presented.

Included in the data above relating exclusively to a former officer are special provisions of $454,000 and $1.9 million, charge-offs of approximately $639,000
and $1.8 million and recoveries of approximately $153,000 and $690,000 for the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively. The recoveries

primarily represent payments from the Company's fidelity bond cartier.

The table below presents, for the periods indicated, an allocation of the allowance for credit losses among the various loan categories and sets forth the
percentage of loans in each category to gross loans. The allocation of the allowance for credit losses as shown in the table should neither be interpreted as an
indication of future charge-offs, nor as an indication that charge-offs in future periods will necessarily occur in these amounts or in the indicated proportions.
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses (1)

December 31,
2001 2000 1999 1988 1997
Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in
category as a category as 2 category as a category as & category as 2
Amount percentage Amount percentage Amount percentage Amount percentage Amount  percentage
of of total of of total of of total of of total of of toral
allowance gross loans allowance  gross toans allowance gross loans allowance  gross loans allowance  gross loans
(doHars in thousands)
Commercial and industrial . $ 2,586 34% $ 2,066 42% $ 1,356 43% $ 1,155 4% $ 931 44%
Real estate mortgage............ 1,038 42% 702 34% 712 35% 667 31% 441 26%
Real estate construction ...... 137 11% 112 10% 151 6% 129 8% 311 8%
Agricultural ..o 267 6% 342 6% 220 6% 252 8% 139 10%
Consumer/other .....c.ccconnu.. 118 5% 128 5% 138 6% 217 6% 174 8%
Lease financing.....coovvvvenen. 179 2% 145 3% 88 4% 133 3% 136 4%
Unallocated ....cvvvereennnennn, — 0% 93 0% 207 0% 301 0% 787 0%
Total e, $ 4,325 100% $ 3,588 100% $ 2,872 100% $ 2,854 100% $ 2,919 100%

{(1)From continuing operations for all periods presented.

Deposits. BNC’s core deposits consist of noninterest-and interest-bearing
demand deposits, savings deposits, certificates of deposit under $100,000,
certain certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over and public funds. These
deposits, along with other borrowed funds are used by the Company to
support its asset base. See “-Borrowed Funds.”

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the distribution
of BNC'’s average deposit account balances and average cost of funds rates
on each category of deposits. See “Results of Operations-Net Interest
Income” for an explanation of changes in depesit volume and costs during
the periods presented:

Average Deposits and Deposit Costs (1)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2801 2000 1999
Percent Wetd. Percent Wed. Percent Wgtd,
Average of avg, Average of avg. Average of avg,
balance deposits rate balance deposits rate balance deposits rate
(dollars in thousands)
Interest-bearing demand deposits ........ $ 159,198  42.22% 3.13% § 136,450 41.15%  5.38% § 91,671 31.22% 3.96%
Savings deposits ......cvnvercreiniviiinnns 3,813 1.01%  1.49% 4,097 1.24% 2.10% 6,294 2.14%  2.05%
Time deposits (CDs):
CDs under $100,000 .....ccornrvrrerrnnrenn. 104,802 27.79%  5.37% 108,170  32.63% 5.58% 125,470 42.72%  5.16%
CDs $100,000 and over 77,140 20.46%  5.75% 54,177  16.34% 6.29% 43,140  14.69%  5.35%
Total time deposits ......oocereeeerriccrrecnennes 181,942 48.25%  5.54% 162,347  48.97% 5.81% 168,610 57.41%  5.20%
Total interest-bearing deposits ............ 344,953 91.48%  4.38% 302,894  91.36% 5.57% 266,575  90.77%  4.70%
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits... 32,152 8.52% — 28,656 8.64% - 27,094 9.23% —
Total deposits .....cccrveveiineniiiniriins $ 377,105 100.00%  4.01% § 331,550  100.0% 5.09% $ 293,669 100.0%  4.27%
4 (1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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In recent years, earning asset growth has outpaced core deposit growth
resulting in the use of brokered and out of market certificates of deposit
and other borrowed funds. See “-Borrowed Funds.” This trend has been
common in the banking industry because of the proliferation of non-bank
competitors and the multitude of financial and investment products
available to customers as well as the need to utilize such funds in the process
of the Company's overall balance sheet management. At times, access to
brokered and out of market depasits is available at maturites and rates
more favorable than those available in the Company’s local markets. As of
December 31, 2001, BNC held a total of $34.0 million of “National”
market certificates of deposit and $34.4 million of brokered certificates of
deposit. Under current FDIC regulations, only “well capitalized” financial
institutions may fund themselves with brokered deposits without prior
approval of regulators. BNC ~ Minnesota and BNC - Arizona were both
well capitalized at December 31, 2001. See Note 12 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for a summary of capital status of the Banks.

Time deposits in denominations of $100,000 and more totaled $83.8
million at December 31, 2001 as compared to $61.7 and $46.8 million at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The following rable sets forth
the amount and maturities of time deposits of $100,000 or more as of
December 31, 2001:

Time Deposits of $100,000 and Over

{in thousands)

Maturing im:

3 mONThS OF 1E85S cu.veveveriieree et $ 9,693
Over 3 months through 6 months ..o 9,306
Over 6 months through 12 months ........ccccoccnenisinrnes 20,348
OVer 12 MOBLAS cvoiveviieirerecnniere s s s cssesions 44,462

TOTAl vttt $ 83,809

Borrowed Funds. BNC uses short-term borrowings to support its asset
base. These borrowings include federal funds purchased and U.S. Treasury

“tax and loan note option accounts, securities sold under agreements to
repurchase and FHLB borrowings. At December 31, 2001, short-term
borrowings were $118.0 million, or 22 percent of toral liabilities, as
compared to $150.4 million, or 28 percent of total liabilities, at December
31, 2000 and $88.7 million, or 20 percent of total liabilities, ac December
31, 1999. See Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a listing
of borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2001 and 2000, including
interest rates and terms.

The following table provides a summary of the Company’s short-term
borrowings and related cost information as of, or for the periods ended,
December 31:

Short-Term Borrowings (1)

2001 2000 1999
(dollars in thousands)

Short-term borrowings

outstanding at period end ... $ 117,973 § 150,428 §$ 88,700
Weighted average interest

rate at period end ..cc.ceceverenns 5.01% 6.30% 5.74%
Maximum month-end balance

during the period .....cccvvinneee. $ 153,759 § 197,024 $ 94,300
Average borrowings outstanding

for the period .....ceociirncenn, $ 128,911 § 158,244 § 61,993
Weighted average interest rate

for the period .....oconnrinnreene. 5.92% 6.32% 5.33%

{1)From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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As of December 31, 2001, the Company had no outstanding long-term
debt. During 2001, the Company purchased and retired $82,000 of its 8
5/8 percent subordinated notes due May 31, 2004 (“the Notes”) at a discount
using cash generated from the sale of BNC Financial. On August 31,2001,
the Company redeemed the remaining $12.6 million of the Notes at par
through exercise of its call option on the Notes. The remaining $12.6
million of the Notes were redeemed using a portion of the cash generated
from the issuance of trust preferred securities through the establishment of
BNC Statutory Trust II (see Note 10 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements for further discussion of the Company’s trust preferred securities).
The transactions and redemption of the Notes resulted in an extraordinary

foss of $134,000 ($0.06 per diluted share) net of income taxes of ($70,000).

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company's Subordinated
Debentures. In July 2000, the Company established a special purpose trust
for the purpose of issuing $7.5 million trust preferred securities. The trust
preferred securities qualify as Tier 1 capital of the Company up to certain
limits. See Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete
description of the trust preferred securities.

In July 2001, the Company established an additional special purpose trust
for the purpose of issuing $15.0 million of floating rate trust preferred
securities. The trust preferred securities qualify as Tier 1 capital of the
Company up to certain limits. The Company used $12.6 million of the
proceeds from the special purpose trust established in 2001 to retire its
remaining $12.6 million 8 5/8 percent subordinated notes due May 31,
2004. See Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete
description of the trust preferred securities.

Capital Resources and Expenditures, BNC’s management actively monitors
compliance with bank regularory capital requirements, including risk-based
and leverage capital measures. Under the risk-based capital method of capital
measurement, the ratio computed is dependent on the amount and
composition of assets recorded on the balance sheet, and the amount and
composition of off-balance sheet items, in addition to the level of capital.
Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements includes a summary of
the risk-based and leverage capital ratios of BNC and its subsidiary banks as
of December 31, 2001 and 2000. As of each of those dates, BNC and the
Banks exceeded capital adequacy requirements and the Banks were considered
“welt capitalized” under prompt corrective action provisions.

During 2000, the Company completed construction of an office building
in Fargo, North Dakota. The total cost to complete the construction and
provide furniture and equipment for the building was $6.4 million and
was funded through cash generated from operations. There were no other
major capital expenditures made during 2001, 2000 or 1999.

Liguidity, Market and Credit Risk

The Company’s business activities generate, in addition to other risks,
significant liquidity, market and credit sisks. Liquidity risk is the possibility
of being unable to meet all present and future financial obligations in a
timely manner. Marker risk arises from changes in interest rates, exchange
rates, commodity prices and equity prices and represents the possibility
that changes in future market rates or prices will have a negative impact on
the Company’s earnings or value. The Company’s principal market risk is
interest rate risk. See - “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about
Market Risk.” Credit risk is the possibility of loss from the failure of a
customer to perform according to the terms of a contract. BNC is a party
to transactions involving financial instruments that create risks that may or
may not be reflected on a traditional balance sheet. These financial
instruments can be subdivided into three categories:

Cash financial instruments, generally characterized as on-balance-sheet
items, include investments, loans, mortgage-based securities, deposits
and other debt obligations.
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Credit-related financial instruments, generally characterized as off-
balance-sheet items, include such instruments as commitments to
extend credit and standby letters of credit.

Derivative financial instruments, on-balance-sheet items as of January
1, 2001, include such instruments as interest rare, foreign exchange,
commodity price and equity price contracts, including forwards, swaps
and options,

The Company’s risk management policies are intended to monitor and
limit exposure to liquidity, market and credit risks that arise from each of
these financial instruments. See “-Loan DPortfolio” for a discussion of the
Company’s credit risk management strategies.

Liguidity Risk Management. Liquidity risk management encompasses
the Company’s ability to meet all present and future financial obligations
in a timely manner. The objectives of liquidity management policies are to
maintain adequate liquid assets, liability diversification among instruments,
maturities and customers and a presence in both the wholesale purchased
funds market and the retail deposit market.

Major Sources and Uses of Funds (1)

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investment SECUTILIES .....oveververererrinrernns
Net INCrease in AEPOSIES ...c.vueererimecemrnernessertnrssenissssecessserssresiscassosssenss
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated NOTES ......oeeuvicvrveeerrerrnennrviennresrianes
Purchases of INVESTMENT SECULITIES 1.vuveuvvivesvenminriarerensessssseensssenserssserasssesssesense
Net INCrease (N LOANS v sss st sse s e secnens
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings «........c.coveccenevrinserersenirenns
Net decrease in long-term borrowings ......ccevccvccrnmvcrccircsriconeecsnisinns

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

The Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in the Consolidated Financial
Statements present data on cash and cash equivalents provided by and used
in operating, investing and financing activities. In addition to liquidity
from core deposit growth, together with repayments and maturities of loans
and investments, BNC utilizes brokered deposits, sells securities under
agreements to repurchase and borrows overnight federal funds. The Banks
are members of the FHLB, which affords them the opportunity to borrow
funds in terms ranging from overnight to ten years and beyond. Borrowings
from the FHLB are generally collateralized by the Banks” mortgage loans
and various investment securities. See “-Investment Securities” and Notes
4 and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company has also
obtained funding through the issuance of its Subordinated Notes and trust
preferred securities. See “-Borrowed Funds,” “Guaranteed Preferred
Beneficial Interests in Company’s Subordinated Debentures” and Notes 9
and 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information
on these instruments.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, a summary of the
Company’s major sources and (uses) of funds. This summary information
is derived from the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(in thousands)

......................................... $ 205808 $ 72,134 $ 127,403
......................................... 45,505 37,753 40,212
......................................... 14,429 7,220 —
......................................... (162,321)  (178,827)  (185,958)
......................................... (53,132) (7,630) (16,160)
......................................... (32,467) 61,728 39,410
......................................... (13,000) (1,921) (14,520)
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BNC’s liquidity is measured by its ability to raise cash when it needs it ata
reasonable cost and with a minimum of loss. Given the uncertain nature
of our customers’ demands as well as the Company’s desire to take advantage
of earnings enhancement opportunities, the Company must have adequate
sources of on- and off-balance sheet funds that can be acquired in time of
need. Accordingly, in addition to the liquidity provided by balance sheet
cash flows, liquidity is supplemented with additional sources such as credit
lines with the FHLB, credit lines with correspondent banks for federal
funds, wholesale and retail repurchase agreements, brokered certificates of
deposit and direct non-brokered “National” certificates of deposit through
national deposit networks. BNC’s management measures its liquidity
position on a monthly basis. Key factors that determine the Company’s
liquidity are the reliability or stability of its deposit base, the pledged/non-
pledged status of its investments and potential loan demand. BNC's
liquidity management system divides the balance sheet into liquid assets,
and short-term liabilities that are assumed to be vuinerable to non-
replacement under abnormally stringent conditions. The excess of liquid
assets over short-term liabilities is measured over a 30-day planning horizon.
Assumptions for short-term liabilities vulnerable to non-replacement under
abnormally stringent conditions are based on a historical analysis of the
month-to-month percentage changes in deposits. The excess of liquid assets
over short-term liabilities and other key factors such as expected loan
demand as well as access to other sources of liquidity such as lines with the
FHLB, federal funds, and those other supplemental sources listed above
are tied together to provide a measure of the Company’s liquidity.
Management has a targeted range and manages its operations such that
these targets can be achieved. Management believes that its prudent
management policies and guidelines will ensure adequate levels of liquidity
to fund anticipated needs of on- and off-balance-sheet items. In addition,
a contingency funding policy statement identifies actions to be taken in
response to an adverse liquidity even.

Forward Looking Statements

Statements included in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” which
are not historical in nature are intended to be, and are hereby idenified as
“forward looking statements” for purposes of the safe harbor provided by
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The
Company cautions readers that forward looking statements, including
without limitation, those relating to the Company’s future business
prospects, revenues, working capital, liquidity, capital needs, interest costs
and income, are subject to certain risks and uncercainties that could cause
actual results to differ materially from those indicated in the forward looking
statements due to several important factors. These factors include, but are
not limited to: risks of loans and investmenus, including dependence on
local economic conditions; competition for the Company’s customers from
other providers of financial services; possible adverse effects of changes in
interest rates including the effects of such changes on derivative contracts
and associated accounting consequenses; risks associated with the
Company's acquisition strategy; and other risks which are difficult to predict
and many of which are beyond the control of the Company.

Effects of Inflation

Unlike most industrial companies, the assets and liabilities of financial
institutions are primarily monetary in nature. Therefore, banking
organizations do not necessarily gain or lose due to the effects of inflation.
Changes in interest rates, which are a major determinant of a financial service
organization’s profitability, do not necessarily correspond to changes in the
prices of goods and services. An analysis of a banking organization’s asset
and liability structure provides the best indication of how the organization
is positioned to respond to changing interest rates and maintain profitability.

The financial statements and supplementary financial dara have been
prepared, primarily, on a historical basis which is mandated by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. Fluctuations in the relative
value of money due to inflation or recession are generally not considered.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

The Company adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s ("FASB’S”)
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” (“SFAS 133”), as amended,
on January 1, 2001. SFAS 133 requires all derivative financial instruments,
including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, be
recorded in the consolidated balance sheet as either an asset or liability
measured at its fair value. The fair value of the Company's derivative financial
instruments is determined based on quoted market prices for comparable
transactions, if available, or a valuacion model that calculates the present value
of expected future cash flows. Changes in the fair value of derivative financial
instruments are required to be recognized currently in earnings unless specific
hedge accounting criteria are met. Special accounting for qualifying hedges
allows a derivative’s gains and losses to offset related results on the hedged
item in the income statement, and requires formal documentation designation
and assessment of effectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting.
See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of the
impact of the Company’s adoption of SFAS 133.

On June 29, 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations” and No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 1417 and “SFAS 142”). SFAS 141 requires
all business combinations initiared after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for
using the purchase method. Under SFAS 142, goodwill and intangible
assets with indefinite lives will no longer be amortized bur are reviewed
annually (or more frequently if impairment indicators arise) for impairment.
Separable intangible assets that are not deemed to have indefinite lives will
continue to be amortized over their useful lives (but with no maximum
life). The Company has adopted the provisions of SFAS 142 effective
January 1, 2002,

In July 2001, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 102, “Selected Loan Loss Allowance Methodology
and Documentation Issues” (“SAB 102”). SAB 102 expresses the SEC staff’s
views on the development, documentation, and application of a systematic
methodology as required by its Financial Reporting Release No. 28 (issued
in December 1986) for determining allowances for loan and lease losses in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. In particular,
the guidance focuses on the documentation the staff normally would expect
a registrant to prepare and maintain in support of its allowance for loan
losses. Also in July 2001, the federal banking agencies issued their “Policy
Statement on Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses Methodologies and
Documentation for Banks and Savings Institutions” {the “Policy Statement”).
Developed in collaboration with the SEC, the Policy Statement clarifies the
agencies expectations and provides guidance regarding methodologies and
documentation support for the allowance for loan and lease losses. SAB
102 and the Policy Statement do not change the guidance in generally
accepted accounting principles and in previous SEC and regulatory agency
statements but, rather, are intended to improve the alfowance for loan and
lease losses process and documentation. Therefore, adoption of these two
issuances did not materially impact the Company.

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets” (“SFAS 144”). SFAS 144 supersedes FASB Statement No.
121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets To Be Disposed Of”, and the accounting and reporting
provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations
— Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions,” for the disposal of a segment of a business (as previously
defined in that opinion). SFAS 144 requires that one accounting model
be used for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale, whether previously
held and used or newly acquired, and broadens the presentation of
discontinued operations to include more disposal transactions than were
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included under the previous standards. The Company will adopt SFAS
144 on January 1, 2002; however, adoption of the statement is not expected
to have a material impact.

Critical Accourting Policies

Allowance for Crediz Losses. The Company maintains its allowance for
credit losses at a level considered adequate to provide for an estimare of
probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as probable
losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as
of each balance sheet date. The loan and lease portfolio and other credit
exposures are reviewed regularly to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance
for credit losses. In determining the level of the allowance, the Company
evaluates the allowance necessary for specific nonperforming loans and
also estimates losses in other credit exposures. The resultant three allowance
components are as follows:

Specific Reserve. The amount of specific reserves is determined through
a loan-by-loan analysis of problem loans over a minimum size that
considers expected future cash flows, the value of collateral and other
factors that may impact the borrower’s ability to make payments when
due. Included in this group are those nonaccrual or renegotiated
loans which meet the criteria as being “impaired” under the definition
in SFAS 114. Aloan is impaired when, based on current information
and events, it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all
amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.
Problem loans also include those credits that have been internally
classified as credits requiring management’s attention due to
underlying problems in the borrower’s business or collateral concerns.
Ranges of loss are determined based on best- and worst-case scenarios
for each loan.

Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. The Company makes a
significant number of loans and leases which, due to their underlying
similar characteristics, are assessed for loss as “homogeneous” pools.
Included in the homogeneous pools are loans and leases from the
retail sector and commercial loans under a certain size, which have
been excluded from the specific reserve allocation previously discussed.
The Compary segments the pools by type of [oan or lease and using
historical loss information estimates a loss reserve for each pool.

Special Reserve. The Company's senior lending management also
allocates reserves for special situations, which are unique to the
measurement period. These include environmental factors, such as
economic conditions in certain geographical or industry segments of
the portfolio, economic trends in the retail lending sector and peer-
group loss history.

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss components
is the principal method relied upon by management to ensure that changes
in estimated credit loss levels are reflected in the Company’s allowance for
credit losses on a timely basis. Management also considers experience of
peer institutions and regulatory guidance in addition to the Company’s
own experience.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are charged
to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
Actual losses may vary from current estimates and the amount of the
provision may be either greater than or less than actual net charge-offs.
The related provision for credit losses, which is charged to income, is the
amount necessary to adjust the allowance to the leve! determined appropriate
through application of the above process.

Meoregage Servicing and Transfers of Financial Assets. The Banks regularly
sell loans to others on a non-recourse basis. Sold loans are not included in
the accompanying balance sheets. The Banks generally retain the right to
service the loans as well as the right to receive a portion of the interest
income on the loans. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Banks were

servicing loans for the benefit of others with aggregate unpaid principal
balances of $235.8 and $216.0 million, respectively. Many of the loans sold
by the Banks are commercial lines of credir for which balances and related
payment streams cannot be reasonably estimated in order to determine the
fair value of the servicing rights and/or future interest income retained by
the Banks. Upon sale, any unearned net loan fees or costs are recognized in
income. Gains on sales of loans were $22,000, $71,000 and $0 for 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively, and are included in fees on loans.

Revenue Recognition. The Company recognizes revenue on an accrual basis
for intetest and dividend income on loans, investment securities, federal funds
sold and interest bearing due from accounts. Noninterest income is recognized
when it has been realized or is realizable and has been earned. In accordance
with existing accounting and industry standards, as well as recent guidance
issued by the SEC, the Company considers revenue to be realized or realizable
and earned when the following criteria have been met: persuasive evidence
of an arrangement exists (generally, there is contractual documentation);
delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; the seller’s price to the
buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectibility is reasonably assured.
Additionally, there can be no outstanding contingencies which could
ultimately cause the revenue to be passed back to the payor. In the isolated
instances where these criteria have not been met, receipts are generally placed
in escrow until such time as they can be recognized as revenue.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk arises from changes in interest rates, exchange rates, and
commeodity prices and equity prices and represents the possibility that
changes in future market rates or prices will have a negative impact on the
Company’s earnings or value. The Company’s principal market risk is
ineerest rate risk.

Interest rate risk arises from changes in interest rates. Interest rate risk can
result from: (1) Re-pricing risk-timing differences in the marturity/re-pricing
of assets, liabilities, and off-balance sheet contracts; (2) Options risk - the
effect of embedded options, such as foan prepayments, interest rate caps/
floors, and deposit withdrawals; (3) Basis risk - risk resulting from
unexpected changes in the spread between two or more different rates of
similar maturity, and the resulting impact on the behavior of lending and
funding rates; and (4) Yield curve risk - risk resulting from unexpected
changes in the spread berween two or more rates of different maturities
from the same type of instrument. The Company has risk management
policies to monitor and limit exposure to interest rate risk. To date the
Company has not conducted trading activities as a means of managing
interest rate risk. BNC's asset/liability management process is utilized to
manage the Company’s interest rate risk. The measurement of interest rate
risk associated with financial instruments is meaningful only when all related
and offsetting on-and off-balance-sheet transactions are aggregated, and
the resulting net positions are identified. The Company’s interest rate risk
exposure is actively managed with the objective of managing the level and
potential volatility of net interest income in addition to the long-term growth
of equity, bearing in mind that the Company will always be in the business
of taking on rate risk and that rare risk immunization is not entirely possible.
Also, it is recognized that as exposure to interest rate risk is reduced, so too
may the overall level of net interest income and equity. In general, the
assets and liabilities generated through ordinary business activities do not
naturally create offsetting positions with respect to repricing or maturity
characteristics. Access to the derivatives market can be an important element
in maintaining the Company’s interest rate risk position within policy
guidelines. Using derivative instruments, principally interest rate floors
and caps, the interest rate sensitivity of specific transactions, as well as pools
of assers or liabilities, is adjusted to maintain the desired interest rate risk
profile. See “-Loan Portfolio-Interest Rate Caps and Floors” and Notes 1
and 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of the
Company's accounting policies pertaining to such instruments.
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The Company’s primary tool in measuring and managing interest rate risk
is net interest income simulation. This exercise includes management
assumptions regarding the level of interest rate or balance changes on
indeterminate maturity deposit products (savings, NOW, money market
and demand deposits) for a given level of market rate changes. These
assumptions have been developed through a combination of historical
analysis and future expected pricing behavior. Interest rate caps and floors
are included to the extent that they are exercised in the 12-month simulation
period. Additionally, changes in prepayment behavior of the residential
mortgage, collateralized mortgage obligations, and mortgage-backed
securities portfolios in each rate environment are caprured using industry
estimates of prepayment speeds for various coupon segments of the
portfolio. Finally, the impact of planned growth and anticipated new
business activities is factored into the simulation model.

The Company monitors the results of net interest income simulation on a
quarterly basis at regularly scheduled Asset/Liability management
committee meetings. Each quarter net interest income is simulated for
the upcoming 12-month horizon in seven interest scenarios. The scenarios
modeled are paralle] interest ramps of +/- 100bp, 200bp, and 300bp along
with a rates unchanged scenario. The parallel movement of interest rates
means all projected market interest rates move up or down by the same
amount. A ramp in interest rates means that the projected change in market
interest rates occurs over the 12-month horizon projected. For example,

Met Interest Income Simulation

(amounts in thousands)

Management's Discussion and Analysis

in the -100bp sceniario, the projected prime rate will decrease from its starting
point at December 31, 2001 of 4.75 percent to 3.75 percent 12 months
later. The prime rate in this example will decrease 1/12% of the overall
decrease of 100 basis points each month. Given the historically low absolute
level of market interest rates as of December 31, 2001, the declining rate
scenario analyses were limited to ~100bp and -200bp for the summary
table presented below.

The net interest income simulation results for the 12-month horizon that
covers the calendar vear of 2002 is shown below. The growth assumption
used for this simulation was based on the growth projections built into the
Company’s 2002 budget. The impact of each interest rate scenario on
projected net interest income is displayed before and after the impact of
the $20 million cumulative notional 3-year interest rate cap positions on
3-month LIBOR with a 4.50% strike and the $20 million cumulative
notional 5-year interest rate cap positions on 3-month LIBOR with a 5.50%
strike. The impact of the cap positions is calculated by determining the
fair value of the contracts at the end of the 12-month horizon using an
interest rate option valuation model. The change in fair value plus any
expected cash flow in the various rate scenarios is summed to determine
the total net benefit/(cost) of the portfolio of interest rate cap contracts.
See Note 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” and Note 14
“Financial Instruments” included in the Consolidated Financial Statements
for further discussion refated to the Company’s interest rate caps.

Movement in interest rates -200bp -100bp Unchanged +100bp +200bp +300bp
Projected 12-month net interest income ............... $ 18,446 % 18,706 $ 19,861 $ 20,423 $ 20,859 ¢ 21,400
Dollar change from rates unchanged scenario ...... (1,415) (1,155) — 562 998 1,539
Percentage change from rates

unchanged scenario ..., (7.13)% (5.82)% — 2.83% 5.03% 7.75%
Net Benefit/(Cost) of Cumulative

SAOMM Caps (1) woovrerseescesserseeseseeens (834) (711) (501) (191) 229 774
Total net interest income impact with caps ........... 17,612 17,995 19,360 20,232 21,088 22,174
Dollar change from unchanged wicaps ............c.... (1,748) (1,365) - 872 1,728 2,814
Percentage change from unchanged w/caps .......... (9.03)% (7.05)% — 4.51% 8.93% 14.54%

(1) InMay and June 2001, the Company purchased four interest rate cap contracts on 3-month LIBOR with strikes at 4.50% each in the amount of $5
million notional with original terms of three years for total notional of $20 million. The Company also purchased four interest rate cap contracts on
3-month LIBOR with strikes at 5.50% each in the amount of $5 million nocional with original terms of five years for total notional of $20 million.
On January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” See “~Loan Portfolio-
Interest Rate Caps and Floors” and Notes 1 and 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on accounting policies related

to derivative financial investments and the adoption of SFAS 133.
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Management’'s Discussion and Aralysis

The Company’s rate sensitiviry position over the projected twelve-month
horizon is asset sensitive. This is evidenced by the projected increase of net
interest income in the rising interest rate scenarios, and the decrease in net
interest income in falling rate scenarios.

Static gap analysis is another tool which may be used for interest rate risk
measurement. The ner differences between the amount of assets, Liabilities,

Interest Sensitivity Gap Analysis

equity and off-balance-sheet instruments repricing within a cumulative
calendar period s typically referred to as the “rate sensitivity position” or
“gap position.” The following table sets forth the Company’s rate sensitivity
position as of December 31, 2001. Assets and liabilidies are classified by
the earliest possible repricing date or maturity, whichever occurs first:

Estimated maturity or repricing at December 31, 2001

0-3 4-12 1-5 Over
months months years 5 Years Total
(dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:
Cash eqUIVAIENTS ....coouereeriecrmecerircemecascensessenrnessssanreesreeens $ 7,626 § — 3 — 5 - 5 7,626
Investment SecUrities (1) c.o.corviirieevricieerecceee e e eeesreven e 23,994 29,692 98,847 66,648 219,181
Fixed rate 10ans (2) .ocovvernrnemecnrinroneiininiins s cssenssscsennns 9,246 18,316 60,230 30,274 118,066
Floating rate [0ans (2) .....cccrcvironermnerecnmemrenisssrniensnecrnes 200,303 1,099 1,741 98 203,241
Total INTErest-earning assers ... .euirveecmssiermemecssensioncssonnmeennrioenns $ 241,169 % 49,107 $ 160,818 § 97,020 § 548,114
Interest-bearirg liabilities:
NOW and money market accounts ... § 166,486 § - 3 — % — % 166,486
SBYINES wocvrerceercenie it aen et e sse s sseeseenen 4,167 —_ — — 4,167
Time deposits under $100,000 .....cevuvirrrrerinmenernneereserinscsnens 25,388 47,092 37,493 479 110,452
Time deposits $100,000 and over .. 9,693 29,654 44,343 119 83,809
BOIIOWINGS 11veccevieicirricnrictn st scseseename s assessssnsennos 117,973 — — — 117,973
Total interest-bearing Habilities c.uuuvvericrccricsreeeinecrisniininne $ 323,707 § 76,746 % 81,836 $ 598 § 482,887
IDEELESE FALE GAP 1..ovcviveeesrcerseermnneasencnsmsasecsrmessssecssssssesssmmmnsensssnnaas $ (82,538) § (27,639) $ 78,982 § 96,422 § 65,227
Cumulative interest rate gap at December 31, 2001 .......occcoccrnucce. $ (82538) $ (110,177) $§ (31,195) § 65,227
Cumulative interest rate gap to total assets (14.11%) (18.83%) (5.33%) 11.15%

(1) Investment securities are generally reported in the timeframe representing the earliest of repricing date, call date (for callable securities), estimated life or maturity date.
Estimated lives of morigage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations are based on published industry prepayment estimates for securities with

comparable weighted average interest rates and contractual marurities.

{2)  Loans are stated gross of the allowance for credit losses and are placed in the earliest timeframe in which maturity or repricing may occur.

The table assumes that all savings and interest-bearing demand deposits
reprice in the earliest period presented, however, BNC’s management
believes a significant portion of these accounts constitute a core component
and are generally not rate sensitive. Management’s position is supported
by the fact that aggressive reductions in interest rates paid on these deposits
historically has not caused notable reductions in balances.

The table does not necessarily indicate the future impact of general interest
rate movements on the Company’s net interest income because the repricing
of certain assets and liabilities is discretionary and is subject to competitive
and other pressures. As a result, assets and liabilities indicared as repricing
within the same period may in fact reprice at different times and at different
rate levels.

Static gap analysis does not fully capture the impact of embedded options,
lagged interest rate changes, administered interest rate products, or certain
off-balance-sheet sensitivities to interest rate movements. Therefore, this
tool cannot be used in isolation to determine the level of interest rate risk
exposure in more complex banking institutions.

Since there are limitations inherent in any methodology used to estimate
the exposure to changes in market interest rates, these analyses are not
intended to be a forecast of the actual effect of changes in market interest
rates such as those indicated above on the Company. Further, this analysis
is based on the Company’s assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2001
(with forward adjustments for planned growth and anticipated business
activities) and does not contemplate any actions the Company might
undertake in response to changes in market interest rates.
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